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Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of AFP General Insurance Corporation

(a wholly-owned subsidiary of Armed Forces and Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)
(the Company), which comprise the statements of financial position as at

December 31, 2017 and 20186, and the statements of comprehensive income,
statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the years then ended,
and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2017 and 2016,
and its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSA).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants in the Philippines (Code of Ethics) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the Philippines, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with PFRS, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with PSA will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSA, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements pr, gsReERdisCIpgurasaradnadesuat
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= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audits.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations
No. 15-2010 of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information in Note 32 to the financial
statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is
not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements. In our opinion,

the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

R.G. MANABAT & CO.
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Partner
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
TO ACCOMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FILING
WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
AFP General Insurance Corporation
AFPGEN Bldg.

Col. Bonny Serrano Road corner EDSA
Quezon City

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AFP General Insurance
Corporation (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Armed Forces and Police Mutual Benefit
Assaociation, Inc.) (the Company) as at and for the year ended December 31, 2017,
on which we have rendered our report dated April 26, 2018.

In compliance with Securities Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended, we are stating
that the said Company has one (1) stockholder owning one hundred (100) or more

shares. BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
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Issued December 16, 2016; valid until December 15, 2019
PTR No. 6615139MD
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Makati City, Metro Manila
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AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION

(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and

Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31

Note 2017 2016
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 7 P144,964,915 P40,088,429
Short-term investment 58 7,488,450 -
Insurance receivables - net 9 150,246,154 143,393,454
Subscription receivable 5 27, 28 47,250,000 -
Available-for-sale (AFS) financial assets - net 10, 32 320,458,312 320,626,722
Held-to-maturity (HTM) investments 511 248,381,421 67,646,062
Deferred reinsurance premiums 12 11,252,161 11,085,968
Deferred acquisition costs 13 32,934,217 22,467,112
Investment properties 14 4,944,000 21,289,000
Property and equipment - net 15 21,842,648 25,605,330
Retirement asset 25 483,958 -
Deferred tax assets - net 26 29,332,309 19,028,324
Other assets - net 16, 32 19,365,562 18,976,671

P1,038,944,107

P690,207,072

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities 17, 32 P125,511,797 P124,494,343
Insurance payables 5 18, 32 16,717,780 10,612,893
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 19 82,186,049 39,806,772
Income tax payable 721,900 -
Reserve for unearned premiums 20 130,393,190 96,003,131
Deferred reinsurance commissions 21 1,925,705 1,976,247
Retirement liability 25 - 889,138
Total Liabilities 357,456,421 273,782,524
Equity
Capital stock 5 28 250,000,000 250,000,000
Subscribed capital stock 5 28 275,000,000 -
Additional paid-in capital 5.28 173,140,704 173,140,704
Contributed surplus 5 500,000 500,000
Revaluation reserve for AFS financial assets 10 (11,511,814) (63,472,021)
Remeasurement of retirement asset (liability) (4,850,267) (5,747,216)
Retained earnings (deficit) 5 (790,937) 52,003,081
Total Equity 5 681,487,686 416,424,548

P1,038,944,107

P690,207,072

See Notes to the Financial Statements.

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE E
LARGE TAXPAYERS SERVICE !
LARGE TAXPAYERS ASSISTANCE DIVISION -

Date \: JUN 01 2018 ]TS?S
RECEIVED

MELINA PRISCA 8. RANJO




AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION

(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and

Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31

Note 2017 2016
UNDERWRITING INCOME
Direct premiums written 20 P229,588,862 P155,825,589
Premiums assumed 20 30,172,712 38,819,997
Gross premiums 259,761,574 194 645,586
Premiums ceded 12, 20 (24,184,353) (18,407,142)
Premiums retained 20 235,577,221 176,238,444
Net change in the reserve for unearned
premiums - net of change in deferred
reinsurance premiums 20 (34,223,866) (39,841,556)
Net premiums earned 20 201,353,355 136,396,888
Reinsurance commissions earned 21 4,742,728 2,769,161
Other underwriting income 1,343,551 -
GROSS UNDERWRITING INCOME 207,439,634 139,166,049
UNDERWRITING EXPENSES
Losses and claims - net 22 69,279,813 55,319,626
Commission expense 13 49,999,770 18,804,717
Other underwriting expenses 22 23,878,601 14,765,275
143,158,184 88,889,618
NET UNDERWRITING INCOME 64,281,450 50,276,431
INVESTMENT AND OTHER INCOME 23 25,887,627 15,280,742
INCOME AFTER INVESTMENT AND OTHER
INCOME 90,168,977 65.557.173
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
EXPENSES _ 24 151,188,488 97,136,322
LOSS BEFORE INCOME AND FINAL TAXES (61,019,511) (31,579,149)
TAXES
Current income tax 26 721,900 391,273
Deferred income tax (benefit) expense 26 (10,688,392) 4,373,141
Final tax 26 1,740,999 2,260,492
(8,225,493) 7,024,906
NET LOSS (52,794,018) (38,604,055)
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Years Ended December 31

Note 2017 2016

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

Item that may be reclassified to profit or
loss

Net change in fair value of AFS financial assets

Net change in fair value of AFS financial assets

10 P30,375,764 (P2,948,615)

transferred to profit or loss 10 11,584,443 4,592 834
41,960,207 1,644,219
Item that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
Remeasurement gain on retirement asset
(liability) 25 1,281,356 4,588,586
Income tax benefit 26 (384,407) -
896,949 4,588,586
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
FOR THE YEAR 42,857,156 6,232,805
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS (P9,936,862) (P32,371,250)

See Notes to the Financial Statements.
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AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION

(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and

Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31

Note 2017 2016
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Loss before income tax (P61,019,511) (P31,579,149)
Adjustments for:
Impairment loss 32,450,675 -
Provision for incurred but not reported (IBNR)
claims g 25,552,034 -
Depreciation 15, 24 9,356,058 9,834,331
(Gain) loss on sale of investment property 23 (8,046,319) -
Interest income 23 (7,419,734) (2,642,740)
Dividend income 23 (7,418,870) (8,816,243)
Retirement expense 2,641,509 (719,575)
(Gain) loss on sale of AFS financial assets 23 (1,448,419) (1,476,109)
Amortization of premium (discount) on HTM
investments 11 (235,359) 677,958
(Gain) loss on sale of property equipment 23 (112,164) =
Changes in:
Reserve for unearned premiums net of
changes in deferred reinsurance premiums 12, 20 34,223,866 39,841,556
Deferred acquisition costs 13 (10,467,105) (16,177,666)
Deferred reinsurance commissions 21 (50,542) 1,225,295
Operating income (loss) before working capital
changes 8,006,119 (9,832,342)
Decrease (increase) in:
Insurance receivables (39,863,375) (85,941,387)
Other assets 1,882,742 5,567,771
Increase (decrease) in:
Provision for claims reported (24,534,580) 79,100,817
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 42,379,277 1,436,771
Insurance payables 6,104,887 7,590,735
Net cash used in operations (6,024,930) (2,077,635)
Income taxes paid (1,740,999) (2,856,850)
Contributions paid 25 (2,733,249) -
Net cash used in operating activities (10,499,178) (4,934 ,485)
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Years Ended December 31

Note 2017 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING

ACTIVITIES
Interest received P6,405,231 P6,766,704
Dividends received 6,161,740 5,181,031
Acquisitions of:

AFS financial assets and HTM investments (300,474,750) (72,800,262)

Short-term investment 8 (7,488,450) -

Property and equipment 15 (6,313,609) (2,743,882)
Proceeds from sale of:

AFS financial assets and HTM investments 164,111,786 78,046,752

Investment properties 24,391,319 735,000

Property and equipment 832,397 -
Net cash provided by (used in) investing

activities (112,374,336) 15,185,343
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING

ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from subscribed capital 5, 28 227,750,000 i
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS 104,876,486 10,250,858
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

BEGINNING OF YEAR 40,088,429 29,837,571
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

END OF YEAR 7 P144,964,915 P40,088,429
See Notes to the Financial Statements.
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AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and
Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Reporting Entity

AFP General Insurance Corporation (the Company) was incorporated and registered
with the Philippine Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on March 1, 1979.
The Company is engaged in the business of motor car, fire, marine, fidelity and
surety insurance, and on all other forms of non-life insurance authorized by law.

Certificate of Authority (CA) No. 2013/108-R was granted to the Company by the
Philippine Insurance Commission (IC) to transact in non-life insurance (fire, marine,
casualty and surety) business until December 31, 2015. The IC renewed the
Company’s license with CA No. 2016/69-R, valid until December 31, 2018.

On January 1, 2017, the Company was granted a Certificate of Accreditation and
Authority to issue Compulsory Insurance Coverage for Agency-Hired Overseas
Filipino Workers (OFW) valid until December 31, 2017.

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Armed Forces and Police Mutual
Benefit Association Inc. (AFPMBAI), a non-stock corporation registered in the
Philippines.

The Company’'s principal and registered office is located at AFPGEN Bldg. Col.
Bonny Serrano Road, corner EDSA, Quezon City.

2. Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards (PFRS). PFRS are based on International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board. PFRS,
consist of PFRS, Philippine Accounting Standards (PAS), and Philippine
Interpretations which are issued by the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards
Council (FRSC).

The accompanying financial statements of the Company as at and for the year
ended December 31, 2017 were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors
(BOD) on April 26, 2018.

Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
the following items:

ltems Measurement Bases
Available-for-sale (AFS) financial Fair value unless not measured reliably
assets and mvestme (?fargé'é',
“Rgﬁﬂgmnbﬁsﬁé B BZ%W!C‘:: \ Present value of the defined benefit
ETM‘;AASt:;r.,TaNCE DIVISION ©  obligation (PVBO) less fair value of plan
LARGE TAXPWFR assets (FVPA)
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- Functional Currencv

The financial statements of the Company are presented in Philippine peso whrch |s'_
the Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in Phrhppme _

peso has been rounded—off to the nearest peso unIess otherwise indicated.

Use of Estimates and Judgments : ' .
" The preparation of financial statements requrres management to make judgments,
- estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual resuIts may

- differ from these estlmates : S .

Estimates and underlying assumptlons'are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions -

to accounting estimates are recognized in the penod in whlch the estlmate is revrsed
and in any future penods affected . _ O . :

In par‘hcular, information about significant areas estimation uncertainty and critical
- judgments in applying acoountlng policies that have the most significant effect on the

amoumnts recognized |n the financial statements are described in Note 4 to the
~ financial statements. :

3 Slgnlflcant Accountmg Pol:cies

 The accountlng pollcres set out below ha\re been applred consrstent[y to aII years |

presented in the financial statements, except for the changes in accountmg poIrcnes
' as explained below :

Certain comparatlve amounts in the statements of 'ﬁnancial position have -b'een'.

reclassified or re-represented as a result of a change in the classification of certain
accounts during the current year (see Notes 16 and 18).

Adoptron of Amendments fo Standards

‘The Company has adopted the following amendments tfo standards startlng :

January 1, 2017 - and .accordingly, changed its accounting policies. Except as
otherwise mdlcated the adoption of these amendments to standards drd not have
. any SIinf icant lmpact on the Company’s fi nanc:|al statements

» Disclosure Imtratrve {Ameno'ments fo PAS 7, Statement of Cash ‘Flows).
The amendments address financial statements users’ requests for improved
disclosures about an entity’s net debt relevant to understanding an entity’s cash
flows. The amendments require entities to provide disclosures that enable users
of financial statemenis to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing

activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes '

E The Company does not have llabllatles arrsmg from fi nanorng aotwltles

= Recognition of Defened Tax Assets for Unreahzed Losses (Amendments fo

PAS 12, Income Taxes) The amendments clarrfy that:.

) the existence of a deductible temporary drﬁerenoe depends solety on a
comparison of the carrying amount of an asset and its tax base at the end of

the reporting period, and is not affected by possible future changes in the

~ carnrying amount or expected manner of recovery of the asset;

o the calculatron of future taxable prot‘ t in evaluatlng whether suft' cient taxable -
. profit will be available in- future periods excludes tax deductions resultlng o

-from the reversal of the dedue’uble ternporary d rfferences




. the estimate of probable-tuture taxable prot'lt may include the recovery of
- some of an entity's assets for more than their carrying amount if there is
suﬁ' cient evidence that it is probable that the entity will achieve this; and'

s an entlty assesses a deductlb!e temporary dlfference related to unrealized
losses in combination with all of its other deductible temporary differences,

unless a tax law restricts the utlltzatlon of Iosses to deductron against i income =

. ofa specrﬁc type

: .lnsurance Contract

Insurance contract is an agreement whereby one party calted the insurer undertakes
for a consideration paid by the other party called the insured, promises to pay
money, or its equivalent or to do some act valuable to the latter, upon happening of a *
loss, liability or dlsablllty arising from an unknown or contmgent event. :

Classificafion of lnsurance and fnvestment Contracts

The Company issues contracts that transfer msurance or f nancial risk or both
Insurance contracts are those contracts that transfer significant insurance risk.
Such risk includes the possibility of having to pay benefits on the occurrence of an
insured event. The Company may also transfer insurance risk in insurance contracts -
_through its ‘reinsurance arrangements to hedge a greater possibility of claims
occurring than expected. As a general guideline, the Company defines significant .
insurance risk as the possibility of having to pay benefits on the occurrence of an
insured event that are at least 10.00% more than the benefits payable if the insured
event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also expose the insurer to financial
risks. Financial risk is the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a

specified interest rate, security price; commodity price, foreign exchange rate st

index of price or rates, a oredlt rating or credit mclex or other variable.

Once a contract has been classlf ed as an insurance. contract, it remains an
insurance contract for the remainder of its lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces
significantly durmg this- penod unless all rights and. obtlgatlons are extinguished or
have expired. . . . :

lnvestm_ent contré_ct__s_ oan' however'_'_ be reclassiﬁed as: :ins'urance contracts after
" inception if the insurance risk becomes significant. Investment contracts are those
: contracts that transfer financial risk with no significant insurance risk. :

Gross Prem:um on !nsurance Confracts ' - -
Gross premium on ‘insurance contracts comprise the total premiums for the whole.

period of cover provrded by insurance contracts’ entered into during the accountlng Lo

period and are recognized on the date on' which the policies mcept
Premiums include any adjustments arising in the accountmg period for prermums
recelvable in respect of business wrltten in prior penods .

: Commrssron Expense and Deferred Acquisition Costs -
Commissions are recognized as expense over the period of the contracts using the

* 24" method. The portion of the commissions that relates to the unexpired periods of . .

“the policies at the end of the reporling period is accounted for as
“Deferred acquisition costs” in the assets section of the statements of financial
position. The net changes in deferred acquisition costs at the end of each reporting
periods are recognized as “Commission expense” in the statements of
- comprehensive income. S



--.Commissions and other acquisition costs incurred during the financial periods that
‘vary with.and are related to securing new. insurance contracts and or renewing
existing insurance contracts, but which relates to subsequent financial periods, .
are deferred to the extent that they are recoverable out of future revenue marglns. _

- All other acq uisition costs are recognized as expense when mcurred :

“An '|mpa|n‘nent review is performed at the end of each'reportmg p'erio'd or rnore
frequently when an indication of impairment arises. The carrying value is written
down to the recoverab]e amount The |mpa|rment loss'is charged to profit or Ioss

Deferred acqursrtlon costs |s derecogmzed when the related contracts are sett!ed or |
drs;:osed of. '

Relnsurance
The Company cedes insurance rlsk |n the normal course of busmess

Ceded reinsurance arrangements do not relreve the Company from its obhgatlon to
the pollcy ho!ders '

The Company also assumes rernsurance nsk in the nomal course of business.
Premiums and claims on assumed reinsurance are recognized in prof it or loss as
income and expenses in the same manner as they would be if the reinsurance were

- considered direct business, taking into .account the product: classification of the
assumed business. Insurance payables represent balances due to reinsurers and- -
funds held for reinsurers. Amounts due to reinsurers are estlmated in a manner
consistent with the assocrated reinsurance contract

Gains and losses on buylng reinsurance, if any, are recognlzed in prot't or loss
|mmed|ately at the date of purchase and are not amortlzed '

Prermums and claims: are presented ona gross basrs for ceded remsuranoe

Remsurance assets and tiabilities are derecognlzed when the contractuat nght is
extrngurshed or explrecl or when the contract is transferred to another party

Remsurance Contracts He!o‘ : ' C
Contracts entered into by the Company wrth relnsurers which compensate the

Company for losses on:one or more contracts 1nsured by. the Company and that_
“meet the classification ‘requirements . for insurance contracts are classified as
reinsurance contracts held. ‘Contracts that - do not meet these classifi catlon-
: requrrements are clasalf ed as fi nanmal assets.

F’remlums payable for relnsurance contracts are recognlzed as a contra-income

account upon recognltron of related premiums. Amounts recoverable from or due to ..
reinsurers are measured consistently with the amounts associated with the reinsured

insurance contracts and in- accordance W|th the ten'ns of each relnsurance contract

The . benef“ ts unpald recoverable o whlch the Company is entltled under |ts'
reinsurance. contracts held are recognized as reinsurance recoverable on unpaid :
losses classified under “Insurance receivables” account in the statements of financial
position. Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses are estimated in'a manner
_consistent with the a_ssoclated relnsured pohmes and in accordance with the_
remsuranoe contracts Gl .




Commrssron lncome and Defened Rernsurance Commrssrons .
Commissions earned from reinsurance contracts are recognized as revenue over the

period of the contracts using the 24% method. The portion of the commissions that

relate to the unexpired periods of the polucres at-end of the reporiing period are

accounted for as “Deferred reinsurance commissions” in the statements of financial

position. The net changes in deferred reinsurance commissions between each end of

reporting . period are recogmzed as “Remsurance commrssron earned” in the

statements of comprehenswe income. :

Insurance Contract Liabilities . - : _
Insurance contract liabilities. are recogmzed when contracts are entered into and
premrums are charged - : :

Provision for Claims Repon‘ed

Liabilities for unpaid claims and losses and claim adjustment expenses relating to
insurance ‘contracts are accrued when insured events occur and are recognized as
part of “Insurance contract liabilities” account in the statements of financial posmon

The hablhty is derecognrzed when the contract is discharged or cancelled :

The liabllities for clalms are. based on the estrmated ultlmate cost of settling the -
claims. The method of determining the expected ultimate cost of claims reported at

" reporting date are continually reviewed and updated. Changes in estimates of claim

costs resulfing from the continuous review process and difference between estimates

‘and payments for claims are recognized as income or expense in the perlod in whlch :
- the estlmates are changed or payments are made.

Share in recoveries on clalms are evaluated in terms of the estlmated realrzable -
values of the salvage recoverable. Recoveries ‘on claims ‘are recognized in profit or
loss in the period the recoveries are determined. Recoverable amounts from
reinsurers are presented as. part of “insurance recewabtes account in the
statements of financial posmon :

lncuned but Not Yet Reported (lBNR) Clarms ' :
IBNR claims is based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims mcurred but not .
reported at the end of the reporting period and recognized as part of “Insurance
contract liabilities” account in the statements of financial position. Delays can be
expenenoed in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, therefore,

- it is the ultimate cost of which cannot be known with certainty at the end of the

reporting period. This liability is not discounted for the time value.of money.

.The liability is derecogruzed when the contract is drscharged cancelled or has
exp:red : _ : _

" Reserve for Uneameo' Premrums

The proportion of written premiums, gross of commrssrons payable to mtermedlarres :

* attributable to. subsequent periods or to risks that have hot yet expired is deferred
- and accounted for as “Reserve for unearned premiums” in the statements of financial

position. Premiums from short-duration insurance contracts are recognlzed as
revenue over the period of the contracts using the 24" method. “Net change in the
reserve for unearned premlums account is taken to statements of comprehensrve

“income |n order that revenue is recognlzed over the penod of risk.




The related reinsurance premium ceded that pertains to the unexpired periods atend.
of the reporting period are accounted for as “Deferred reinsurance premiums” in the
statements of financial position. The net changes in deferred reinsurance premrums_ -
between each end of reportmg period are recogmzed as part of “Net change in the
reserve for unearned premiums - net of change in deferred remsurance pren'uums
account i in the statements of comprehenswe mcome '_ ' :

Lrabmty Adequacy Test B : ' ’ B . ) '
At the end of each reporting period, Ilablhty adequacy test is performed to ensure the

‘adequacy of insurance contract liabilities, net of the related deferred acquisition cost.
~ The test considers current best estimates of future cash flows, claims handling cost

and policy administrative expenses. Changes in expected claims that have occurred,
but which have not been settled, are reflected by adjustmg the liability for claims and

future benefits. Any inadequacy arising from the test is rmmedlately charged to prof t _ -
or loss by establishing an unexplrecl risk prowsron for !osses : _ S

- Net !nsurance Benef ts and Clarms

Underwriting expenses consists of beneﬁts and claims pald to poltcyholders and

.changes in the valuation of insurance contract liabilities, except for changes in the |

reserve for unearned premiums. It further includes internal and external claims
handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settiement of claims. .
Amounts receivable in respect of salvage and subrogation are also considered.
General i msurance clalms are recorcled on the basus of notlf catrons recelved '

) Fmanclal lostuments

Date of Recognition - o "

Financial instruments are recognized in the statements of fi nanmai posrtlon when the_ o
Company becomes. a parly to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Purchases or sales of financial assets that reqmre delivery of assets within the time -

frame established by regulatron or conventron in the marketplace are recogmzed on :

the trade date.

;‘nrtraf Recognition R ' ' C
" Financial instruments are recognazed mrtlally at falr value of the con8|deratlon glven
' {in case of an asset) or received (in case of a liability). Except for financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss. (FVPL), the initial measurement of

financial instruments includes transaction costs. The Company classifies its financial

assets into the following categorles financial assets at FVPL, held-to-maturity (HTM)
. investments, loans and receivables and AFS fi nancial assets. The Company

classifies its financial Ilabllrtles either as fi nanmal Ilablhtles at FVPL or other financial
Ilablllt[es . _ .

" The classrﬁcatlon depends on the purpose for whlch the mstruments were acqurred -
or incurred and whether these are quoted in an active market. The management

determines the classification of its financial instruments:at initial recognition and,
where allowed and appropnate re-evaluates such desrgnahon at every reportmg -

. date.

Fmancual instruments lssued by the Company are cIassrf ed as Irablltty or equrty in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement. Any tnlerest

dividends, realized and unrealized gains and losses from fi nancial instruments or a.

component considered as a financial liability are recognized in the statements of

comprehensive income. Distributions to holders of financial instruments classified as R

equrty are treated as owner—related and thus charged dlrect]y to equuty




As at December 3, 2017 and 2016, the Company has no ﬁnancral assets and
f' nancial liabilities at FVPL . .

Loans and Recervabfes P ' ' o
Loans and receivables are non-denvatrve financial assets wrth t” xed or determmable
payments -and maturities that are not quoted in an active market. They are not
entered into with the.intention of immediate or short-term resale and are not
designated as ﬁnanclal assets at FVPL AFS fi nancral assets or HTM mvestments

Subsequent to initial measurement Ioans and recewables are carned at arnort!zed
-cost using the effective interest method, less -‘any impairment in value.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account'any discount or premium on the
acquisition and fees that are integral part of the EIR. Loans and receivables that are
‘perpetual and that have elther a fi xed ora market-based vanable rate of interest are
‘measured at cost. : N :

Any interest earned on loans and recewables is recogmzed in profit or loss on an
accrual ‘basis. Gains or losses are recognized in prof t or loss when loans and

o recelvables are derecogmzed or |mpaired

Included in this category are: (a) cash in banks and cash equwalents (b} short term
investment; (c¢) insurance receivables; (d) subscription receivables; (e) employee
receivables; (f) accrued interest receivables; (g) dlwdend receivables and (h) secunty
deposits under “Other assets” account.

Cash includes cash in banks Cash ‘equivalents are’ short-term,” highly liquid

~ investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash with original -
‘maturities of three (3) months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value which includes short-term time deposits. _

- AFS Fmancra:'Assets : :

AFS financial assets are non-denvatwe fi nancral assets that are elther des:gnated in

this category or not classified in .any of the other financial asset categones

~ These financial assets are purchased and held indefinitely and may be sold in
.response to liguidity requrrements or changes in market condltlons ‘These mclude'
eqwty secuntles : :

' Subsequent to initial recognltton, AFS ﬁnancral assets are measured at falr value
. Fair value changes are recognized 'in other -comprehensive income (OCI).
. Interest income is recognized under the effective interest method, with the effective
"interest rate (EIR) being calculated on the instrument's initial recognition. The EIR is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through

' . the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to

~ the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. Impairment losses
. and foreign exchange gains and losses on AFS debt mstruments are rec:ogmzed in’
profit or Ioss as they arise. : _

When the relevant asset is derecognlzed on sale or other dlsposal oris |mpa1red

the cumulative fair value changes recognized in OC! are ‘reclassified from equity to

profit or loss. For a partial disposal, a proportionate share of the fair value gains and
losses previously receognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or. loss.
- Such gains and losses include ail fair value changes until the date of disposal.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Companys quoted and unquoted eqmty_ -
- securities are classn‘ied under thls category (see Note 10) : . .

+



HTM !nvestments ' - ; ; o
HTM -investments: .are quoted non-denvatlve Ai nancual assets with fixed or -
determinable payments and fixed maturities for which management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. After initial measurement, these financial’
assets are subsequently méasured at amortized cost using the effective interest -
“method, less any allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees that are an integral
part of the EIR.- The amortization is included as part of “Interest income” account in
the statements of comprehensive income. Gains and losses are recognized in profit

or loss when the: HTM investments are derecognlzed Any lmparn'nent Ioss |s also .

recognlzed in proﬁt or loss.

Where the Company sell or reclass:fy other than an msrgnlt' icant amount of HTM
investments, the entire category would be tainted and reclassified at fair value as
AFS financial assets. The Company would then be unable to categorize fi nancial"
instruments HTM mvestments for the next two (2) years in the financial statements

As at December 31, 2017, the HTM lnvestrnents compnse of govemment and

. corporate debt securities. As at December 31, 2016, the HTM mvestments compnse S

of government debt securltles {see Note 1 1)

OtherFrnancraf Lrabrfrtres ST L
issued financial instruments or their components whlch are not classifi ed as FVPL
are classified as other financial liabilities.

After initial measurement, these ﬂnan_cial {iabilities are subsequently measured- at
arnortized cost using the effective interest method. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into. account any dlscount or premlum on the |ssue and fees that are an
integral part ¢ of the EIR. L . _ : Sl o

Included in thls category are: (1) provlslon for clalms reported under "lnsurance'
. contract liabilities”; (2) insurance payables; and (3) accounts payable and accrued :
- expenses excludmg govemrnent payables '

Fair Value Measurernent

Determination of Fair Value : ' '

Fair value is the price that would be recewed to seII an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an ‘orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement -
date. The fair value is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset
~ or transfer the liability takes place either in. the principal market for the asset or
liablility, or, in the absence of principal market, in the most advantageous market for
the asset or. Ilablllty The principal or most advantageous market must be accessible
to the Company. : -

For all other ﬁnancial instruments not listed: in an active market, the fair value is
. determined by using appropriate valuation techniques. Valuation technigues include
- the discounted cash flow method, comparison to similar instruments for which market. . -
' 'observable pn'ces exist options pricing models and other 'relevant valuation models:

" The Company uses the followmg hlerarchy for determlnlng and dlsclosmg the falr _

- value of f nancial instruments by valuatlon technique:

., ..  Level 1 Fa[r value measured using unadjusted quoted prices in actlve market for'
|dent|cal assets or Ilabmtles



.. Level 2 Fair value measured using rnputs other than quoted pnoes included in
level 1 that are observable for the asset or Ilabllrty elther directly .
(l e, prlces) orind |rectly (l e derwed from pnces) :

m Level 3 Falr value measured usrng rnputs for the asset or Irabrlrty that are not
o based on observable market data (unobservable mputs) S

tf the mputs used to measure the falr value of an’ asset or a Irablllty mlght be

: categonzed in different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the fair value measurement’

is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest

level input that is significant to the entire measurement. Transfers between levels of

' .the fair value hierarchy, when appllcable, is recognized at the end of the reportmg
perlod dunng which the change has occurred ' . .

“Day 1 Drfference _ : :

" Where the transaction price in a non- actwe market is drfferent from the falr value
" from other observable current market transactions in the same instrument or based
on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable market,
the Company recognizes the difference between the transaction price and fair value
- (a“Day 1" difference} in profit or loss, unless it qualifies for recognition as some other

type of asset. In cases where data used as inputs in a valuation model are not

~observable, the difference between the transaction price and model value is only
recognized in profit or loss when the inputs become :observable or when the
instrument is derecognized. For each transaction, the Company determlnes the -
' approprrate method of recogmzmg the “Day 1” drfference ; :

Impairment of Financial ASset o .
The Company assesses, at each reportmg date whether there is objectrve e\ndence-

that a f nancial asset ar group of f nanmal assets may be |mpa|red

: A fi nancnat asset or a group of financial assets is |mpalred and lmparrment loss is _
incurred if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or
" more events that have occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (loss event) .

‘and that loss event(s) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the -

| ﬁnancra! asset or the group of financial assets that can be rellably estlmated

Loans ano‘ Recervables : :

- For loans and receivables carned at amortrzed cost, the Cornpany first assesses
- whether impairment exists individually for financial assets. that are individually -
_significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant.
* If no objective evidence of impairment has been identified for a particular financial

asset that was individually assessed, the Company includes the asset as part of a

group of financial assets with srmllar credit -risk charactenstlcs and collectwely_

assesses the group for |mpa|rrnent : : :

_ Assets that are mdrwdually assessed for |mpa1rrnent and for which an. rmpalrment :'
loss is, or continues to be, recognlzed are not. 1ncluded in the coIIectlve rmpaln'nent
' _assessment : _ . S _



~ Evidence of rmpalrment for specuf c lmpalrment purposes may mclude indications . -
that a borrower or.a group of borrowers is experiencing fi nancial difficulty, default or
delinquency in principal or interest payments, or may enter into bankruptey or other

- form of financial reorganization intended to alleviate the financial condition of the -

borrower. For collective impairment purposes, evidence of impairment may include
observable data on exrstrng economic conditions or industry-wide developments
indicating that there is & measurable decrease in the estrmated future cash flows of
the related assefs. : . .

If there is objectlve ewdence of |mpa|r|11ent the amount of loss is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
_discounted at the financial assets original EIR (i.e., the EIR computed at initial
recognition). Time value is generally not considered when the effect of discounting:
the cash flows is not material, If an asset has a variable ‘rate, the discount rate for

- ‘measuring any impairment loss is the current EIR, adjusted for the original credit risk

* premium. For collective impairment purposes, impairment losses is computed based
on their respective default and historical Ioss expenence '

. The carrying amount of the Ioans and receivables shall be reduced elther directly or

" through the use of an allowance account. The impairment losses for the period shall
be recognized in profit-or loss. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment losses decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurting after -the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is' reversed. Any subsequent reversal of impairment losses is -
_ recognized in profit or loss, to the extent that the carrying amount of the loans and
receivables does not 'exceed its amortized cost at the reversal date. .

Where loans and receivables have been ‘ascertained to be worthless the related
. amount is wrltten-oﬂ’ agalnst the correspondmg allowance for impairment.

. AFS Financial Assets Carried at Fair Value
In case of equity securities classified as AFS ﬁnanma! assets lmparrment mdroators _
“would include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the investments
‘below cost. Where there is objective evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss
lodged under equity, measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and
the current fair value, less any allowance for impairment previously recognized in
OCI, is transferred to profit or loss. Impaiment loss on equity securities is-not
“reversed through profit or loss but directly to equity as part of OCH. :

The Company treats “significant” generally as 20% or more and “prolonged” as
greater than six (6) months. In addition, the Company evaluates other factors,
" including normal volatility in share price for quoted equities and the future cash flows
and the discount factors for unquoted equities: Impairment may be approprlate also .
- when there is evidence of deterioration . in the financial health of the investee,
the industry and sector performance, changes in technology and operational and
financing cash flows _ . ) B

For a partial drsposal a propomonate share of the fair value gains and losses

" - previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss.

Such gains and losses include alt fair value changes until the date of disposal.
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AFS Fmancral Assets Camed at Cost L :
- If there is an' objective evidence of an |mpa1rment Ioss on an unquoted eqt.uty_

“instrument that is not carried at fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably
- . measured, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's

carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows dlscounted at-

- the current market rate of return for a similar secunty

HTM lnvestments ' ' g
- The Company ‘assesses at each report:ng date whether there is any objectwe
‘evidence that its HTM investments are impaired. Objective evidence that a financial

asset is impaired includes observable data that come to the attentlon of the holder of
the asset about the fo[!owmg Ioss events ' :

a srgmf icant t' nanr:|a] drﬁ' culty of the lssuer or obhgor‘

b. breach of contract such as a default or dellnquency in mterest or prlncrpaI"
payments Ll - :

c. the lender 'for economlo or legal rea'sons' 'rel'atlng o the borrower's financial
difficulty, granting to the borrower a concessron that the lender would not
_ othenmse consrder or ' - : :

' d. ﬁtt becomrng prohable that the borrower w1ll enter bankruptcy or other ﬁnancral o

reorgamzatron

Derecoq_nltlon of Flnanc:|al Assets and Flnancral Llabthtres '

‘Financial Assets .

A financial asset (or where applicable, a part of afi nancral asset or part of a group of

- similar fi nan0|al assets) is prlmarlly derecognlzed when:

= the oontractual nghts fo recelve cash ﬂows from the asset have explrecl

N - the Company retams the right to receive cash ﬂows from the fi nancral asset but '

. has assumed an obhgatlon to pay them in. full wrthout matenal delay to a thrrd. :
" party undera pass-through" arrangement or .

= the Company has transferred |ts right to recelve cash flows from the asset and

either has: _
: (a) transferred substantially all the risks 'and reWards of the asset; or.

I(b) neither transferred nor retained substanttally the rlsks and rewards of the
fi nancral asset but has transferred the control of the ft nancral asset

When the Company has transferred its rlghts to receive cash flows from an asset or
has entered into a “pass-through” arrangement and has neither- transferred nor

. retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset but transferred control of
. the asset, the Company continues to recognize the asset to the extent of the
- Company's continuing involvement. Confinuing involvement that takes the form _of a

- guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying

. amount of the asset -and the maximum amount of consrderatlon that the Company-

could be acqurred to pay

-




Fmanc:a.t Liabifities ' ' B ;
A financial liability  is derecognized when the oblrgatjon under the liability is
discharged, cancelled or has expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced..
by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The dlfference in the respectwe cammying amounts is recogmzed in profit or [oss.

Classrﬁcatlon of Financial Instruments between Debt and Eourtv _ o o
From the perspective of the issuer, a financial instrument is. classrf ed as debt
' lnstrument if it provides for a contractual obhgatlon to: :

» deliver cash or another fi nancral asset to another entity'

= exchange financial assets or financial liabilities W1th another entrty under'
conditions that are potentlally unfavorahble to the Company. or

= satisfy the obligation other than by the exchange of a f' xed amount of cash or '
~ another f nanmal asset for a fixed number of own equrty shares -

If the Company does not have. an uncondltlonal nght to avmd delwenng cash or
" another financial asset to settle its contractual obllgation the obtrgatlon meets the .
defi mtton ofaf nancial liability. - . :

Offsetting Financial Instruments ' o
Financial assets and financial liabilities are oftset and the net amount is reported in

the statements of financial position if, and only if, there is a curmrently enforceable s

-legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, or to realize the financial asset and settle the f nanclal Hiability
' srmultaneously _ : : :

This is not generally the case with master nettlng agreements thus the related _

. financial assets and financial liabilities are presented on a gross basus in. the_' N

statements of f nanmal posrtlon

_ Investment Prooertles . ' ' o . S
Properties held for long-term rental yle[ds or for capltal apprecratlon or for both is
classified as investment properties. These properties are ‘initially measured at cost, :
which include . transaction costs, but exclude day-to-day servicing costs. -

Replacement costs are capitalized if it is probable that future economic benefits

associated with the item will ﬂow to the entity and the cost of the |tem can be reliably
measured : : .

' Subsequent to initial recognition, investmenit properties are stated at fair value which

- reflect the market conditions at the end of reporting date. Any gain or loss resulting .

from change in the fair value is immediately recognized in profit or loss. The fair -
value of investment properties are based on property appralsal reports determlned
by appraisers on the basis of market value approach

'Expendrtures incurred after the mvestment propertles have put mto operatlons

such as repairs and maintepance costs, are charged to opera'ﬂons in the year |n '
which the costs are incurred. _
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Transfers are made to investment properties when, and only when, there is a change

- in use, evidenced by the end of owner occupation, commencement of an operating
lease to another party or ending of construction or development. Transfers are made
from investment properties when, and only when, there is a change in use, -

sell.

Investment properties are de_recognized When these have been disposed of or when
permanently withdrawn from use and no future benefit is expected from the disposal.
Any gain or loss on the retirement or disposal of investment properties are
recognized in prof it or loss in the year of retlrement or dlsposal

Property and Eowoment : ' '

Initially, an item of property and equrpment is measured at cost. less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment in value. The initial cost of an item of property and -
equipment consists - of its purchase price-and any directly atiributable costs of
bringing the asset to .the locafion and condition- for its - intended use.
Subsequent costs that can be measured reliably are added to the carrying amount of

* the asset when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset -
will flow to the Company The costs of day-to-day servicing of an asset are charged
to profit or loss in the penod in which they are mcurred

Deprematlon is computed usmg the stralght-llne method over. the estlmated useful '
lives of the respectlve assets. Estlmated useful lives are as follows:

: - Number of Years
‘Building and trnprovements .30
" Furniture, fixtures and office equ:pment : 5
Electronic data processing (EDP) equipment - '3
Transpodation equipment ' _ 5

The depreciation method and useful Ilves for items of property and equrpment are
rev1ewed and adjusted |f approprlate at each reporting date

When an asset is disposed of or is permanently wrthdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from -its disposal, the cost and the related
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any, are removed from the
accounts and any resulting- garn or Ioss ansmg from the retlrement or disposal is
recognized i in profit or loss. - S :

Fully depreolated assefs are retalned in the accounts until ‘they are no longer in use,
at which time, the cost and the related accumulated depremallon and amoruzatlon
. are written off ' - :

Other Assets : ' Co : '
Other assets pertain to other resources controlled by the Company as a result of

evidenced by commencement of owner occupatlon or of development with aviewto

past events. These are recognized in the financial statements when it is probable

that the future economic benefits will flow to the entity and the asset has a cost or

value that can ‘be measured. reliably. These include (a) centennial notes;
(b) creditable wrthholdmg tax (CWT) (c) prepayments and (d) deposrts (see
Note 16) _
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Credltable Wthholdlnq Taxes .

CWT pertains .to the indirect ta.x. paid by the Company that is W|thheld by |ts:"

counterparty for the payment of its expenses and other purchases. CWT is initially

recorded at cost under "Other assets account in the statements of financial posutlon e

At each end of t_he tax reporting deadline, CWT may elther be offset.against future
tax income payable or be claimed as a refund from the taxation authorities at the
option of the Company. If CWT is claimed as a refund these wrlt be recorded in the -
statements of fnancral posatlon S R : :

' At each end of the reportrng perlod an assessment for |mpa|rment is performed as to. o
- the recoverabtuty of the CWT ' . :

Determmahon of Fair Value of Nonf nanC|aI Assets ' '
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a

liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement -

date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumptlon that the transaction '

to sell the asset or transfer the [rabllrty takes place elther
e the pnnmpal market for the asset or !1ab|I|ty, or.

. in the absence of a pnncupal market |n the rnost advantageous market for the' ._

asset or Ilabullty

The pnnmpal or the most advantageous market must be accessmle to the Company '

: The fair value of an asset or a Ilablllty is measured usmg the assumptlons that.-.
~ market participants would use when pricing the asset or i:ablllty assumlng thati'_
~ market partlclpants act in their economic best mterest S ok

A falr value” measurement of a nonfi nancral asset takes mto account a market"'
participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the assét in its hlghest

~and best use or by selling it to another market partlcl pant that would use the asset in.

its highest and best use..

“The Company uses valuatlon technlques that are approprlate in the cvcumstances
and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use .

of relevant observable inputs and mlmmrzmg the use of unobservab!e mputs

External valuers are mvolved for valuation of SIth' cant assets such as investment " -

properties. -Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputatlon mdependence :
and whether professmnal standards are malntamed : -
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Im palrment of Nonfi nancial Assets : D :
"The carrying amounts of nonfinancial assets are rewewed for 1mpa|m1ent when

events or changes. in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be . '
recoverable. If any such indication exists, and if the carrying amount exceeds the -

estimated recoverable amount, the assets or CGU are written down to their

' recoverable amounts. The recoverable amount of the asset is the greater of fair -
value less costs of disposal and value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal is - -

the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length fransaction
_ between knowledgeable, willing parties, less costs of disposal. Value in use is the
- present value of future cash flows expected to be derived from an asset.

In assessing value 'in use, the eshmated future cash flows are discounted to their-

present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does
not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is
determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs. Impairment loss is recognized in

profit or loss m those expense categones cons:stent with the function of the.

lmpalred asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication
that previously recognized impairment loss may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last
* impairment loss was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset
is increased to its recoverable amount, The reversal can be made only to the extent

that the resulting carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would.

- have been'determined, net of deprecuahon and amortization, had no impairment loss
‘been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in profit or
- loss. After such a reversal, the depreciation and amortization charge is adjusted in
future periods to allocate ‘the assel’s revised carrying amount, less any residual
- value,ona systematlc basis over its remaining usefu! life.

Eg. uity
Capital Stock

-Capital stock is cornposed of common shares, determined using the par value of

shares that have been issued. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of
_ctommon shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Subscribed Capfta.’ Stock . '

Any increase in authorized capital stock whlch are Iater subscnbed but not yet paid in

full by the owners of the Company are presented as subscribed caplta!_stock
- Capital stock shall only be issued upon full payment of the whole subscription and is

measured at par value. The unpaid portion of the subscnbed capital stock is

presented as subscription recelvable '

.Add.rtfona! Pa:d-m Capital
Additional pald-ll‘l capital {APIC) represents any premiums received in excess of par

value on the issuance of capital stock. Any transaction costs associated with the

- issuance of share are deducted from APIC. In the event that the APIC balance is
exhausted as a result of redemption, the retained earnings account is reduced by
redernptlons in excess of par value.
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- Contnbuted Surpfus . . o
_Contrlbuted ‘surplus represents the ongmal contnbutron ‘of the stockholder of
the Company, in addition to the APIC, in order to comply with the pre-licensing

requrrements as provided under the Insurance Code whlch is carried at cost

. Reva!uatron Resen/e forAFS Financial assets - S
The revaluation reserve for AFS financial assets comprlses gains and Iosses arlsrng Lo
-from the revaluatron of AFS financial assets ' . )

Remeasurament of Retrrement Asset (Lrabr!rty)

- This pertains to the cumulative amount of remeasu rement of rettrement assetlhablllty
‘arising from actuarial galns and losses due to experience and demographrc _

assumptlons as well as gains and losses in the retlrement fund.

_ Retained Eamrngs (Deficit) _
Retained earnings include all current and prior penod resu]ts of operations including
- prior period ‘adjustments-and effects of changes in accounting policies. Retained
earnings may also include effect of changes in accounting policy as may be required -
- by the transitional provision of the standards. When retained earnings account has a

deblt balance itis called “Deficit” and presented asa deductlon from equity.

) D|V|dend dlstnbut!on to the Company’s shareholder is recognlzed in the yearln wh[ch _
the .dividends are approved by the Company’s BOD. The Company intends to
declare dividends subject to avallablllty of retamed earnmgs and operatlonal :
_requrrements : : Ceh S

. Revenué Recogmtlo

Revenue is measured at the farr value of the consrderatlon recelved or rece:vab!e

- net of discounts: Revenue is recognized :to the extent that it is probable that . -
. economic benef‘ts will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably . -
: _measured :

Detenmmng whether the Compan y is Actmg as Pnncrpaf oran Agent

- The Company assesses its revenue arrangements against the following cnterla to

detenmne whether 1t Is actlng asa prmcrpal or an agent

. whether the Company has prirmary responsrblllty for prov1dmg the services;
- whether the Company has discretion in estabhshmg prlces and
" whelher the Company bears the credlt rlsk ' .

If the Company has determined it is- actlng as a pr:ncrpal the Company recognlzes :
revenue on gross basis with the amount remitted to the other party belng accounted .
‘as part of cost and expenses. If the Company has- determined it is acting as an -
- agent only the net amount retalned is recognlzed as revenue

The Company has determined that itis actmg as pnnc:pal in |ts revenue from drrect'

business arrangements

The followmg specn‘io criteria must also be met before revenue is recognlzed

_ fnterast tncome

Interest income is reoognlzed as the mterest aocrues takmg into account the

' _effec’uve yield on the asset.
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Other Underwntmg Income

._ - This account pertains to income recognlzed in excess to obligation to be settled in.
- related to the ceded premium from reinsurance . business. Other undelwrlt[ng o

income is recognlzed in the penod when beneﬁts are eamed

Other income ' D
Other Income includes gains on sale of mvestment property. AFS fi nanmal assets

. and property and equipment, dividend income, rent. income, among others,
are recognized as income when earned, or as declared in the case of dividend.

Expense Recogmtto : :
Costs and expenses are recognlzed in prot' t or Ioss when a decrease in an asset or .

. an increase in future economic benefits related to a decrease in asset or an [norease
ina llablllty has arlsen that can be measured rellabty '

_Emplovee Benefits

Short-term Employee Benefits - L ' ' ' :
Short-term employee. benefits are those expected to be sett[ed whoIIy beforekz
months after the end of the annual reporting period during which employee services
are rendered, excluding termination benefits. A liability is recognized for the amount
expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to -
pay this amount as a result of past serv:ce provuded by the employee and the

o obllgatlon can be estimated reliably.

Retirement Benef ts ' ' ' _
The Company’s net pension obllgatlon is the aggregate of the present value of the
DBO less fair value of plan assets at the end of the reporting period, adjusted for any
effect of limiting a net defined henefit relirement asset to the asset ceiling. The asset
ceiling is the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds

_from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan.

" The calculation’ of the net pension obligation is - performed annual[y by a quallf ed

actuary usmg the pro;ected unit credit method

Retirement costs compnse of current’ service c:ost net inter_est _co_st and -

_ remeasurements of the net pension obhgatlon (asset)

“Net mterest cost on the net penS|on obhgatlon is determmed by applymg the d iscount
" rate based on the government bonds at the beginning of the annual period to the net

pension obligation, taking into account any changes in the net pension obligation

o durlng the period as a result of contrlbutlons and benefit payments Net interest cost

is recognlzed in proﬁt or Ioss

Remeasurements of the net pensmn obltgatlon whlch compnse actuana[ gams and

losses, the return on plan assets (excluding mterest) and the effect of the asset ceiling
(excludlng interest) are recognized immediately in OCI in the period in which they
arise. Remeasurements are not reclassified to prot' it or Ioss in subsequent penods o
but are closed i in equuty every reportlng period. '

7.




Plan aseeta are assets .that are held by a long-term emptoyee benefit fund 'or
_qualifying insurance policies. Plan assets are not available to the creditors of the . -

Company, nor can they be paid directly to the Company. Fair value of plan assets is

based on market price information. When no market price is available, the fair value °

~of plan assets is esfimated by discounting expected future cash flows using a
discount rate that reflects both the risk associated with the plan assets and the
maturity or expected disposal date of those assets (or, if they have no maturity, the

expected period until the settlement of the related obligations). If the fair value of the

plan assets is higher than the present value of the DBO, the measurement of the
resulting net pension obligation is limited to the present value of economic benefits

avaitable in the fon'n of refunds from the plan or red uct|ons in future contnbutlons to

the plan.

The Company's rlght to be reimbursed of some or all of the expenditure required to
settle a net pension obligation is recognized as a separate asset at fair value when
and only when rermbursement is vurtua!ly certaln :

The Company recognlzes gams and losses on the sett!ernent of a DBO when the
settlernent occurs. : : .

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contalns alease is based on the
substance of the arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfillment
- of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the

-arrangement conveys a right to use the asset. A reassessment is made after _

mceptlon of the Iease only if one of the following applles

a. thereis a change in contractuat terms other than a renewal or extension of the

arrangernent

b. a renewal option is exercised or extension granted, unless the term of the

renewal or extension was initially included in the lease 'term; _

C. there isa change in the determ:natlon of whether fult" llrnent is dependent on a.

specifi ed asset; or
d. thereisa substantial chang'e fo the asset.

Where a reassessment is made, lease accounting shall commence or cease from
the date when the change in circumstances gave rise to the reassessment for

scenarios a, ¢ or d above and at the date of renewal or extension period for _

_scenano (b).

'O.oeratmcr Leass

Company as a Lessee - : :
Leases where the lessor retains substant]atly all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are
. recognized as rent expense in proﬁt or Ioss on a stralght -line basis over the lease
- term, : L
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e Defen'ed Tax

' Compan y as a Lessor

Leases where the Company does not transfer substantlally al the risks and bene’r’ ts

o of ownership of the assets are classn‘“ ed as operating Ieases Rent income from ~ . .-

" operating leases is recogntzed as income in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over ..
the lease term; Initial direct costs incurred in negotlatmg operating leases are added - . .
to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognlzed over the lease term on the: .~ .o

: -same basis as the rent income.’ Contlngent rents are recognlzed as revenue in the _ "
: 'perlod in Wthh they are earned R R

_'!ncome Taxes

- - Income tax expense comprtses current and deferred taxes Income tax is recognlzed EA

“in profit or loss except-to the ‘extent that it-relates to items recognized - dlrectly in:.- -

o equsty or l!‘l OCI in wh:ch case !t |s recogmzed in eqwty or OCI respectwe[y

" Current tax is either regular Corporate income tax (RC[T) of minimurm - corporate"_' :

-income tax (MCIT) whichever is higher. Corporate income tax is the expected tax - -

.. payable on the taxable income for the year, Using tax rates enacted or substantively . - R

| ‘enacted at the reportmg date and any adjustment to tax payable in. respect of
prevlousyears' ' _ AN N

- .'.:;_RCIT is computed based on 30 00% of. taxabte mcome from aII sources wdhm and S

: outsude the Ph:lrpplnes while MCIT shall be: [mposed whenever the Company has a _
 zeroor negatwe taxable net lncome or whenever the amount of MCIT is greater thanj.-' B
the RClT N . - e I :

. Deferred tax is 'rec'ognlzed in respect of temporary dlfferences between the carrymg

. amounts of assets and Ilabllmes for fi nan01a| reportlng purposes and the amounts K
'--used for taxatlon purposes except SRR : '

"2 Where the deferred tax asset (DTA) re!atmg o the dEd"'Ct'ble temporary.'

o _dlfference arisés from the initial recognition of an asset or Ilablllty in a transaction ~ - :
- that is “not ‘a -business combination “and, at"the ‘time of the transactlon T

- '.aﬁects nesther the accountmg prof t nor taxable proﬁt or Ioss RS

o ' Wth respect to deductible temporary dlfferences assoclated w:th myestment in’ o

" an associate, DTA is recoghized only to the ‘extent that it is probable that the -~ =~ | .
o temporary dtfferences will reverse in the foreseeable future ‘and taxable profi t wrll R

o -be ava:lable agalnst Wthh the temporary dtﬁerences can be utlltzed

. 'Where the deferred tax Ilablllty (DTL) arises’ from the. nitial recognltron of"_ S
. goodwill or of an. asset or liability in a’ transactlon ‘that is:.not a business o
 combination:and, at the .time of the transactlon aﬁ’ects neither the accountmg AT

proft nortaxable prot't or Ioss and

e L. Wrth respect to taxab!e temporary drfferences assomated w:th mvestment inan. .

" - associate where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be” -~ = -

- controlled and it is probable that the ternporary dlfferences WI|| not reverse in the
-.”.:_'foreseeable future R sl .




‘Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are '-expected to be applied 1o . '

temporary differences when they will reverse, based on the laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. DTAs and DTLs are offset,

- if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities' and assets,

and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable

. entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and -
- assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.
- The carrying amount of DTA is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the

extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized DTAs are
reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profit will allow the DTA to be recovered _

_ Final Tax

Interest income from cash in banks debt securlties funds held by cedmg companies

and dividend income, which is subject to final withholding fax, is présented at gross -

amounts, while taxes paid or withheld are recognized as t' nal tax under "Taxes

- _-account in the statements of c:ornprehenswe income.

_ Value-added Tax

Revenues, expenses and essets are recognized net of the amount of value-added'
tax (VAT) except : 2

= where the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable
“from the taxation authority, in which case the tax is recognized as part of the cost
 .of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable; and

" m receivables and payabtes thet are stated with the anto"unt of tex inctuded

The net amount of tax recoverabte from or payable to the taxation authority is

included as part of recervables or payables in the statements of fi nancnal position. -

. Forelqn Currency Transactlons and Translation o ' )
. Transactions in foreign currencies are franslated to the functional currency of the
“Company at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and

liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are. translated using the closing.

' exchange rates at reporting date; income and expenses are translated using the
- average rate for the year. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the
- difference between amortized cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the
- year, adjusted for effective interest and payments during the year, and the amortized -
- cost in foreign currency trans!ated at the exchange rate at the end ofthe year. -~

: Non—monetary assets and liabilities denominated in forergn currencies that are -

measured at fair value are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rate .

~ at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items in a foreign

currency that are measured in terms of hl_stoncal cost are translated using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. : :

Forelgn currency differences arising on translation are recognized in profit or loss,

-~ -except for differences arising on the translation of AFS financial assets, a financial = |
- Hability designated as a hedge of the net investment in a foreign operation that is
o effectwe or quallfymg cash flow hedges whlch are recogmzed in OCI
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Prowsxons

Provisions are recognlzed when the Company has: (a) a present obhgatlon (Iegal or_.- T
~constructive) as a result of past event; (b) it is probable (i.e., more likely than not)
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle- '

the obligation; and (c¢) a reliable estimate can be made of the .amount-of the
- obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
_determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that
reflects  current market assessment .of the time :value .of money . and,
where approprlate the risks specific to the liability. Where discountmg is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time :is recognized as interest
‘expense. Where the Company expects a provision: to -be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the receipt of the -
reimbursement is virtually certain, Provisions are. rewewed at each reportlng date

and adjusted to reflect the current best est:mate

Contl ngencies

Contingent. liabilities are not recognlzed in the t' nanmal statements They are
. disclosed in the notes to financial statements unless the possibility of an outflow of
~ . resources embodying economic benefits is remote. Contingent assets are not-

- recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed in the notes to financial -
o statements when an mﬂow of economlc benet’ ts is probable

Events After the Reportmq Date

- Post year-end events that provide additional . mformatlon about the Company‘s
- financial position at Teporting date (adjusting -events) are reflected in the financial =~
- statements. Post year-end events that are not adjustlng events are dlsctosed |n the ..

notes to the t' nancial statements when matenal

New or Revtsed Standards Amendments to Standards and Interpretatlons Issued '

but Not Yet Adopted

A .number of new standards, amendments to standards and mterpretatlons are -
~ effective for annual periods beginning after January 1, 2017. However, the Company '~
. has not applied the following new or amended standards and mterpretatlons |n SRR

preparlng these f nancral statements e S : S

~ Unless othervwse stated none of these are expected to have a S|gn|t' cant effect on
- the Companysﬁnanmal statements o 5

: Effectrve January 1' 2018

- PFRS 9 Financial Instruments (2014) PFRS 9 (2014) replaces PAS 39, ": .

- “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and supersedes the =
previously published versions of PFRS 9 that introduced new classifications and - .-
measurement requirements (in 2009 and 2010) and:a new hedge accounting.

- model (in 2013). PFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and
measurement of financial assets, including a new expected credit loss model for
calculating impairment, guidance on own credit - risk ‘on financial liabilities -
.measured at fair value and supplements - the new generat hedge accounting .

requirements published in 2013. PFRS 9 incorporates new hedge accounting
requirements that represent a major overhaul of hedge accounting ‘and
introduces significant |mprovernents by allgnlng the accountmg more closely \mth
rlsk management. . . :

The new standard is to be applled retrospectwely for annual perlods begmnmg .

_onor after January 1, 2018 with early adoptron pem'utted
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The Company avalled the temporary exemptlon in the |mplementation of PFRS 9.
as allowed by PFRS 4 .

PFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts w:th Customers replaces PAS 11 :
Construction Conftracts, PAS 18, Revenue, International Financial’ Reporting
Interpretations Commiittee (iFRIC) 13, Customer Loyalty Programmes, IFRIC 18, -
Transfer of Assets from Customers and Standard [nterpretations Committee -31,
Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services. The new standard
introduces a new revenue recognition model for contracts with customers which
specifies that revenue should be recognized when (or as) a company transfers
control of goods or services to a customer at the amount to which the company
expects to be entitled. Depending on whether certain criteria are met, revenue is
recognized over time, in a manner that best reflects the company’s performance, -
“or at a point in time, when control of the goods or services is transferred to the
customer.. The standard does not apply to insurance contracts, financial
“instruments or lease contracts, which fall in the- scope of other PFRS. It also
does not apply if two companies in the same line of business exchange non-
monetary assets fo facilitate sales to other parties. Furthermore, if a contract with
-a customer is partly in the scope of another. PFRS, then the guidance on
: separaticin and measurement contained in the other PFRS takes precedence

The new standard is effective for annual penods beglnnlng on or after .
January1 2018 wnth early adoptlon permltted S : :

The Companys |n|ttal assessment |ndlcates that the new revenue recogmtlon
model will have no significant impact on its financial staternents since the
Company S main revenue streams wlll be accounted under PFRS 8.: :

Applying PFRS 9, Fmanc:at Instruments with PFRS 4, Insurance Contracts
(Amendments to PFRS 4). The amendments provide a temporary exemptlon'
from PFRS 9, where an entity is permitted to defer application of PFRS 9 in 2018

-and continue fo. apply .PAS 39 if it has not applied PFRS 9 before and its =

activities are predornlnantly connected with ‘insurance.. A qualified entity is -
permitted to apply ‘the temporary’ exemption for annual reportmg periods
beginning before January 1, 2021. The amendments also provide an overlay
approach to presentation when applying PFRS 9 where an entity is permitted to .
reclassify between profit or loss and other comprehensive income the difference -
between the amounts recognized in profit or loss under PFRS 9 and those that
would have been reported under PAS 39, for designated financial- assets,
A financial asset is eligible for designation if it is not held for an activity that is -
- unconnected with contracts in the scope of PFRS 4, and if it is measured at fair
value through profit or loss under PFRS 9, but would not have been under
PAS 39. An entity is generally permitted to start applying the overlay approach
only when it first applles PFRS 9, including after pre\nously applymg the
temporary exemptlon

The amendments permlttmg the temporary exemption is for annual penods
- beginning on or after January 1, 2018 and the amendments allowing’ the overlay- '
approach are appllcabte when an entity first applles PFRS 9 -

The Company is- assessmg the potentlal |mpact on |ts financial statements
resultmg from the apphcatlon of PFRS 9 and PFRS 4
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Transfers of tnve'stment Property (Amendments to PAS 40, Investment Properly)
amends the requirements on when an entity should transfer a property asset to,
or from, investment property. A transfer is made when and only when thereisan -

- actual change in use - i.e. an asset meets or ceases to meet the definition of

investment property and there is evidence of the change in use. A change in
management intention alone does not support a transfer

The .amendments are effectuve for. annual penods beginning on or after

January 1, 2018, ‘with early adopt]on permitted. An enfity may apply the
amendments to transfers that occur after the date of initial application and also
reassess the classification of property assets held at that date or apply the
amendments retrospectwely, but only :f |t does not anOIVB the use of hindsight.

Phlllpplne Interpretatlon IFRIC-22, Forergn Cunency Transactrons and Advance
Consideration. The interpretation clarifies that the transaction date to be used for
translation for foreign currency transactions involving an advance payment or
receipt is the date on which the entity initially recognizes the prepayment or
deferred income - arising from the ‘advance consideration. For fransactions
involving multlple payments or receipts, each payment or receipt gives rise to a
separate fransaction date. The interpretation applies when an entity pays or

receives consideration in .a foreign currency and recognizes a non-monetary

asset or liability before recognlzmg the related |tem

The mterpretatlon is effectwe for annual penods beglnnlng on or -after

' January 1 2018 with early adopt:on pem'uttecl

Eﬁecﬂve January 1' 201 9

PFRS 15, Leases supersedes PAS 17 Leases and the refated Philippine

Interpretations. The new standard introduces a single lease accounting modei for

lessees under which all major leases are recognized on-balance sheet, removing
the lease classification test. Lease accounting for lessors essentially remains
unchanged except for a number of details including the application of the new
lease definition, new sale-and-leaseback guidance, new sub-lease guidance and
new disclosure requirements. Praclical expedients and targeted reliefs were

introduced including an optional lessee exemption for short-term leases (leases

with a term of 12 months or less) and low-value items, as well as the perrission
of portfolio-level accounting instead of applying the requirements to individual
leases. New estimates and judgmental thresholds that affect the identification,

- classification and measurement of lease transactions, as well as requirements to

reassess certain- key estlmates and judgments at each reporting date were
mtroduced ' ; _ :

. PFRS 16 is effective for annual penods beglnmng on or after January 1, 2019,
Earlier application is permitted for entities that apply PFRS 15 Revenue fmm

Confracts wrth Customers ator before the date of mmal appllcatlon of PFRS 16..

The Company is assessmg the potentlal lmpact on its fi nanmal statements

resultmg from the appllcatlon of PFRS 16. -
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Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-23, Uncertainty over. Income Tax Treatments

clarifies how to apply the recognition and measurement requirements in PAS 12,
Income Taxes when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments. Under the -

" - interpretation, whether the amounts recorded in the financial statements will
differ to that in the tax retum, and whether the uncertainty is disclosed or
reflected in the measurement, depends on whether it is probable that the tax .

authority will accept the Company’s chosen tax treatment. If it is not probable
that the tax authonty will accept the Company's chosen .tax treatment,
the uncertainty is reflected using the measure that provides the better prediction

- of the resolution of the uncertainty — either the most fikely amount or the
* expected value, The interpretation also requires the reassessment of judgments
- and estimates applied if facts and circumstances change — e.g. as a result of -

examination or action by tax authorities, following changes in tax rules orwhena .
tax authority’s right to cha[lenge a treatment exp:res ' : :

The lnterpretahon is effective for annual penods beglnmng on or . after
January1 2019 Earlier application is permltted :

Prepayment Features with Negat:ve Compensat;on (Amendmenfs to PFRS 9)

. The amendments cover the followmg areas:

. Prepayment features with negatlve compensatlon The amendment clanf es

that a financial asset with a prepayment feature could be eligible for
_measurement at amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive
~ income irrespective of the event or circumstance -that causes the early
- termination of the contract, which may be within or beyond the control of the
parties, and a party may either pa);r or recelve reasonable compeneahon for
that early termmatlon _ : : . ;

The amendment is eﬁectwe for annuai pertocls beglnnlng on -or after' :
January 1, 2019 with early adoptlon permitted. Retrospectwe appltcatton ls_ s
_requ.ured subject fo relevant transmonal rellefs ; _ B

T 'Modlf' catton of f nancial Izabllltles The amendment 1o the Bas:s for_. .
7. Conclusions on PFRS 9 clarifiés that the standard prowde an adequate basis .
- for an entity to account for modifications and exchanges of financial liabilites

: that do not result in derecognition and the treatment is consistent with the
. requirements for adjusting the.gross carrying amount of a financial asset
'when a modification does not result in the derecognition of the financial asset
. -.i.e. the amortized cost of the modified financial Ilablllty is recalculated by
discounting the modified contractual cash flows using the original effectwe_
i interest rate and any adjustment is recogmzed in proﬁt or !oss '

~ If the initial application of PFRS 9 results ina change in accounllng pellcy for_
these modifications or exchanges, then retrospective apphcatlon is reqmred
~ . Subject to relevant transition rellefs S : :

New Accounting Standard issued by IASB wh:ch is Eﬁecﬂve Aﬁ‘er the Reporimg'

Period but not yetAdopted by the thppme SEC

IFRS 17, Insurance Coniracts. In May 2017 the IASB |ssued IFRS 17
a comprehensive new accounting standard for insurance - contracts covering

-recognition and measurement, presentation and d[sclosure Whlch replaces

IFRS 4, Insurance Contracts .
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In contrast to the requirements in IFRS 4, ‘which are largely based on

grandfathering previous local accounting policies for measurement purposes,

IFRS 17 provides a comprehensive model {the general model) for insurance -

contracts, supplemented by the variable fee approach for contracts with direct
- participation features that are substantially investment-related service confracts,

-and the premium allocation approach mainly for short duration which typlcally

applies to cer’taln non-life i insurance contracts.

The main features of the new accountrng model for insurance contracts are
as follows: : . . .

Portfolios are required to be div'ided,: at a minimum, into three groups,

- namely: (1) contracts that are onerous at inception (i.e., initial recognition), -
(2) contracts that have no significant pOSSlbIllty of becoming onerous -

subsequently, and (3) all remaining contracts in the portfolio. Losses arising

from the net outflow of the group of onerous contracts are recogmzed o

rmmedlately in proﬁt or loss at ln:tlal recogrutlon .

The measurernent of the present vaiue of. future cash ﬂows incorporating an

explicit risk adjustment remeasured every reportlng penod (the fulf Iment =
--_cash ﬂows) BT _ L : '

A Confractual Serwce Margm (CSM) that is equal and opposﬂe to any day
one gain in the fulfiiment cash flows of a group of coniracts. The CSM.
represents the unearned .profitability of the insurance contracts and is

. recognized in profit or loss over the service period (i.e., coverage period), _

Ceriain chandes in the ekpecte'd ' brese'nt value:ef future cash flows are
adjusted against the CSM and thereby recognrzecl in profit or loss over the
remaining contractual sennce penod .

The effect of changes in drscount rates will be reperted in either profit or loss
or other comprehensive income, determined by an accounting policy choice;

The recognition of insurance revenue and insurance service expenses in the
statement of comprehensive income based on the concept of servrces

_provrded during the perlod

Amounts that the pohcyho!der w11| always receive, regardless of whether an

-insured event happens (nondistinct investment components) are not

presented in the: income statement, but are recognized cllrectly m the
statements ofﬁnancral position; .

Insurance services :resu_lts . (earned revenue less incurred claims) are’
presented separately from the insurance finance income or expense; and -

Extensive disclosures to provide information on the recognized amounts from - . B
insurance contracts and the nature and extent of nsks arising from these = - -
. contracts. : : :
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_IFRS 17 is effectwe for annual reportmg penods beginning on' or afier
January 1, 2021, with” comparatlve figures required. Early application is
permitted, prowded the entity also applies IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 on or before the - -
date it first applies IFRS 17. Retrospective appllcatron is required. However, if full -
refrospective application for a group of insurance - contracts is impracticable, .

- then the entity is required to choose either a modified retrospectlve approach or -
a fair value approach :

The Company will adopt IFRS 17 on |ts effectrwty date once adopted by the -
Phlllpplne SEC

4, Srgnrfrcant Accountmg Judgments Estrmates and Assumptrons

%

The preparation of the fi nancra] statements in accordance with PFRS requrres the

management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
~ application of pollc:|es and the: reported amounts . in the financial statements and

accompanying - notes. The estimates ‘and .associated -assumptions . are based on -
historical ‘experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable_
under the cwcumstances Actual resu]ts may drffer from estlmates '

Future events. may oceur whrch wm cause the assumptrons used in amvmg atthe
estimates to change. The effects of any change in estimates are reflected in the

financial statements as they become reasonably detennmable

The estlmates and underlymg assumptlons are revrewed on an on-gomg basis.
Revisions to accountmg estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate
is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the re\nsmn and
future perrods i the rews:on affects both current and future periods.

Judaments ' S : '
In the process of applymg the Companys accountlng polrues management has_-.
made the following judgments, apart from those involving estimations, which have
the most S|gmf cant effect in the amounts recognlzed in the financial staternents

{a) Classification of Fmancraf Assets and Lrabrhtres :
The Company determines the classification at initial recognltlon and re-evaluates
this classification at every financial year-end. The classifications of the various

- financial assets and ﬁnancral Irabrlmes of the Company are dlsclosed in Note 3 to
the fi nancrai statements C :

(b} Classifi cation of Financial .'nstmments between Debt and Equrty . o
The Company determines the classifi catlon of fi nancral instruments whether debt
~or equity at lnltlal recogmtlon '

c

| The Company classrt“ ies a fi nanmal mstrument as debt mstrument if |t provldes for
a contractual obllgatlon to : o S .

- 'delrver cash or another t' nancual asset to another entjty,

- exchange f' nanclal assets or. f nancral Irabllrtles wrth another entlty under-_. '
~* conditions that are potentlally unfavorable to the Company, or :

S satrsfy the oblrgatron other than by the exchange of a fixéd amount of cash or
- . another financial asset for a fixed number of own equity shares.
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lf the Company does not have an uncondltlonal rlght to avord delwenng cash or'_

another financial asset to settle its contractual obligation,- the obligation meets -
the definition of a financial- Ilablllty Othervwse the fi nancral mstrument is .
S _classrt"ed as an equrty : : E :

(©
- properties - through an externally-generated. appralsal The appraised valueis: -
determined based on the current economrc and market condltlons as well as the o

Detennrnatron of Fair Vafue of fnvestment Propertres i L o
At initial recognition, the Company determines’ the “fair- vatue of acqu:red' o

physrcal condltlon of the property

L (d) Dex‘ermmmg Lease Classifi catron '_j T_ = e

_The Company as a Lessee _ : SR P T
The Company has entered lnto a. Iease agreement on |ts properties whlch |t AN
: consrders as operatmg Iease _ S . . .

- The Company has detern'uned based on the evaluatron of the terms and '

- ownership of these properties are retained by the Company. The .contracts of - S

conditions of the lease agreements, that all the significant risks and rewards of ~

lease are considered as operating leases by the Company since these do not :

: transfer substantlally aII the’ rlsks and rewards mcldental to ownershlp

(e) Defermmmg Farr Va!ue of FmancralAssets _ e . o
‘Where the fair values of fi nancrat assets recorded in the statements ‘of f nancaal -

- position cannot be derived from active . markets, they are determined ‘using a '

~ variety of valuation techniques that include the use of mathematical models. The -~ -
L -'Company uses judgment to select from variety of valuation models and makes ..
'_.;__assumptlons regardlng considerations - of liquidity. and model mputs such as |
. correlation and volatility for longer dated financial instruments. The input to these -

- models is taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not '

" ._feaslble a degree of Judgment IS requrred in estabhshmg farr value.

R

The Company’s management has made an assessment of the Company s abr]rty o

Going Concem Assumptron : ‘.

o continue -as a going concemn and is satls_ﬁed that the Company has the

~ resources to continue its business ‘in the foreseeable future. Furthermore, =
- management is not aware of any material uncertamtres that may cast significant -~ .-

.. doubt upon the Company’s ability.to contrnue asa gomg concern. Therefore the .. -
: f nancral statements were prepared on the gomg concern baS|s S

L Estlmates and Assumptrons

‘The key assumptions .concerning -the future and other key sources of estlmatron_" -
- uncertainty at the end of the reporiing penod that have a significant risk of causing ~ -
--material adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets ancl Irabllmes Wtﬂ'lll'l the. next -

i f nanmal year are drscussed below

N (a) C!arms Lrabr!rty Ansrng from !nsurance Contracts R

: reportlng date, prlor year- claims estrmates are ‘assessed for adequacy and -
. - changes . made are charged to-provision.. Insurance clalms provrsrons are not i
d!scounted forthe time value of rnoneyr : : : . s

-~ Estimates have to be made for the expected ultimate costs of clalms reported at T
. the reporting date. It 'can take a significant period of time before the ultimate
R costs of claims can be established with certainty. The primary technique adopted *
- by management in esfimating the cost of nofified claims is that of using past .

claims settlement trends to predict future claims settlement trends. ‘At each’




. intemal factors such as portfolic mix, policy conditions and claims handling

(b)

The main assumption underlying the estimation of the i insurance claims provision
is that a Company’s past claims development experience can be used to project
future claims. development and hence, ulfimate costs of claims. Historical claims
development is' mainly analyzed by accident years, but can also be further
analyzed by geographical area, as well as by significant business lines and claim
types. Large claims are usually addressed -separately, either by being reserved
at the face value of loss adjuster estlrnates or prOJected separately in order to
reﬂect their future development :

Additional qualrtatrve judgment is used to assess the extent to which past trends_
may not apply in the future (i.e., to reflect one-off occurrences, changes in
external or. market .factors such as public'’s attitude to claiming; economic
conditions, levels of claims inflation, judicial decisions'and legislation, as well as.

procedures) in order to ‘amive at the estimated ultimate costs of claims that
present the likely outcome from the range of possrble outcomes taking account _
of all the uncertalntles mvolved : .

As at Deoember 31 2017 and 2016, provision for ctalms reported amounted to
P96.96 mrllron and P121 49 mllnon respectrvely (see Note 17) :

Vafuatron of !BNR Claims .
Estimates have to be made both for the expected ultlmate costs of clalms
reported and for the expected ultimate cost of IBNR at the repotting date. It can

take a significant period of time before the ultimate costs of c!arms can be
.establlshed with certarnty

The primary technlque adopted by the rnanagement in estlmatlng the uItrmate
cost of IBNR is the Expected Loss Ratio to predict the future claims settlement.
At each reporting date, prior year claims estimates are assessed for adequacy

‘and changes made. are charged to provision for claims reported and IBNR -

claims. Insurance contract Ilabllltles are not dlscounted for the time value of
money S : :

In 2017 there is a change in accountmg estimate to predrct the future claims to
Expected .Loss Ratio |nclud|ng one-off and large claims in 2017. This actuarial
projection. technique .is acceptable based on IC CL No. 2016-67, Valuation

~ Standards for Non-Life Insurance Policy Reserves. This resulted to change in

(©

‘provision for. IBNR c!alms amountlng to P25.55 million..

As at December 31 2017 and 2016, the carrying values of provision for IBNR .

ctarms amounted to F'28 56 million and P3. 00 million, respectively (see Note 17).
Imparrment of Fmancraf Assels -

(|) Estimation of Alfowance for Impairment Losses of Receivables
The Company maintains the allowance for impairment losses at a level
considered - adequate to provrde for potentral uncollectible receivables.
The level of this allowance is evaluated by management on the basis of
_ percentage of collectrblllty of the accounts :
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' _Prowsrons are made for specrf ¢ and groups of accounts, where objectlve :
 evidence of impairment exists. The Company evaluates these accounts on -
_ - the basis of factors that affect the collectability of the accounts. These factors
- include, but are not limited to, the length of the Company’s relationship with

. on third ‘party credit reports and known market forces, average age of :. -

the customers and counterparties, the customers’. ourrent credit status based

= - accounts, co!lectlon experlence and hlstoncal Ioss experlence

The amount and tlmmg of recorded expenses for any perrod would dlffer if
" the ‘Company made different’ judgments or utilized different. estimates.

. An increase in allowance for tmpaument losses would mcrease recorded

. expenses and decrease neti income.”

In 2017 there is a change in accountlng estlmate for collectlve prowslomng :

- --of premiums receivable based on management’s assessment of their current
" collection patierns. This resulted to increase of |mpa|rrnent Iosses on
- premlums recelvable amounhng to P37. 49 mlllron in 2017. '

- Allowance for |mpa|rment Iosses ‘on msurance recervables""an'tounted to -
- P39.03 million and P7. 86 mt[l:on as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 S

| _ respectlvety (see Note 9). -

AR "As at December 31 2017 and 2016 the carrying amount of insurance
" receivables amounted to P150 25 mlllron and P143 39 mllllon respectwety o
" {see Note 9) S - : :

Estimation of Aﬂowance for !mpa:nnent Losses of AFS Fmancraf Assets

. The Company carties AFS financial assets at fair value, which requares the

- extensive use of accounting estimates and judgment. Significant components

of fair value measurement were determined using verifiable objective

-evidence such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and volatility rates.

" However, the amount of changes.in fair value would differ if the Company -
- utilized. different valuation methods .and. assumptlons Any change infair
oo value of AFS fi nancual assets would affect ocl. L '

" The Company treats quoted equrty mvestments recorded as AFS i nam:lal -

assets as impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below its cost or where other objective evidence of impairment

" exists. The determination of what is ‘significant’ or ‘prolonged’ . requires
- judgment. The Company treats “significant” generally as 20% or more and

“prolonged” as greater - than six (6) months. In addition, the Company

~ evaluates ‘other factors, including normal volatility in share price for quoted

. equities and the future cash flows and the discount factors for unquoted

. equities. lmpalrment may be appropriate also when there is evidence of

deterioration in the financial health of the investee, the industry and sector

" performance, changes in technology and operat[onal and financing cash '

- flows.-

The Company recogmzed |mpa|rment Ioss on AFS fnanmal assets;'_-

amounhng to PS.48 mllhon and n|I in 2017 and 2016 respectlvely

""'_'As at December 3, 2017 and 2016 the carrylng amount of AFS financial

assets amounted to P32046 mllllon and P320.63 mllllon respectwely_

e (see Note 10).
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. {d) Impairment of Nonf nancial Assets

The Company assesses impairment on property and eqmpment and lnvestment :
properties whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the

~carrying amounts of these assets may not be recoverable. The factors that the

- Company considers 1mportent whlch couId trtgger an: |mpalrrnent rewew include
. the followmg ' : : o ; :

+ significant underperformance relative to expected hlstoncal or pro;ected'
- future operatmg results; : .

e significant changes in the manner of use of the acqmred aesets or the _

strategy for busmess and

. IS|gn|t“ cant negatwe mdustry or economlc trends

" The Company recognizes an impairment loss whene\}er the carrying amount of

an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amounts are estimated

) for_individual assets or, if it is not possrble for the CGU to whlch the asset -

belongs

In 2017 and 2016 no |mpa1rment loss ‘was recognlzed for the Companys

' follows

- Property and equipment-net- - . - 15 21,842,648 25,605,330
- o - 'P26,786,648  P46,894,330 -

nonfinancial assets. The carrymg values as at December 31, 2017 and 2016

: L Note -~ . 2017 = 2016 .
Investment properties S 14 P4,944,000 P21,289,000 .

(e) Reahzabmty of Defemed Tax Assets

- Deferred tax assets are recognized for all temporary future tax beriefits to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the

‘losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to

- determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be. recognized,

- These assets are periodically reviewed to determine the amount of deferred tax o
. assets. that can be recognized. Periodic reviews cover the nature and amount of

deferred income and expénse items, expected timing when assets will be used

. or liabilities will be required to be reported, reliability of historical profitability of -
businesses expected to provide future eamnings and tax planning strategies
which can be utmzed to increase the likelihood that deferred tax assets will be - -

reallzed

As at December_' 31, 2017, manegement believes that it is not probable that
sufficient future taxable income will be available for which the Company can
utilize the benefits of its deferred tax assets on MCIT and NOLCO.

- _The unrecogmzed DTA on NOLCO and MCIT are dlsclosed in Note 26.

0.

Present Value of DBO ' '
The determination of net pension oblugatlon is dependent on the selection of
certain assumptions used in calculating such amounts. Those assumptions

'include, among others, discount rate and salary increase rate. In accordance
~with PAS 19, Employee Benefits, actual results that differ from the Company’'s =~
assumptions are recognized |mmed:ately as. OCI in the statements of

- comprehensive income.
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. While the Company believes that the assumptions are reasonable and -

appropriate, - significant differences in the actual experience or significant

| _ ~-changes in the assumptions may materially affect the net pension obligations. -

" As at December 31"2.01'7 and 2016, the.'Company’s retiremenit asset and:habili'ty.': :

'. 'amounted to P0.48 miliion and PO 89 mllhon respectwely (see Note 25).

@ Contmgencres -

" The Company is currently involved in various Iegal proceedlngs The estlmate of

the probable costs for the resolution of claims have been developed in
. consultation and with the aid of legal counsels handling the Company’s defense

in  these matters .and based upon- an analysis of  potential results.’

Management does not believe.that the outcome of these proceedmgs will have a~

 material adverse effect on the Company's financial position. It is probable,

-~ however, that the future results of operations could be materially affected by"'
: changes in or |n the effectweness of the strategles relatlng to these proceedlngs S

e As at December 31, 2017 and 2016 the reserve for contmgencles amou_nted to'-

: L_PtO 54 million and P6 60 mllhon respectwe[y (see Notes 19 and 31)

5. Management of Capital ' Insurance_and Financial Ri_sks

' '.-'Governance Framework _ o ' ' - o
The Company is. exposed to insurance rlsk and a varlety of t" nancua! rlsks whlch o
" results from its operating and investing activities. The Company’s risk management - -
involves thé close cooperation of the Companys BOD in developing pollcles on . .
) msurance cred:t Ilqwdlty and market nsks, as more fully described beIow

: The prlmary objectwe of the Company s risk and fi nancral management framework is
to protect the Company from events that hinder the sustainable achievement of the
- Company’s performance cb]ectlves including - failing fo exploit * opportunities. -
-~ The Company recogmzes the |mportance of . hawng efﬁment and eﬂ’ectlve rlsk
i '_management system in place : : '

The Company ‘has estabhshed rlsk management functlon W|th clear terrns of
-reference for the BOD, its commitiees and the assoctated executive management .
committees. ‘Further, a clear organlzatlon structure with documented delegated
authorities and respons:blllttes from the BOD to executive management committees
- and senior managers has been developed. Lastly, a Company policy framework
- which sets out the risk appetute of the Company s operations has been put in place.

Each committee has a member of senior management: whlch is charged with

o _overseelng comphance W|th the pollcy throughout the Company

The BOD has approved the Company risk management poltcles and meets regularly |

- to approve any commercial, regulatory and own organizational requirements in such
. policies. The policies define the Company’s identification of risks and its
‘interpretation, limit structure to ensure the appropriate quality and diversifi cation of
assets, alignment of underwriting and remsurance strategles to the corporate goals'_
and specrfy reportmg requrrements . o . :
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Regulatogc Framework

= Regulators are interesied in proteotlng the nghts of the pollcyholders and maintain

close vigil to ensure that the Company is satisfactorily managing its affairs for their -

- benefit. At the same time, the regulators are also interested in ensuring that the - '
Company maintains . appropriate solvency position to meet habllmes arising from o

cla:ms and acoeptable levels of risk.

' The operatlons of the Company are subject to the regulatory reqwrements of the IC..
Such regulations not only prescribe approval and monitoring of activities but also

impose certain restrictive provisions [e.g., net worth requ:rements and risk-based .

- capital (RBC) requirements].. Such restrictive provisions minimize the risk of default

and insolvency on the part of the insurance - compames o meet the unforeseen

Iiabllltles as these arise.

Net Worth Requrrements
. ‘Under the Amended Insurance Code (Repubho Act 10607) whtch was approved on

August 15, 2013, every insurance company doing business in the Phtllpplnes needs '

 to comply with the following net worth requrrements _

Net Worth . : Compllance Date

- P250,000,000 . - On or before June 30, 2013
" 550,000,000 ~ On or before December 31, 2016
900,000,000 - - On or before December 31, 2019
1 300 000,000 - - Onor before December 31, 2022

As at December 31, 2017 the Company . has ‘complied W|th the net worth.

requirements, based on internal calculations amounting to P685.09 million. As at

. December 31, 2016, the Company’s net worth amounted to P416.42 million which is
below the required P550.00 million networth requirement. However, AFPMBAI, its -

- Parent Company infused P275.00 miltion capital to support the Company. IC granted .

the Company S request of extensron for the eﬂ’ectwlty of the oapltal infusion.

The final amount of net woﬂh can be determmed only aﬂer the accounts of the
- Company have been examined by the IC, especially as to the admltted and
non—admltted assets as defined under the Insurance Code

" “RBC2 Reqwrements

IC Circular No. 2016-68, Amended RBC2 Frarnework prowdes for the RBCZI' '

- framework for the non-life insurance industry to establish the required amounts of

‘capital to be maintained by the insurance companies in relation to the risks an
insurance company is exposed to. Every non-life insurance company is annually

required to maintain an RBC2 ratio of at least 100.00% and not to fail the trend test.
Failure to meet the minimum RBC2 ratio shall subject the insurance company .to

- regulatory intervention whlch could be at varlous levels dependmg on the degree of
- the violation. _ _

The RBC2Z ratio shall be calculated as total available capltal (T AC) dw:ded by the

. 'RBC2 requirement. TAC is the aggregate of Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital minus

deductions, subject to applicable limits determined by IC. With Tier 1 Capital being -
the capital fully available to cover losses at all times on a going concern and winding -

up basis. And Tier 2 Capital as the capital that can also provide additional buffer fo

-~ the insurance company, though iti is not of the same high quality as Tier 1 Capltal

'As at December 31, 2017 and 2016 the Company has comphed with RBC2
_requirements based on mternal calculatlons .
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-~ The final RBC2 ratio can be determined only after the 'accou.nts of the Company _
" "have been examined by the IC, specifically as to admltted and non- admltted assets '
. as defined under the Insurance Code . '

New Regufaton/ Requrrements : : :

On June 10, 2015, the IC issued Circular Letter” {CL) No. 2015 31 whlch seeks o
discuss the transition period.and full implementation details for the new regulatory
requirements, specifically for Financial Reporting Framework (FRF), Valuation on
Non-life Insurance Policy Reserves, and Risk Based Capital Quantitative Impact
Study (RBC 2-QIS). The new regulatory .requirements shall take effect after the

transition period, the ‘purpose of which is to allow the insurance industry to assess - |

- the  collective impact of implementing FRF, reserving, and RBC 2-QIS.
simultaneously. This will also allow the IC an opportunity to engage the industry ina
meaningful dialogue and obtain feedback prior to the full |rnplementat|on date on
June 30, 2016. o : .

- IC CL No. 2015- 29 provndes that FRF includes the economic valuation of assets and

liabilities  based on internally ‘accepted accounting, actuarial and insurance core

~ principles. It will be uséd on the statutory quarterly and annual reportrng for net worth
reqmrements as approved by IC. - , .

IC CL No. 2015-32 prov:des that the reserves for a non-llfe insurance pollcy shali be

‘composed of Premiums liability and Losses and claims payable determined using
best estimate assumptlons and appropriate ‘margin for adverse deviation for
expected future experience. This new valuation standards is intended to cover both
- direct and assumed reinsurance busmess whether treaty or facultatrve of non-life
_Insurance companies.

_ As at December 31, 2017, the Company is evaluatrng the |mpact of FRF and the new
_ valuatlon standards on |ts financial statements.

Cagatal Man gement Framework ' .
The Company has developed an internal nsk management framework for identifying

~ risks to which the Company as a whole is exposed, quantifying their impact en

economic capital. The internal framework estimates how much capital is needed to
‘mitigate the risk of insolvency to a selected remote level of risks applied to a number
of tests (both financial and non-financial) on the capital position of the business.

- The Company’s capital manager_nent objectives are:
. » toensure the'Company’s abilitf( to co:ntinue asa going concern; and

e fo provide an adequate retum to shareholders by complyrng wnth the caprtal
- requirements and limitation enforced by the 1C and by alrgnmg the Companys_
~operational strategy toits corporate goals _

- _The Company ‘maintains a certain Ievel of cap[tal ‘to ensure suﬂ'c:ent solvency'
margins and to adequately. protect the policyholders. The leve! of capital maintained -
. is usually higher than the minimum capital reqwrements set by the IC and the
: amount computed under the RBC model . :

: The Company manages capltal through a process that detennrnes future projected

capital requirements through the development of long-term. financial ‘plans and -

projections that consider the |mpact of surplus of new business, .profitability of in-

. force business and other major corporate |n|tratwes that will affect capitallzatron
Ievels : :




The IC is tnterested in 'p'rot'ec':tl ng the rlghts of the poIICYholde'rs alnd malntamtng olo.se
- vigil to ‘ensure that the Company’ is- satlsfactorlly managmg the affa:rs for .
: pollcyho!ders benefits. . _ L

There were no changes made to its capltal base objectwes polrcres and processes
from prev:ous years : S - :

The Company regards the fO[]OWI ng as the capltal rt manages as of December 31

2017 2016~

Capltal stock . o : o P250,000,600 P250,000,000 .
Subscribed capital stock - -~ - .~ 275,000,000 . e
Additional paid-in capital =~ o 7 173,140,704 173,140,704
Contribited surplus - - - -~ . .- . 500,000 . 500,000 - -
Retalned earnlngs (Def c:|t) Co LT 7 (790,937) - 52,003,081

' P697,849,767  PA75,643,785

In 2017, the Company have subscribed capital stock amounting o a total of P275.00
million. This represents AFPMBAI's capital infusion amounting to P275.00 million to
assist the Company to comply with the net worth requirement. The AFPMBAI has .

initially paid £227.75 million of the amount subscribed. The remalnlng P47, 25 mltllon o ._ L

: peﬂalns to the Company s subscnptlon recelvab[e

The rrsks and ways on how the Company manages msurance and ﬁnanmal risks are
set out below : : : -

Insurance Risk - : - '

- The risk under an insurance ‘contract is the I‘ISk that an msured euent will oceur; -
' _lncludlng ‘the ‘uncertainty - of the amount’ ‘and - ‘timing | of ‘any resulting claim. _
The principal risk the Company faces under such contracts is that the actual claims

-~ and benefit payments exceed the carrying amount of insurance liabilities, This is -

influenced by the frequency of claims, severlty of claims, when actual benefits paid
are greater than ongmally estlmated and subsequent development of long-term
ctalms . : . .

The fol!owmg tables set out the ooncentratlon of the clarms Ilabllltres by type of :
: contract D : . : U _ _ o

| 2017

Reinsurer's o
Gross Clalms Share of Claims Net Claims -
: Liabilities - - Liabilities Liabilities .
Fire- . - . .P65181,8651 - P49,171, 875 P16,009,776
~ Motorcar RS 30,1_72,967 .0 650,080 < 29,522,907
Bonds: L 19,475,183 - - 965,144 . 18,510,009 - .
" Miscellaneous -~~~ - . 10,682,026 - 950,000 0 9,732,026, -

- P125,511,797.  P51,737,079  P73,774,718




2016

C - Reinsurer's e
Gross Claims Share of Claims "NetClaims .~
. . Liabilities . Liabilities Liabilities
Fire . : P81,903,981 - P&3,290,880 P18,613,111 :
Motorcar | = - ; 13,156,277 = . - 428,473 012,727,804 -
Bonds - = . 24,012,000 . 2,804,800 = 21,207,200

Miscellaneous 5,422,075 ' 500,000 = 4,922,075
' - S _P124494343_ - P67,024,153 P57,470,190

For generai insurance contracts the most signifi cant rlsks arise from ollmate o

changes and natural disasters. These risks vary significantly in relation to the '
location of the risk msured by the Company and types of rlsks insured,

The vanablllty of rlsks is zr_nproved by diversifi cation of nsk ofloss to a Iarge portfolio '_
of insurance contracts as .a more diversified portfolio is less likely to be affected
across the board by changes inany subset of the portfollo

The varlabllrty of rlsks is also |mproved by careful selectlon and |mplementat|on of

underwriting strategies, strict claims review policies to assess all new and ongoing

claims, as well as the investigation of possible fraudulent claims. The Company also

enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing claims, in order to

reduce its exposure to unpredlctable future developments that can negatlvely |mpact S

the Company

: The Company has also limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amounts on:

certain contracts as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements. The purpose of

these underwriting and reinsurance strategies is to limit exposure to catastrophes to.
‘a predetermmed maximum amount based on the Company ] prem:um retained. -

The majority of reinsurance business ceded is plaoed on a surplus basis W|th
retention limits -varying by product line and territory. Amounts recoverable from
reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the assumptions used for

“ascertaining the underlylng policy benefits and are presented |n the statements of

fi nancral posmon as remsurance assets.

Although the Company has reinsurance arrangements, |t is not relieved of |ts ‘direct .

obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure exists with respect to the

reinsurance ceded, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obllgatlons
assumed under such remsurance agreements ' :

Tenns and Condrtrons

"The major classes of general insurance wntten by the Company mclude motor, fi ire,

marine insurance and. bonds Risks - under these polrmes usual[y cover a iwelve-.
month duratlon _

For general insurance ‘contracts, cIalms pl‘OVlSIOI"IS (compnsmg of promsmns for
claims reported by polrcyholders and IBNR) are established to cover the ultimate
cost of selling the liabilities in respect of claims that have ocourred and are estimated
based on known facts at the reporting date

The prowsmns are reﬁned quarterly_'as part of a reg'ola'r'ongoing process as olaims '
experience develops, certain claims are settled and further claims are reported.
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" The measurement process prlmanly mcludes projectlon of future claim costs through

a statistical projection techniques. In certain cases, where there is a lack of reliable
historical data on which to estimate claims development, retevant benchmarks of
similar business are used in developing claims estimates. Claims provisions are
separately analyzed by class of business. !n addition, larger claims are separately -

-assessed by loss adjusters. The claims projection assumptions are generally

mtended to provide a best estlmate of the most Ilkety or expected outcome.

Key Assumplions
The principal assumptions underlylng the estlmates made by the Company depend
on the past claims experience and industry levels. These include assumptions in

‘respect to average claims costs, inflation factor, claim number for each accident year

and handling cost. Judgment is used to assess the extent to which external factors
such as judicial dec:suon and govemment Ieglslatlon affect the estrmates :

‘Sensitivity Anafys;s

The geéneral insurance olaims prov:s:on is sensltwe to the above key assumptlons
The sensitivity of certain assumptions such as legislative change, uncertamty |n the

- estimation process, among others is not possmle to quantlfy

Claims Deve!opment Tabfe

_The Company aims to maintain strong reserves in respect of |ts insurance bus:ness

in order to protect against adverse future” claims experience and developments. -

‘Amounts of estimate at the accident year were based from adjusters’ report who -

handles major accounts of the ‘Company,. usually for fire and marine claims.
Other estimates are based on reasonable approximation after doing thorough
evaluation of reported claims. Adjustments to actual claims versus the loss reserves

~ are made in the year the ultimate cost of claim becomes more certain. Reserves are

either released or increased depending on-the amount. In accordance with the
claims development methodology descnbed earller the Company has come out with
the followmg clalms development table ' -

Gross Insurance Contract Ltabllities for 2017

- o 2013and R . ] . ] .
Accident Year Prior Years C 2014 2015 - 2046 2017 Total -
Estimate of ultimate T S '

claims costs at the e B L . )

end of accident year P210,262,596 P286,834,781 P148,821,587 P110,646,838 P€8.919,567  P68,919,567

One year latér - 201,274,216 64,506,330 12,054,150 - 75,099,530 ) - 75,099,530
Two years later - 95,281,720 670,934 - 1,636,526 . - .- . 1,536,526
- Three years later . 37,582,512 - .. 273,278 S - : T - ’ - 273,278
Four years later 139,479,087 - - - - 39,479,087
- Currentestimateof = .. I T

“cumulative claims . 39,479,087 . 273,278 - 1,636,526 75,099,530 68,919,567 185,407,988
Cumulative I L _— - .

payments to date (7,496,515} - - _ - (261,931) (22,006,427 (30,221,318} __ (59,896,191)
" Net llabllity . . L : - -

recognized in the - )
statements of ST e ) o : .
- financlal position  P32,072,572 . 'P273,278 . P1,374,595 .. P53,093,103 - P38,698,249 P125,511,797
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Gross Insurance Contract Liabihﬁes for 201 6

c 2012 and ] ] -
Accident Year Priar Years 2013 ) 2014 ) ) 21')1 5 ' 2016 Total
* Estimate of uliimate ' S B ' _
. ¢fzims costs at the S : ) . G .
end of accident year P75 807,532 P134,455,064 P286,884,781 P142821,587  P110, 646 838 P1 1 D 646 838
- One year Jater ©. 44,078, 634 . 157,195,532 64,506,330 . - 12,054,150 : - 12 054 150
. Two years later 41.109.117 54,172,603 670,034 . - . - 670,934
" Three years later 20,183,057 = 17,399,455 . - Lo - _ - 17,399,455
Four years later 24,315,547 - - - - - 24,315,547
" Current estimate of EEE - e - . . .
cumulative claims 24,315,547 . 17,399,455 670,534 12,054,150 "110,646,838 165,086,924
Cumulative ) : o
____payments to date - {126,781) {303,635) (9,6046,108) {30,566,067) (40,592 581)
.Net liability N : - : ' . :
- recognized in the _ ] )
statements of . o ) : : : .
financial position P24,315547 P17,272674 " P2B7,209 - P2448042  P30,090,781 P124,424.343

Provision for claims am'o'unted'to P96.96 million and P121.49 million and provision - .-

for IBNR claims of P28.56 million and P3.00 million as at December 31, 2017 and. o
20186, respectively, Recoveries from reinsurers amounted to P51,74 mllllon and -

P67.02 million for 2017 and 2016, respectively. Hence, net provision for claims as at . :
December 31, 2017 and 2016 amounted to P'.73 77 mdllon and P57.47 million,
respectively (see Note 17)

Details of the net losspresented in the following table reflect tﬁé cumulative incurred

Met lnsurance Contract Llabtlities for 2017 B

_ claims, including both claims notified and claims IBNR, for each successive accident
‘year at each reportung date together with the cumulatwe payrnents to date.
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oo 2013 and . -
. Accident Year Prior Years . 2014 - 25 a 2016 : 2017 Total '
Estimate of uitimate ' ' L ' ' o
claims costs at the L S o o o :

e end of accident year P210,262,596 P286,884,781 P148,821,587 P110,646,838 ' P682,365,415 PGS, 365,416
. One year later 201,274,216 - 54,506 330 12,054,150~ 28,521,078 - 28,821,078
. Twer years later 95,281,720 . 670,934 = 1,613,145 L. : - 1,613,145
Three years later 37,582,512 - . 273278 : - T L. 273,278
"_Four years later 29,178,528 - : - L. - 29,178,528
Current estimate of o ) i - o
cumulative claims 29,178,528 . 273,278 1,613,145 28521078 ~ 68,365416 127,951,445
- Gumulative payments S ' ) i : :
___fodate ) {1,799,206) " - {240,544)  {21,915,657) (30,221,320} {54,176,727)
_Liabillty recognized in : - : C . .
the statements of o ) . .. . o
. financial position P27,379,322 'P273,278 P1,372,601 . P§605,421. P38,144,096 P73, 774,718
. ) MNet Insuranr.:e Contract Llabillﬁes far2016 )
. ) o 20MzZeand | g : :
Accident Year Prior Years - 2013 2014 ] 2‘015 ) 2016 Total
' Estimate of ulimate ' DR ]
" claims costs atthe D . : - .
- end of actident year -P11,188410 - P39,251,271 P135915,899 - P35,375652 -P27,408479  P27,408479
-One year later 8,234,902 . 78,089,909 38,910,419 2418115 - 2418115
Two years later © 15,320,616 18,255,681 565,927 . - : .- - 5B5,927
Three years later 8,410,305 9,146,241 - - - 9,146,241
Four years later 24 014,352 - - . - 24 014,352 -
Curent estimate of ) : . ' L : ) o
curnulative claims 24,014,352 9,148,241 - 565,927 2,418,115 27,408,479 83,553,114
" Cumulative payments : ) S L .
. todate - (91,079) - {(198,628) - {220.881) {5 572,3368) {6.,082,924)
. Liability recognized in : ) —
- the statements of I - ] ; S _ S
- financial position - P24,014,352 . P9,055,162  PIB7,299. P2197,234 . P21,836,143 P57,470,180 -




Flnancral Risk - ' ' SR
The Company is exposed to fnancual nsk through |ts f nancral assets, financial
liabilities, reinsurance assets and reinsurance liabilities. In particular; the key
financial risk is that the proceeds from its financial assets are not sufficient to fund
the obligations arising from its insurance contracts. The most lmportant components
of this financial nsk are credlt risk, I|q|.||d|ty rlsk and market risk. . . .

Crodit Risk : = - .
Credit risk is the risk that one party toa t" nanmal mstrurnent er fail to dlscharge an
obligatlon and cause the other party to incur a fi nancral loss.

The Company manages the level of credlt nsk it accepts through a comprehenswe
credit risk policy setting out the assessment and determination of what constitutes

credit risk for the Company; setting up of exposure limits by each counterparty or

group of counterparties; right of offset where counterparties are both debtors and -

creditors; guidelines on obtaining collateral and guarantees: reporting of credit risk =~

exposures; monitoring compliance with credit risk pollcy and re\new of credit nsk
pollcy for pertlnence and changlng enwronment _ .

Although the Company has reinsurance arrangements, it is not reﬁeved of its direct
obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure exists with respect to
reinsurance ceded, to the extent that any reinsurer may be unable to meet its

‘obligations assumed under stuch reinsurance ‘agreements. . The Company selects =

only domestic and foreign’ companies with " strong financial standing and excellent
track record and whlch are at!owed o partlcrpate in the Company‘s reinsurance
programs : . _

In respect of mvestment securities, the Company limits lts exposure by settmg'
maximum limits of portfolio securities with- a single .or group of |ssuers :
The Company also makes use of mstrtutlons wrth hlgh credltworthmess

The Company . sets the ‘maximum amounts and Ilmlts that may be advanced'_
to/placed with |nd|v1dL|al corporate eounter partles which are set by reference to their
long term ratmgs ' :

Generally, the maximum credlt risk exposure of fi nanctal assets is presented gross of
allowance of |mpalrment Ioss as summanzed beIow ) . o

Note | 2017 2016

~Cash and cash equwalents : .. 7 P144,832,915  P39,697,026
Short-term investment: . N 7,488,450 -
Insurance receivables** L “ . 9 137,538,607 84,227,814
-Subscription receivable o 5 28 47,250,000 . .
HTM investments - ' IR L 248,381,421 67,646,062
- . Dividend receivable*** .~ - ... 16 1,373,380 116,250 .
- Employee receivable** -~ - . 16 . 5,212,143 4,679,362
Accrued interest receivable™* . 16 1,636,195 621,692

Security deposits™* .- - - 16 59,546 49,993
B ' ' P593,772,657 P197,038,199.

*Excluding cash on hand .
**Excluding reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses
*inciuded under oiher assets account
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The'Compan'y'_s concentration of credit risk arises from its insurance receivables and
its investments in corporate and government debt securities. Insurance receivables

~which amounted to P150.25 million and P143.39 million represents 14.41% and

20.78% of its total assets as at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, while
investments in corporate and government debt securities which amounted to

~ P248.38 million ‘and P67.65 million represents 23. 82% and 9 80% of its total assets -
as at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectlve]y

_ The tables below provrde rnforrnatlon regardmg the credlt rlsk exposure of the'
"Company- by classifying fi nanciatl assets accordmg to the Company’s credit gradlng

of counterparhes
: Decamber31 2017
Neither Past Due nor Impaired -
. Non-investment . Past- . Past
Investmant . Grade Duebutnot = Dueand .
: ~ High Grade - Satisfactory ° Impalired Impalred Tota!
Cash arud cash equivalenls® P144,832915 ~ =~ P - P - . P« . P{44,832,915
Short-lerm investment B - : 7,488,450 = . - - 7,488,450
Insurance receivables*™ . - - 53176499 - 45,332,576 39,029,532 137,638,607
. Subscriplion receivable 47,250,000 D T SR ) 47,250,000
HTM Investments - 248,331,421 R - - 248,381,421
_Dividend receivable*** : 1,373,380 e - - 1,373,380
Employee receivable™* 5,212,143 S = - - £,212,143
" Accrued interest recewable"““ " 1,836,195 _ . e - - 1,636,195
Seounty deposn‘“ . L - : 59,545 : - . - 59,546
. . P448,§86,054'  Pe0,724495 P45332,576  P39,029,532 P593,772,657
. *Excluding cash on hend . : ’ ‘
" **Excluding reinsurance recoverabis on unpa.‘d Iosses TR e
"*‘Inc.-'udedunderofherasset‘sacwunt S S '_ - -
December 31 2016
Neither Past Due nor Impalred .
. Past- Past
Investment  Non-investment "Duebutnot - Dueand '
S High Grade Grade Satisfactory =~ impaired - Impaired Total
Cashi and cash equivalents* . P39,697,026 P P P - P39,607,026
Insurance receivables** - 56,025,387 . 20,343,914 7858514 - 84,227,815
HTM investments - . . B7.646,062 - T . - 67,646,062
Dividend receivable™ ' 116,250 : e L L - - 116,250
Employee receivable™ 4,679,362 - e © - .. 4879382
-Accrued interest - o o I . )
receivable*™ .- 621,892 - N 621,692
Security depoesit“‘“ - 49,993 - - 49,993
“P112,760,392 P56,076,380 ' P20,343,914  P7,858,514 P197,038,200
*Excluding cash on hand

- Excluding reinsurance recoverable on r.mpard .'osses

"‘Inc.'uded under other assets account

'The Company uses a credit gradmg system based on the borrowers and'."'

counterpartres overa!l credit worthmess as descnbed below

Investment H;gh Grade

" This pertains to accounts with a very Iow probabtl:ty of default as demonstrated by

the borrower’'s strong financial position and reputation. The borrower has the ability
to raise substantlal amount of funds through the public markets and/or credit facilities
with financial institutions. The borrower has a- strong debt semce record and a

' moderate use of Ieverage
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Non-investment Grade - Sat.'sfactory ' ' ' -
This pertains to current accounts with no h|sto:y of default or which may have

defaulted in the past, but the conditions and circumstances directly affecting the
‘borrower’s ability to pay has abated already. The borrower is expected to be able to
adjust to the cyclical downturns in its operations, for individuals into business or for
corporate entities, Any prolonged adverse economic conditions would however
ostensibly create profitability and Ilqurdﬂy issues. The use of Ieverage may be above
industry or credit standards but remains stable. : .

~ Past Due but not lmpauad ' '

These are financial assets where contractual mterest or pnnCIpal repayment are past °
due but the Company believes impairment is not appropriate on the basis of the level
of collateral available or status of collectlon of amounts owed o the Company

Past Due and Impamed . : - _
These are financial assets which the Company deterrnmes that it is probable that it

will be unable to collect all pnnmpal and tnterest due based on the contractual terms -
of the |nstruments agreement . o

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016 the agmg analyses of insurance reoelvables are
as follows (in thousands) . _

' Nelther Past . Past Due but not Impaired Past Due

Insurance o ., Due - - 90days. Over year- and
Receivables Total . nor Impaired - 1 year . 3 years Impaired -
2017 P137,538 - - - P48,244 ' - P30,734 P19,530 P39,030 -

2016 84,227 - ) 56,025 - 20344 - 7,858

Liguidi Rlsk ' '

Liquidity or funding risk is the . rlsk that an entlty wall encounter diffi culty in rals:ng
funds to meet commitments associated with financial instruments. Liquidity risk may
result from either the inability to sell financial assets quickly at their fair values; or the
~ counterparty failing on repayment of a confractual obligation; or the insurance liability
falling due for payment earher than expected or mabtllty to generate cash inflows as
‘anticipated.

The Company manages its liquidity needs by careful!y monitoring schedules of debt
servicing payments of long-term financial liabilities as well as cash outflows due on a
day-to-day business. Liquidity needs are monitored in various time bands, on a day- .~
- to-day and week-to-week basis, as well as on the baS|s of a rolling 30-day prOjeotlon

Long-term liquidity needs for a snx—month and one-year penod are identified monthly.
‘The major llqmdlty risk confronting the Company is the daily calls on its available
cash resources in respect of claims arising from insurance contracts.

The Company maintains cash to meet its liquidity requirements for up to 60 days.
Excess cash is invested in time deposits or short-term marketable securities. -
Funding for long-term liquidity needs is additionally secured by an adequate amount
of committed credlt facilities and the ablllty to sell Iong-terrn fi nanCIaI assets.

It is unusual for a company prlmarlly transactmg msurance bus:ness to pred:ct the' '
requirements of funding with absolute certainty as theory- of probability is applied on
insurance contracts to ascertain the likely provision and the time period when such
liabilities will require settlement. The amount and maturities in respect of insurance
"liabilities are thus based on. management’s best estlmate based on statistical
technlques and past experlence ' . .
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The tables below summarize the maturify proi' le of the financial assets and fi nancial
liabilities of the Company based on remaining contractual obligation, or for the

. issuance contract Ilablllties based on the estlmated tlmlng of net cash flows:

) . ) Decewbera‘l 2011r
Less than 1-2 - 23 0 =38 - Crver

1 Year Yeara Years - "Years. ~ . E¥sars  NoTerm Total
Financial Assats ’ : ' . ; I . .
Cashandcashequwalents" P144,832,915 . P - P - P - . P P - P144,832,918
Shortdem: investment =~ - 7,488,450 - - ’ - e T . - 7,488,450
Insurance receivables™ - - 137,538,607 : - - - - - 137,538,607
Subscriplion recaivables - 47,250,000 - . - - _ s - - 47,250,000
AFS financlal assets | L. - Lo . e " . 338646,790 338,646,790
HTM investments L. - 161,035,153. 4?.345,26 ' 40,0000 248,381,421
Employee receivalles™ = - 5,212,143 .- - _ L . - LB212143
- Dividend receivables™ 1,373,380 = e ) -' - - 1,373,380
Accrued interest o .o ) . D L R
receivables™ 1,636,195 - - T O . B 1,635,195 .
Security depositg™ -~ 59,548 L. - . ) N - . - : £9.546
Total Financial Assats 345,391,236 . - 164,036,163 - 47,345,268 40,000,000 338,646,790 932419447 -
Financial Llabilities * e . : o :
Provision for clzims reported 10,083,622 53,086,342 1,374,595 267,300 . 32,144,299 - 96,856,158
Insrance payables . 15,578,930 - 1,141,850 .- - - 16,717,780
Accounts payableand . . ) . IR ’
accrued expansas* ‘66,172,022 : - - - i - . - - 665,172,022
Totd Financial Linbilities 91,831,574 53,086,142 2,516,445 267,300 32,144,293 - 179,845,980

Nat Liquidity Surplus P233,859,662 (P53,086,242) P153,519,708 P47,077.968 ~  PT,.B55701. P335645790 P7S2,573,487

"Excluding cash on hand -

" “Exdluding reinsurance recaverable on unpeid losses

~Inciuded under othar assels account

rExcliding government payables
- - December 31, 2016
' Less than 1-2 *2-3 - 35 . Ower B
1 Year Years - Yaars - ‘Mears - 1 5'Years MNoTerm . Total -
" Financlal Assets . S T ' R P S S . L
Cash and cash equlvalents - P39,6597,026 P - D P - N P - - P39,697,026
trsurance receivables* 24227814 - - - e - - : - 84,227 814
AFS Mnancial assets .- - - - L - 328,890,515 326,890.515
HTM Investmants . .~ - 10,000,000 - -~ 4?’646062 . 10000000 : - £7,646,062
Employee receivables 4,679,962 . - . . 4,679,362
Dividend recelvables - . 116,250 - - -: o - - 146,250
accuedlrﬁerect reoelvabla 621,652 - - e R - . To- €21,£92
et © 262885 R B . . L. : - 262,859
" 139,505,003 - 47845062 10000000 329,890,515 527,141,580
Financial Liabifities . ) ) Co o
Provigion for claims - S T4003.571 . 2448042 361209 17262675 . 27,319,151 ’ - - 121,490,738
ksursnce payables ’ 9,471,043 1141858 - - o - : - - 10,612,893
Accourts payabla and . ’ : E S - :
accrued expanzsastt 31,780,644 £2,933 - e .. B35,557 - 32,520,134
© T 115355258 3,682,825 367,290 17262675 | 27,955.708 - 184823765 .
Metlquidity Swplus  ©* P24,249,745  (P3682.825)  (P367,295) P30,393,387 [P17.955708) P329,890,515 P3s2,517.815
“Excluding cash on hand i ’
“E 2 e bk onunpaio‘bsses
~nchuced under other assels acoount -
'“‘Exdudnggovemmenfpaysbfes
M&s_k

- Market risk is the risk of change in fair value of fi nancnal mstruments from fluctuatlon '
in foreign exchange rates (currency risk), market interest rates (interest rate risk) and ~

market prices (price risk), whether such change in price is caused by factors specific

" to the mdw:dual instrument or |ts issuer or factors affectmg a!l mstruments traded in -’

the market

Market nsk is the risk to an institution’s fi nanc:al condmon from volatlllty in the price
movements of the assets contained in a portfolio. Market risk represents what the

Company would lose from price volatilities. Market risk can be measured as the
potential loss in a position or portfolio that is assocrated wlth a price movement of a

_ given probabrllty over a specuf ied ttme honzon.

The Company manages market rlsk by evenly distrlbutmg capital among mvestment
mstruments and sectors '
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g _The Company structures levels of market rrsk it accepts through a sound market rlsk:_rr R
policy based on specific guidelines set by an- Investment Committee. This' policy -

| - constitutes certain limits on exposure of investments mostly with top-rated banks, .

‘which are selected on the basis of the bank’s credit ratlngs capitalization and quallty _
" servicing -being - rendered to the Company. ‘Also, - the said ‘policy ‘includes - ;-

- diversification benchmarks of investment portfolio to different investment types duly - - S

. approved by the IC, asset allocation reporting and portfolio limit structure.. Moreover, ' I
.control of relevant market risks can be addressed through compllance reporting of__ R
~ market risk exposure to the IC, régular monitoring and review of the Company's ™~ .-

“investments performance_ and upcornmg mvestment opportunltles for pertlnent and_
changrng enwronment S S : )

' _. Cunency Rrsk

~ Currency risk ‘is the risk_ that the fa|r valie of future cash flows of a fi nanmal':- DI
L _|nstrurnent w1l| ﬂuctuate because of changesm forelgn exchange rates ' oo

o The Cornpanys exposure to. currency nsk is mmlmal havrng no matenal transactlon' '

in foreign currenoy and t‘ nancial assets or Ilabrlmes denomrnated in foreign currency. ST

) lnterest Rate Risk "

-~ “The management of mterest rate risk mvolves mamtenance of appropnate blend of o

financial instruments with consideration on the - matunty profile of the securrty

' Exposures to mterest rate nsk comprlse the followrng

Decemher 31 2017

T : Duein IR B
. - Intorest Rate - 1Year - 28 Yaars BeyondSYears Total o T
~ . FlnanclalAssets = -~ - - .. e T o
©. Cashinbanks - . . 0.258% t0450% P144-,832 915 o P e T P = P144 832.915 -
Short-temn investiment | - -1.49% 7483 450 TR = . - -7,488450

- HTM Investments - - 338%t0700% L zns 331 421 * .. 40,000,000 248380421 - . .

Decernber 31 2016

- Duem C : .
. <. Interest Rate . 1Year 2-5 Years BeyondSYears ] Total- S
Financial Assets - .~ .~ . ' : S B
‘Cash in banks T, T0.25% to 4.50% ) LG97, 026 - P - “Po- -P39,697,026 -

HTMinvestments - 338% 0 7.00% 10,000,000 47646052 a 1ooooooo | _67.646062 .

: 'Any increase by 100 basrs pomts (1 %) in- mterest rates W|th all other vanables held" "

constant, will increase net. income by P1.10 million and P1.00 million for the years _
. ended December 31, 20417 .and 2016, ‘respectively.. The decrease in same basis -~ . il
pomts wrll reduce the net mcome by the same amount . : T

“In 2017 and 2016 the Company deterrmned the reasonably possrble change in-

' -'._'_:nterest rate based on the " historical change in welghted average y|eld rates of a o

L outstandrng mvestments of the Company T

= Price Rrsk

- The Company's price risk exposure at year end relates to fi nanolal assefs and U ol
. liabilities whose values- will fluctuate as a. result of changes in market price, - .

pnncrpally on AFS quoted financial assets. Total AFS financial assets subjectto price .
risk amounting to P331 15 mllllon and P320 56 mllllon in 201? and 2016 respectlvely_

o (see Note 10)




A 5% mcrease in stock pnces would have tncreased the carrylng value of these

- investments by P16.08 million and P16.03 million as at December 31, 2017 and -

2016, respectlvely An equal change in the opposite direction would have decreased _
‘the carrying values of these mvestments by an equal but opposlte amount.

The Company determlned the reasonably possible change in Phlllppme Stock
Exchange (PSE) Index based on the historical ﬂuctuatlon of equity securities the
- Company holds as of the reportlng dates. _

6. Fair Value Measurement

" Financial Instmments ;
A number of the Company's accountmg poltcles and dlsclosures require the
determination of falr vatues for both ﬁnanmal assets and fi nanc:al Ilabdlttes :

'_'Falr values have been determmed for measurernent anda’or dlsclosure purposes -
based on the methods as described below. Where apphcable further information

o about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes to . - o

the financial staternents spec:f' ic to that asset or I|ab|I|ty

The Company’s “principal t'nancual instruments compnse of cash and cash_
equivalents (excluding cash on hand), short term investment, insurance receivables,
subscription receivables, employee receivables, . accrued interest receivables,
~dividend receivables, secunty deposits, AFS financial assets and HTM investments,
~ provision for claims reported (included under “Insurance contract liabilities” account), :
insurance payables and accounts payable and- accrued expenses (excluding

' government payables), approx1mate their fair values at each reporting date due to o

the relatlvely short-term matuntles of these financial assets and financial liabilities. .

'The methods and assumptlons used by the Company in estlmatmg the falr values of
financial instruments are as follows: o

Cash and Cash Equa!ents and Short Term l’nvestment - carrying amounts
approx:mate fair values due to the:r shori-term maturities. : : '

Insurance Receivable ano‘ Other Recewables - the canymg amounts of the
- receivables approximate the fair values either due to: the relatively shori-term

maturities of these assets; or the fact that the estimated future cash flows expected -
to be received discounted using the current market rates IS equnvalent to the carrying . -

amount of recelvables -

" AFS Financial Assets are measured at its fair value except those whose fair value
cannot be measured reliably. The fair values of quoted equity securities were

- determined by reference to quoted market prices published by Philippine Stock
Exchange (PSE) and Phlllpplne Deallngs and Exchange Corporatlon (PDEX)
respectlvely '

. As’at December 31, 2017 and 2016 the Company’s AFS ﬁnancual assets is carried
- at fair value amounting to P320.46 million and P320.63 million, respectively

(see Note 10). These equity securities are determined using Levetl 1 and Level 2o0f '

the fa:r value hlerarchy smce these are quoted equrty secunt:es
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' HTM rnvestments are subsequently measured at amortlzed cost using the effective
interest method, less any allowance for |mpa|rment Amortized cost is calculated by -
‘taking into account any discount or prermum on acqursrtron and fees that are an
integral part of the EiR. : . :

Provrs;on for Cla:ms Repoded pertarns to estlmated amount of reported claims that |

have not yet been settled as at valuatron date and expenses for settmg those clalms o

.'nsurance Payables - the carrying amounts of the payables approximate the farr" o
values either due to the relatively short-term maturities of these liabilities; or the fact -

that the estimated future cash flows expected to be paid drscounted using the current :
market rates is equrvalent to the carrying amount of payables o

-Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses (excludmg ‘Government Payables) -
stated at amounts reasonably expected to be paid within the next 12 months or -
within the Company's operatmg cycle As at reportmg date, this Ilablllty is considered
‘to be current . L _

: Farr Value Hrerarchv

All assets and liabilities measured at fair value in the statements of financial position © -~

are categorized in Accordance with the -fair value: ‘hierarchy. -This hierarchy

categorizes all assets and liabilities into three levels based on the signifi icance’ of = '

" inputs used in measurlng the falr value of all assets and Irabllrtres (see Note 3)

: .Frnancral Assets )

- As at December 31, AFS t‘ nanc:al assets is- the only fi nancral asset measured at falr T

value .in the statements of. financial _position. The fatr value hlerarchy of. the |
‘Company‘s AFS financial assets is as follows ' :

: ey
Canvfns e A Total

o : Value Leveld = - ‘Level2 . - .Level3 " Falr Value

* AFS financial assets P320,458,312 . P320,360,322 .. ~ P97,990 P - - P320,458,312
E . . S '_--'2015 . )

GCarrying o o Total

R S Value - Level 1 - Level2 - - Level 3 ‘Fair Value

- AFSfinancial assets . . P320,626,722 P220,458,732 CPIB7.980 . P - P320,626,722

. For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 there were no transfers between' _
. leve! 1-and leve! 2 fair value movernents and no transfers into and out of level 3 farr .
- value measurement ' SR L >

Nonfi nancratAssets _ ' oL ; '

As at December 31, 2017 .and 2016 the fair value of the Companys mvestment o
properties amounted to P4.94 million and P21.29 million, respectively, using level 2
[inputs. During the year, there were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 fair value
measurements and no transfers into and out of Ievet 3 falr value measurements

The recumng falr value of nonﬁnancral assets under tevel 2 are determrned usmg
market data approach (see Note 14)
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7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

As _at_Decembet 31 ,'-_'t'h'is.account consists of:

2017 2016

Cashonhand = = . o P132,000 P391,403
Cashin banks . o S T 43,809,912 . 18,685,451

-Cash equivalents . _ : S 101,023,003 21,011,575

P144,964,915  P40,088,429

~ Cash in banks consist of peso and foreign 'CUrrehcy-denomlnated depo'srts which

earn .interest at the prevailing bank deposit rates. Cash. equivalents are’ made for

' ‘varying periods up to three (3) months depending ion -the immediate cash
" requirement of the Company, and earn annual lnterest ranglng from 0.25% to 4.50%

both in 2017 and 2016

The Company has no foreign currency placerrient_s as at December 31, 2_0'1'7. '

Interest income eamed on cash and cash equivalents amounted to P0.35 million and

P0.21 million in 2017 and 2016, respectively (see Note 23). Accrued interest
receivable relating to cash and cash equivalents amounted to P0.13 million and

-P0.05 million as at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively (see Note 16).

8. Short-term Investment -

Short-term investment amounted to P7.49 million and nil as at December 31, 2017
and 2016, respectively. This investment has maturity period of more than ninety

(90) days up to one (1} year and eamn annual mterest at the prevailing market rate of
- 1.49%. S _ _

- Interest income ear.ne'd' from short-term investnients amounted to P0.02 million and
- nilin 2017 and 2016, respectively (see Note 23). Accrued interest receivable relating -

to short-term investment amounted to P0.01 mllllon and nil as at December 31, 2017 _

and 2016, respectwely (see Note 16)

-9

Insurance Receivables - net

As at December 31 thts account consists cf

2017 . . . 2016

Premiums receivable - -~ -~ =~ .- . P114,564,317  -P73,633,056
Due from ceding companies o 3,707,037 3,448,784 -
~ Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses -~ -~ 19,267,253  7,145964 -
Reinsurance recoverab!e on unpaid- T o N
losses - : . : 51,737,079 67,024,153
R ) . . 189,275,686 151,251,967
Less allowance for impairment losses 3 39,029,532 - 7,858,513

P150,246,154 P143,393,454
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“Premiums - recewabte pertalns to amounts recelvable from agents for pohcy
3 |ssuanoes of the Company Norrnal credit term of these recewables is 30-90 days. _

Due from cedmg compames pertalns to amounts recelvable from facultatlve and
treaty relnsurers of the Company. - o

Relnsurance recoverable on paid Iosses pertains to amounts recoverabte from the o
remsurers in respect of clalms already pald by the Company :

Reinsurance recoverabte on unpald Iosses pertalns to amount recoverable from
reinsurers under treaty and facultative agreements as their share in unpaid losses
and loss" adjustments expense net of salvage or recoveries. This also -includes
reinsurers’ share on claims in respect of claims events that have occurred but have
not been reported to the Company as of the valuatlon date :
The reooncullatton of allowanoe for |mpam-nent Iosses on msurance recelvables as at
December 31areas follows. C .

2017

o o . Duefrom S )
: Premiums - - Ceding : Reinsurance . - B
R . Mote - Receivable °~ Companles ° - Recoverable ~ Total
. January 1, 2017 T P4,478,501 : .P575112 ° ° P2,804,800 P7,858,512
Provislon for (reversal of) - . . o S C : T )
impaicment losses for ) ) R : : S R
- theyear. - e 240 0 -33,010675 - R . T e 33,010,675 . .
Writéoff - . : - e {1,839,658) {1,839,656) -
- December31,2017 . ' P37489276. .  PS5IS112 | P965144  P39,029,532
_Individually impaired P8043723 . . B - P265,144 'P9,008,867 -
Collectively impaired C 29,445553 575,112 C- 30,020,665
T o . "P87,489,275  PS75,412 - P965144 P39,029,532
S L o018
o ~ Premivms Due from Ceding Reinsurance .
o - . Note Receivgble . Companies Recoverable - Totat -
_ January 1,2016 © . P4,478,601 “P575112 .. P2,804,800 P7,858,513
Provision for impaiment o : - I - : . -
losses for the year . .24 - - ) S - - _
December 31,2016 =~ . P4478601 P575112 : - P2,604,800 P7,858,513 .
‘Individually impaired - . .- p o - P- i P2,804,800  P2,804,800
Collectively impaired . 4478 601 C 575112 ¢ - .- - 5,053,713
S o  P4478601 P575,112 - P2,804,800  P7,858513
10. AFS Ftnanctal Assets net
Asat December 31 thls account con3|sts of;

- : N 2017 2016
Quoted equity shares. ~~ - . . P331,146,790 P320,558,732
Unguoted equity-shares o : e 7,500,000 9,331,783

o 338,646,790 329,890,515
Less allowance for impairment losses: - 18,188,478 9,263,793

P320,458,312 P320,626,722




Unquoted shares whlch are carried at. cost mclude mvestment in AFF’ Theater'
amountlng to P7.50 mllllon and P9. 33 million in year 2017 and 2016, respectively. - -

- The reconm hatlon of the carrylng amounts of AFS f‘ nanmal assets is as follows

2017 . . 2016

" Balance at beglnnlng of year : .. P329,890,615 'P332,116,677
Acquisitions - . y : oo S - 109,974,750 62,800,262
Digsposals ~ -~ .~ - '  (152,663,367) ~ (66,570,643)
_Rectassﬁicatuon - _ L. -+ (100,000}
Write off of AFS financial assets R . (560,000) - -
'Net change in fair value of AFS fi nanclal assets - 52,004,892 = 1,644,219

_ _ . 338,646,790 329,890,515
'Allowance for impairment losses - (18,188,478) (9,263,793)

" Balance atend of year . : ' .- . P320,458,312 P320,6256,722

The rolrforward anaiysts of the allowance for |mpalrment Iosses on AFS ﬂnanclal
assets i is as follows : L _ :

CNete - 2017 - 2016

- Balance at beginning of year =~ 7 {P9,263,793) - (P9,263,793)
. Provision for impairment loss ' 24 (9,484,685) ) -
-_Write off of AFS_ financial assets : . ‘560,000 -

' (P18 188 478) (F'Q 263 793)

The movements in revaluatlon reserve on AFS ﬁnanolal assets are as follows:

CNote . 2017 . 2016

- Balance at beginning of year : . (P83,472,021) (P55,116,240)
i Change in falrvalue ofAFS fnanclat _ o _ o -
; - : assels g L 3 S . 30,376,764 . (2,948615)
R o - Impairment losses 24 - (9,484,685) -
: - Net change.in fair value reclassrﬁed to - L A _ A
proﬁtorloss ' : : . . ' 21,069,128 - 4,592,834 -

(P11,511,814) (P53,472,02%)

" The Company recognize_d gain on sale of AFS. financial assets amounting to .
P1 45 million and P1.48 million in 2017 and 2016, respectiVely (see Note 23).

The Company also recognlzed |mpalrrnent loss on AFS fi nanc:al assets amountmg to

P9 48 m:illon and nil i in 2017 and 2016, respectnrely (see Note 24).

Dividend income eamed from these mvestments amounted to P7.42 mllllon and '
P8.82 m:lllon in 2017 and 2016 respectlvely (see Note 23) '
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11. Held-to-Maturity Investments
As at December 31, this account consistof: -

L2017 2016 -

Government debt securities . . P218,381,421 P67,646,062

Corporate debt securities. =~ - L 30,000,000
' VR : ' P243',331,421  P67,646,062

. The reconcmatlon of the carrying . amounis of mvestments classified as HTM |
mvestments is as follows: :

2017 - 2016'

Balance at beglnmng ofyear . Pe7pds062 P68,324,020
-Acquisitions ~ - . -190,500,000 10,000,000
Maturities : ' o {16,000,000) - (10,000,000}
Amortization of d:scount net o o 235359 ~ (677,958)

" Balance at end of year . o . P248,381,421 . P67,646,062 .

-In compliance with the capital investment requirement under Section 209 of the
Amended Insurance Code, certain government debt securities earmarked as security .

* for the benefit of policyholders and creditors of the Company are deposited with the .
-“Bureau of Treasury under the Registry of Scriptless Securities System as at

- December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. As at December 31, 2017 and 2016,

. . face value of these securities amounted to P247.50 million and P87.00 million,
respectively, while amortlzed costs amounted P218 38 million and P67.65 miillion,

respectlvely : : i : .

Interest . earned from govemment securltles amounted fo P? 00 mllhon and

'P2.44 million in 2017 and 20186, respectively (see Note:23). On the other hand, -

corporate securities earned P0.05 million and nil in the year 2017 and 2016,

- respectively (see Note 23). Related accrued interest ‘receivable amounted to
- P1.50 million and F’O 57 lTIIHIOI"I as at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectlvely'
. .(see Note 16). - . _ :

As at December 31 the matunty prof' le of the HTM mvestments is as follows

2017 2016

Within one year : o P - P10,000,000
. Twotofiveyears = - = = - 208,381,421 47,646,082 .
- Beyond five years - N - 40,000,000 10,000,000

'P248,381,421  P67,646,062

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016 the Company has no HTM mvestments pledged
~as col[ateral
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- 12, Deferred Reinsurance Premiums

: Deferred reinsurance premturns pertaln to the unexplred porllon of msuranoe
- - premiums ceded out as at reportlng date The details and movements of this account*_
'areasfollows L . | -

-'Notéf.”‘ 2’61'7 2016

Balance at beginning of year . . . P11,085,968 P3,045,399
.. Premiums ceded fortheyear -~ - 20. 24,184,353 18,407,142
- Premiums ceded related to explred R T B
- periods .. . L e 200 (24,018,160) (11,266,573)
Increase in deferred reinsurance . O
- premium - - . o 20 . 166,493 7,140,569

" Balance atendofyear - . - 7 P11.252161  P11,085,968

13 Deferred Acqmsmon Costs

As at December 31 the I'ECOI'ICﬂlallOH of deferred aoqmsmon costs is as follows

L S S - _ 2017 2016
‘Balance at beginning ofyear a _ P22;43‘_?’1_12_ o P6,2_89,4_46 -
-Commission expense fortheyear. =~ .- 60,466,875 - 34982383 -

- Commission incurred fortheyear - - . {49,999,770). . (18,804,717)

_ Balanceatendofyear- . . . - ... P32934217  P22467,112

14. Investment Propertles o

As at December 31 the rollfon.vard of the account |s as follows

2017 2016

~Balance at begmmng ofyear L 'P21;289,000 7 P22,024,000

Dtsposal C . v (16,345,000)° - (735,000) -

'P4,944,000 P21,289, 000

~In 2017 and 2016 the Company dlsposed lnvestment property with book value of

P16.35 million and P0.74 which. resulted to an P8. 05 m:llron and nil gain on sale '_ ) Lo

_respectlvely (see Note 23)

" The fair values of the Company s mvestment propertles have been determlned usmg

Market Data Approach In this approach, the value of the properties was based on

~ sales and listings of comparable property reglstered within the vicinity. The technique

of this approach requires the adjustments of comparable property by reducing

-reasonable comparative sales and listings to a common denominator. This was done

by establishing the differences between the subject property and those actual sales
' '-'and Ilstlngs regarded as comparable .
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The properties used as bases of comparison afe situated in t.he same area where the -
investment properties are located taking into account the economic conditions

“prevailing at the time the valuations were made. The recurring. fair value

measurement for investment property has been categonzed as a level 2 fair value . -

based on the inputs to the valuatlon technlque used

- 15. Property and Equipment-net 3 N

As at December 31, .tl'_ie roltforward of the account is as follgows:'

2017
Furniturs, : ]
" Fixturas . . .
Building and and Offics - o Transportation Leasehold
Impy t Equig t EDP Equiy Equip Imp : Total
“January 1, 2017 P33,323,214 . P5,0118,007 P20,533,330 P5,465,786 P - P64,405,337
Additions. T 635,868 400,498 ' 3,933,778 1,300,611 42,857 6,313,609
Raclassifications : - {142,857) 142,857 Ce - -
Dispesal L n : . - 11,054,000} - - {1,054,000)
December 31,2017 . . -;4,024,082 .. 52715848 24,609,962 ' 5,712,397 42,857 . . 69,664,946
Accurmutated k ) :
© January 1, 2017 . {17,487,103) {4,088,771) {13,481,013) 13,742,120) - (38,800,007}
Depreciation for the year . [1,811,861) {514,291) {6.425,112) {604,694} - (9,356,058}
Reclassificalions . - - {4,762) - ATEZ . - . - -
_ Disposal " - . . 333,767 - 333,767
Decomber 31,2017 (19,298,984} {4,608,924) {19,909,363) . {4,013,047) - (47,822,298}
P14,725,118 PGEB,T24 . P4,708,599 - . P1,699,3850 T PAZBST P21,B42648
2016
. Fumilure, R
Building and Fixiures - . Transportation
Improvements  and Office Equipment  ~  EDP Equipment : Equipment Tolal
Balance &t Jansary 1, 2016 . P33388214 P4,764,564 + P187653884 P6,142,393 P63,061,455
Additions . : - : - 253,043 1,767 446 723,393 2,743,882
Relirament . I - . - - {1,400 .000) - {1,400000)
Balance at December 31, 2018 33,388,214 . 5018007 | 20,533,330 5465786 - 64,405,337
Accumulzted Depreciation - . L L . .
Balance at January 1, 2016 : {15,725,533) . . (3,268,955) . {F.223,108) {4,148,080) (30,365,676)
* Depreciation for the year ' {1,761,570) (s20816) - (6,257,905} - {994,040) - (9,834,331}
Ratirement - : . - S - - - i 1,400,000 1,400,000
Balance at December 31, 2016 {78710 (4,088771) - {13481,013) - . {3,742,120) {38,800,007}

P1S801,111 . . PE28236 PrOS2317 P1,723.666 P25,605,230

The cost of fully depremated property and equ:pment stlll bemg used in operatlons as
at December 31, 2017 and 2016 amounted fo P21.61. mllllon and P82 15 miiltion,
respectwely '

In 2017 and 2016 the Company dlsposed property and equrpment with carrylng .
amount amounting to P0.72 million and nil which resulted to gam on sale amountlng :

to PO.11 m||||on and ml respectlvely (see Note 23)
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16 Other Assets net

As at December 31 thrs account consrsts of

Note" 047 - 2016 -

-Loss reserve wrthhetd by cedmg _ Ly : P S
- companies’ : _ - -' ' 'P6,610,068  P10,110,092
- Employee receivable o B,212.143 . 4,679,362
Creditable withholding tax (CWT) ... . 4,065,423 .- 3,521,764 .
" Accrued interest receivable - 7,811 . ."'1,5636,195 L7 621,692
Dividend receivable AR C 1,373,380 116,250
Prepayments DU LT 372,399 1,485,692
. Centennial notes .. . - L a0 71100,000 0 - 100,000
Security deposits- -~ o T 59,546 49,993

Others : e o 3,086,763 - 1,442,181
' ' ' B R 22,516,917 . 22,127,026

Less allowance for |rnpa|rment Ioss on S L :
: employee recervables : L . 3,450,355 3,150,355
e : ' ' '- P1_9,-365,_562 ~ P18,976,671

’Loss reserve withheld by cedrng compames pertarns toa pomon of the rernsurance _
premium wrthheld by cedrng compames under treaty agreements as reserve for
losses. : .

Employee receivable consists of advances and loans o.ffered. to clients, officers,
- agents and brokers. Some of the accounts are no longer coliectrble therefore'
aIIowance for |mpa|rment losses was recorded by the Company :

CWT pertains to indirect tax paid by the Company that is wrthheld by |ts counterparty -
" for. the payment of |ts expenses and other purchases S

_ Accrued mterest recervable pertalns to interest rnoome from the AFS ﬁnancral assets,
HTM investments and savings account aiready earned by the Company ‘but not yet
received as at reportrng date :

Others pertarn to prepald documentary stamp tax and charges payable by brokers .
. and agents. It also consists of various taxes (i.e. documentary stamp tax, input VAT
- and deferred mput VAT) mcurred by the entrty m carrylng out its’ day—to—day
_ operatlons o o _ _ _ '

Centennlal notes amountmg to PO. 10 mllIron was prevrously presented as part of '

“AFS financial assets” in the staternents of ﬁnancral posrtron This was reclassrf ed to
"Other assets in 2017 ' - S '
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17. Insurance Contract Lia bilities
As at December 31 ,__i.nsurance contraCt_Ii.abil_ilies_ may be a:nalyze_d as follows:

oty L 018

] Reinsurers’ . . .. Rainzurars’
Insurance Shara of - Insurance . Share of -
Contract Liabilities . . .. . Gontragt . . . Uabiites -
Liabillties (Mote 9) - Net - . Uabiities {Note 8) Nat
Provision for clalms reported P36,956,158 PS1,T37479 ° P45219,07% P11 AS0.738 - PE7.024153 . PS4.486£05
Frovision for IBNR claims : 28,555,639 28,555,639 3,002,605 - 3,003,605 _

Provision for elaims repartad and : o : )

IBNR claims : P‘I !5& Mz PS'IJJT.OTQ i PT&TT‘».?‘G 124, 494 342 PG? 24, t53 . P57, 4?0 1180

" Prowsuon for olalms reported pertalns to estlmated amount of reported claims that
_ have not yet been settled as at valuation date and expenses for settlng those clalms

As at Deoember 31, the movement in Iosses and cialms payable is accounted as

foIIOWS'
- k A LT o | e
: : L . R Reinturers’
! R . o nsurance - Share of
" Confract Shmof ’ - Cantraci © 7 Liobikies
. Liabilities Liabilities Nat - Liabiftes {MNotm12) MNat
Balance at baginning of year P24, 484,343 . PST, 024,153 P57.470,190 .. PA5 303526 P13,659,014 TPE1LTISIZ
Clalmshnmddudng : e . : B e . ’ . .
the year T . 23441112 2,880,179 24,460,993 113,810,474 60,511,103 | 53,099,371
Claima paid during | the yoar . - : ’
nat of recovarniay (52,975,692) {19.267,253) {33.708,429) . {34,508,857) . 7,145984) {27,363 893)
Increass in ENR 25552 034 - . 25,552,034 . - . - -

Balance at end of year ’ PI25511,797 . P51,737,079 PT3.TT4, 710 P124,494 343 - PB7.024,153 - PS7,470,190

18. Insurance Payables

As at December 31, this acc.ou.nt consists of:

_ : T R 2017 - 2016
Due to reinsurers . - o o P15,575,930 - P9,471,043
“'Funds held for reinsurers . . B - 1,141,850 1,141,850

-'P16,717,780  P10,612,893

Due {o reinsurers pertains to reinsufance premiurhs peyable by the Company to all
its treaty and facu!tatwe relnsurers whtch is expected to be settled w:th[n one year or
Iess. . : . _

Funds held for reinsurers pertains to a portion of reinsdrence premium ceded to -
* reinsurers withheld by the Company in accordance with the treaty agreements.
Due to reinsurers and Funds held for reinsurers amounting to P10.61 million,

previously presented under “Insurance contract liabilities” was reclassified to a new
separate line item, "Insurance payables”, in the statements of financial position.
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19. Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
- As at December 31, this account consists of:

Note = 2017 . 2016

Commission payable - -~ - - - .. P28,217,659 P11,835,448
Accounts payable L S S 291473,960 - 10,066,400

Payable to regulatory agencies o 11,664,350 7,286,637
_ Reserve for contingencies : 31 10,544,122 - 6,602,374

Accrued and other expenses = - . .9,856,468 3,286,423

Deposits intrust =~ SR . 636,557 - = 636,557
Claims fund payable . -~ : ' - 192933 - 92,033

- P82,186,049 = P39,806,772

Accounts payable consrsts of unldent:ﬁed deposrts awamng applicatron te the
relevant premium  receivables and other payables relatlng to mlcro~memonal
mlcro-medlcare and OFW .

Commission payable pertalns to the outstandlng balance of commissions due to
agents and brokers. : :

Payable to regulatory agenc:es perta!n to other taxes ‘payable wh:oh consrsts
primarily of documentary stamp tax, expanded withholding tax, local government tax,
output and deferred VAT and contnbutzons to the govern ments (e g. 888, Phllhealth
and Pag-ibig). - . o _

Accrued and other expenses pertams to accrual of uhlltles serv:ces and other
employee benef ts. : : _

Deposrts in trust pertain to deposrts recelved by the Company for office rentals as -'
well as secunty deposﬂs from bond pollcy issuances. :

Al liabilities are expected to be settled wrthrn twelve (12) months after the reportmg :
date.

20. Reserve for Uneamed Premlums -
As at December 31 the account may be analyzed as foIIows

2017 2016

- Balance at beginning_of year : P96,003,131 - P49,021,006 .
New policies written during the year : 269,761,574 194,645,586
Premiums earned during the year . . {225,371,515) (147,663,461)
Increase in reserve for uneamed _ T S _ 3
premium B S o 34,390,059 45,982 125

Balance at end of year - _' S © o7 . P130,393,190 - P96,003,131




- Details of net earned premiums on insurance contracts are as follows:

2017

: L . S Net
Direct - o Gross - Ceded Premiums
: - Business - Assumed . Premiums . . (Nofe 12) - - Eamed
- Premiums written  P229,588,862  P30,172,712 -P259,761,574 - . (P24,184,353) P235,577,221
Increase (decrease) in o S . S I o
- reserve for uneamed : S S o : o o
premiums — net - _(34,297,091) - {172,968) . {34,390,059) . 166,193 - (34,223,866)
T . P195.371,771  P29,999,744 - P225,371,515.: (P24,018,160) P201,353,355
2016 :
-, Diregt - © 7 (3ross - Ceded Premiums .
: : -Buginess - - Assumed Premiums = - {Note 12} Eamed . . .
Premiums written . P155,825,589 ~ P38,819,997 ' -P194,645,586 ¢ (P18,407,142) P176,238,444
_Increase (decrease) in : o o : o S R
reserve for unearned - _ L R : .
_ premiums - net (46,275,909 {706,216} ' (46,982,125} . 7,140,569 (39,841,556)

'P109,549,680 P38,§13,781 _P147,6§3,461 ; (P11,266,573) P136,396,888

-2 Deferred Remsurance Commisslons o
As at December 31 the reconctltatzon of the account is as follows

2017 - 2016

Balance at beginning of year ~* . . o P4,976,247 . P750,952
‘Reinsurance commissions for the year Lo 14,692,186 - 3,994,456
‘Reinsurance commissions earned fortheyear = (4,742,728) - (2,769,161)

'_Balance at end ofyear o S P1,925,705-  P1,976,247

22, Underwrltlng Expenses

'. The Company S Iosses and clalms net of reinsurer's share con5|sts of the foIIowmg

_ S o : 2017 2016
Gross i insurance contract clalms pald - 7 Pé8b, 966 531 P40,592 581
Remsurers share of insurance contract clalms S o

Joopaid o L (13 990 838) . (6,082,924)
' Outstandmg Iosses o e S 1 (9,247,914) - 20,809,969
Increase in IBNR claims . . i - 255652034 .

‘Lossesand claims-net . P69,279,813 | P55,319,626




On the other hand, the Company’s other underwriting expenses amounting to
P23.88 million and P14.77 million in 2017 and 2016, respectively, pertain to cost
incurred by the Company in the conduct of underwriting services such cost for .
inspection, printing and share of the expenses from assumed business.

© = 23. Investment and Other Income’

This account consists of:

_ Note i 2017 2016
Investment income - o ' ' S
Interestincome on: . . T _ :
HTM investments : 11 "P7,047,498 P2,435,683 o
- Cash and cash equivalents . 7 - 353,950 207,057 .
Short-term investment- o -8 - 18,286 : -
_ ) S 7,419,734 - 2,642,740 . -
Galn on sale of mvestment property - 14 8,046,319 o -
Dividend income : 10 . 7,418,870 - 8,816,243
" Gain on sale of AFS financial assets 10 1,448,419 1,476,109
‘Rent income . _ - 29 1,401, 811 . 1,493,456
Gain on sale of property and a . '
© equipment . o _ - 15 112 164__ o -
Miscellaneous income ' . 40,210 852,194

P25,887,527 P15,280,742

24. General and Administrative Expenses |
This account consists: -

Note = . = 2017. 2016

Salaries and emiployee benef ts . - 25  P50,186,591 P44, 456 424
Impairment fosses - 8,10 42,495,360

Depreciation and amortization - : 15 9,356,058 9, 834 331'
Representation and entertainment o 5,133,982 5,132,358 -
Directors’ fees and allowances = . 27 4,920,670 3,727,843 o
Transportation and travel . - ) - 5 4,818,751 . 3,822,458 .
Advertising and promotions - o o - 3,232,658 . 3,405,561 -
Taxes and licenses . ' e » 3,081,008 . 2,411,075
Printing, stationery and office SUpplles ' . 2,927,320 © 1,333,344 .
Communication and postage . o o 2,840,328 3,202,015
Repairs and maintenance -~ . .- ' - 2,869,650 - 3,930,143
Professional fees o B 2,363,469 3,471,563
Service fees T L . 1,653,261 2417418
Lightandwater -~ -~ -~ = = o 1,699,601 1,624,062
‘Rent expense E o 29 647,233 . 563,213
Association and pool dues _ ' o 337,409 _. 449785
Insurance : R - 206,407 308,212
Meetings and conferences - B S - 166,575 . 260635
Sales incentives . L Lo 483,134 . 861,806

Others .- ’ 12,779,026 5,924,076
SRR . P151,488,488  P97,136,322
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Others pertaln 1o prows:on for contungencues donatlons bank charges, subscrlptlon
fee, brokers fee and m:scellaneous expenses. - :

25. Salarles and Employee Beneflts

Thls accountconsmts of - = ST
: Note .~ . 2017 = - 2016

 Salaries and wages - ~ .. P28,009,743  P25340,351
Allowances and bonuses -~ -~ - . . 17,679,526 14,958,214
Retirementexpense - = o - 2,641,509 2,696,461

 Social security costs .-+ I ' 1,855813 " 1,461,398
T T 24 Ps0186,591  P44,456,424.

Retlrement Benefit Costs _

The Company has a funded, noncontrlbutory clef ned benef t retirement plan coverlng .

ali permanent employees. Contributions and costs are determined in ‘accordance
with the actuarial studies made for the plan. An independent actuary conducts an
actuarial valuation of the retirement benefit liability using the projected unit credit
method. - The latest actuanal valuation ‘was" made - as at December 31, 2017 :
' Valuatlons are obtamecl on a perlodlc baS|s . : : -

" The plan entltles any emp!oyee on the day of hIS attamment of age 60 or oomplet:ng ;
30 years of service, whichever is earlier, be retired and be entitled to full normal ©
benefits. Full normal benefits of an employee who has reached the age of 60 and
has rendered 20 years or more of service, or an employee who has rendered 30
years of service, regardiess of age, shall be equivalent to150% of one month’s pay
per year of service. On the other hand, an employee who has reached age 60 and
has rendered less than 20 years of service shall be entitled to a normal retirement.
benefit equivalent to 125% of one month’s pay per year of service. The basus of a
month s pay is the employee s basic salary at the time of retlrement

 The plan is reglstered with the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR) as a tax—qualrf ted
" plan under Republic Act No, 4917, as amended. The control and administration of
. the plan is vested |n the Company‘s trustee bank Metropolltan Bank and Trust

Company : : . : . . : :

The retlrement expense is recogmzed as part of “Salanes and employee benef ts”

account under ‘General and admmlstratwe expenses in' the statements " of
comprehenswe income. - L - _
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The following table shows reconciliation from the openlng balances to the closmg '
. balances for the rellrement benefits Ilablllty and its components ’ :

" Present Value of Defined Benetit : o " NetRetirement Benefit
s Obligation - - Fair Valus of Plan Assets __ Asset (Liabillty}
: 2017 2016 2017 L2016 - 2017 - 2016
Balance at January 1 . . {P18,120,904} {P19.853,720) P47,231,765 ~  P136556 421 (P8£3,138) {PG 197 299)
Recognized b Profit or Loss ; : o B . :
Current sende cost .. {2,599,008) {2,386,596) - - {z,sss oos; {2,386,596)
- Past service cosls - : - - . . -
inlerest axpense . - s {868,179} " - . (992,686) .- L. (853,1?9}' . (992,685)
. __Interest income - : - 823,678 &5z 51 823,678 632,821
_ S (3485887 . (3,379.262) 823,678 682,821 {2/641.509} {2,696481) .
Racognized In OCI :
" Remeasurements:
Actuarial loszes {gains)
ariging from: . - : : . . L - . R . .
Financlal Assumptions - - - (201,193) . . : R - {201,193
Experience adjustments - 1,507,316 4 822,703 LR HEE 1,507,316 4,822,703
Feturn on plan assat : C : : . oo
exciuding interest " . - - {225.960) . {32,524) -_{225,960) (32.924) -
) 1,507,316 - 4,621,510 (2a5,960) {32,924 1,281,356 4588586
.. Contrbulions paid - . ) . % 2= V-7 I 3,416,036 2,733,249 3416038
. Benefiis paid - -~ 1,783180 A90,565 {1,7B3,180) " {450,568) - .
o 1,783,180 490,585 .. 850,069 - 2,925,448 . 2,733,249 . 3,416,038

. Balance all:l_ecemberlh . (P18,295,595) . (P18,120,904) ) - P18.778.552 P17.231.766 P483,953 {F&89,138)

5 As at December 31, the plan assets is composed of the followmg

207 2016

~ -.Cash - S S . P3;590,538 - P1,181,492 .
. Investments . . ' o 142,971,091 12,971,092 -
‘Receivables R _ R . 2,818,843 - 3,165,121
Trust fee payable - o - {600,920} - (85,939)

P 8;779;553 P17,231,766

The canylng amounts dlsclosed above reasonably approxnmate fair value

'Assumptlons regerdmg future mortality are based on the Phlllpplne Intercompany
Mortality ' Table published by the Actuarial Advisers, Inc. of the’ Phl!lpplnes
The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obllgatlon is both 12 years as
at December 31, 2017 and 2016 S . .

.Keg Flnanc:alAssumgt[on - P -
* The principal actuarial assumptions used at the reportlng date are as follows

. (expressed as percentages under weighted averages)

' Change in

: . Assumption : 2017 : 2016
Discountrate . - S +0.5% - 6.20%. 5.28%
S _05% . 520% _ 4.28%
' Salaryincrease rate +500% . 550% 5.50%

-5.00% 4.50% _ 4.50%
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_ Matunty Pmﬂ!e _ L : S
Shown below is the maturlty anaIySIS of the undiscounted benefits payments as at -
December 31 : _ - - o

9017 2018

Less than one (1)year R .o - Pb70,209 P310,228 - -
More than onie (1) year to five (5) years g - 3,139,024 2,075,433
More than five (5) years to 10 years - . 7.822,643 7,819,296
More than 10 yearsto 15 years - . 46,188,457 - 43,215,540

~ More than 15 years to 20 years - S 17,734,341 28,479,763

More than ZDyears . I - 221,809,937 194,558,168
: . SR " - P297,264,611 P276,458,428

Slgmf cant assumptlons underlylng the actuarlal computatlons are:.

B 1994 US Group Annunty Mortality (GAM) Table, Male '-
Mortality table .. and Female -

Disability table . 1952 DlsabllltyTabIe (SocletyofActuanes)
Employee turnover -~ & . _ S
- orater . Age = Rate - - Age ‘Rate
g S 20 - 100% - 50 2.00%
.25 . 100% -51-56 1.50%
.. 30 . 7.50% - . 57 ~1.00%
36 . 550% .58 0.50%
40 o 300%. . .89 0.00%

45 250%‘ '60- 10000%

These actuanal assumptlons are . based on the presumptlon that the Plan wlll _
continue ‘its operation. When the Plan intends to terminate, different actuarial =
-assumptions and other factors might | be appllcable in determmmg the actuarial value '
of accumulated plan benef ts. . : :

The Company, dependmg on'its fnanc:al pos;tlon shal! contnbute to the fund
considering the defined benefits Ilablllty amount as. calculated by an independent’
actuanal advisor based on reliable and reasonable actuarlal assumptlons

ThIS defined benef t plan exposes the Company to actuarlal nsks such as Iongevuty L
risk, interest rate risk, and market (mvestment) I‘ISk ' : .

Asset-Liability Matching Strateqv ' S _
- The Company does not perform any Asset-Llablhty Matchlng Study “The overall
_investment policy and strategy of the retirement plan.is based on the client suitability -

assessment, as provided by its trust bank, in compliance with the Bangko Sentralng

Pilipinas (BSP) requirements. It does not, however, ensure that there will be
sufficient assets to-pay the retirement benef ts. as they faII due whtIe attemptlng to
mltlgate the varlous nsks of the plan : ; . :
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26. Taxes
. The Company’s taxes t_:_onéists of the following: N

2017

2016

.2016';:f N

Curent -~ . - PT21,900 . P391,273
. Deferred -~ e TR _(10,638,392) - 4,373,141
Final N o oo 1,740,999 2,260,492
' ' h (P8 225 493) P7,024,906
The reconc:l:atlon of statutory mcome tax rate to eﬁeotwe income tax rate is as’
follows ' : . : o -
R R S L2017
Loss before income tax - T (Pe1,019,511) (P31,579,149)
. Income tax computed at statutory tax rate '~ {P18,305,853) (P9,473,745) =
. Taxeffects of: - S A A AT - S
Reversal of DTA . Lo 8,821,905 . 5,547,351
- Non-deductible expenses . o 13,927,648 1,440,431
Income subjected to final tax o L - (2,225,920) (2,048,799)
Dividend income . oL T (2,225,661) - (1,388,896)
Finaltax - - S 01,740,999 2,260,492
Excess of MCIT over RCIT : ' - 721,900 N
“Unrecognized DTA on NOLCOfortheyear . 119489 - -
Expired NOLCO o S e 107 10,438,563
Expired MCIT - =~ -~ S = 892,342
g lncome subject to’ oapltal gams tax . o : - . {442,833)
- : : S -.'_(Pa,225,493). - P7,024906

The Company opted to use the |tem|zed method of deductlon for 1ts income’ tax

returns in 2017 and 2016

As at December 31 the Company s deferred tax assets (|labtllty) consist of

. Tax Base _2m7 Tax Base B 2016
Recognized In Profit and Loss . _ T ' 5 : S
NOLCO : .- P9,215,078 P2,7B4,523 : -P37.317.183 P11,195,1585
Allowance for impairment losses: oo S - : : o
Insurance and other receivables : 42179887 - 12,653,966 - 11,008,929 - 3,302,679
AFS financial assets. =~ . 18,188,478 = 5456543 9,263,793 2,779,138 -
Provisions for IBNR clams - - .-28,555,639: - 8,566,692 ° . - B
Accrued expenses - net - . - - 167,988 . 50,396 - 3.814,027 - . 1,144208
Unamortized past service cost 120,817 36,245 - o= : -
Retirerment benet' t expense ) _ 627,835 - 188,351 | 719575 . 215,871
MCIT. - - S e = ) - 391,273 - 391,273
: Amount Charged to Proftand . P S j
Loss . 99,055,722 . 29,716.7_16 . 682,514,780 - 19,028,324
_Recognized in OC1” o : ' C D : '
. Remeasurement of rehrement asset L S o
_(hablllty) ~ {1,281,356) {384,407) . . .
. - P19,028,324

PO7,774,366  P29,332,309  P62,514,780

BT T




The movements of deferred tax assets (liabilities) are accounted for as follows:

2016

. | 2017

Recognized in Profit and Loss - '

Allowance for impairment losses: _ _ R . g
Insurance and other receivables - (P9,351,306) P -
AFS financialassets © =~ = . 0 (2,677,405) B
Provision for IBNR clalms . S {8,566,692) -
NOLCO R . - 8,430,632 2,229,763
Accrued expenses - net o 1,093,829 {1,144,208)
MCIT S : o 391,273 801,329
Unamortized past service cost - : o (36,245} -
Retirement benefit expense - - _ S 21,522 ... 425518
Derecognition of DTA - o a 1,960,739

Amount charged to profit and loss R '_(10,688,39_2) - 4373141

‘Recognized in OCI R o '

. Remeasurement of retlrement asset (Ilablhty) 384,407 -

Amount charged to OCI- T : .. . 384,407 -

' (P10,303,985) P4,373.141 '

" The details of the Companys NOLCO which can be c!almed as a credlt agamst

future taxable income are as follows

Year Incurred ~ Year of Expiry - Ai‘no'unt Expirnysed

" . Balance
2014 : 2017 " P9,954,518 P9,054.518 P -
2005 . . 2018 - 30,093472 : - 30,093,472
2006 2019 . 37,317,183 - 37,317,183
2017 _ . 2020 L 398,297 - - 398,297
Total : o P?? 763,470 - P9,954,518  P67,808,952

“n 2017 the Company parhally reversed deferred tax asset on NOLCO in 2016

amountmg to P8 43 n‘ulhon

As at Décember 31, 2017 and 2016 the Company . dld not recognize deferred iax _ '
assets from NOLCO amountmg to P17.58 mullton and P12 01 milion, respectwely

" The details of the Company s MCIT which can be ciazmed as a credlt agamst future

tax payable are as follows

) Yearlncurred , Year of Expiry  Amount Exoirny:aed3 |

Balance '

2014 - 2017 P600,260 = P600,260 P -
2016 2018, . 596,368 - 596,358
2016 - 2019 T 391,273 - 391,273 -
2017 . 2020 N 721,900 - 721,900
F’1 709,531

_Total S ___P2309,791 P600,260

In 2017, the Company reversed deferred taxes on. MCIT in 2016 arnountlng to

- PO. 39 mr[!ron

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company did not recognlzed deferred taxes
‘respectively, as the
Management believes based on the Company’s_financial: projection that this future
deductible item may not be realized as future taxable income and may not be

on MCIT amounting to P1.71 million and P1.20 million,

K suﬂ" ctent to realrze related tax benefit.
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27. Related Party Transactions

: Partles are con5|dered to be related if one party has the ablllty dlrectly or mdrrectly,-' T
o control the othér party or exercise significant influence over the other party in
" making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if

- they are subject to common control. Related parties may be individuals or corporate

entities. Included in the corporate entities are management entities that provide key -

. management personnel (KMP) semces to the Company, elther d:rectly or through a

groupofentmes B o R

. .The Cornpanys related pames mclude AFF’MBAI and the Companys Key'
.- Management Personnel (KMP). Signifi icant . related party transactlons are

summarlzed below;

S a. _TransaCtions with related party consist mainly d'f' the fet!ovving actit!iﬁes: o -

.- Qutstanding )
: Balance ' °
. : R - Amount - Due from
Category/ - of the Related . = = - o
Transaction ° Year  Note . Transaction __Parties ' - Terms Conditions
AFPMBAl : N P L
«Premium .= 2097 . .272- - P1,121,306 - ° P .- Ondemand; -
~ income o . S i R non-interest bearing
o 2016 . 27a 1,232271 - . - - Ondemand; ..
T . ' ’ : . non-interest bearing .
* Rental . .2017.. 27 - 385576 . . - - . Ondemand; el
. expense ) L : . - . non-nterest bearing R
N 2016 . - 27b - 145000° - . o= Ondemand; . o
i - . . .. . - non-Interest bearing I
» Additional - . 2017 27c 227,750,000 47,250,000 On demand; Unsecurad;
subscription o PR - ' non-interest bearing Unlmpalred
- 2016° _ e e - -
Directors - . ' o :
=Feesand = 2017 24 49208670 - .. - . e
Allowances "~ - 20186 . a,727.843 e e -
‘Total C o0 . . - patzsopo0 o - o e
Total . . 2016 . o ' P
Notes

a) AFPMBAI has a motor car and ﬁdehty bond insurance agreement wrth the

. Company amountmg to P1.12 million and P1,23 million in 2017 and 2016, - -

" respectively. - In "addition, AFPMBA! contracted the Company for a fire
insurance agreement covering real estate properties of borrowers who were
granted mortigage and housing loans. Monthly .amortization for the fi re

- msu rance is shouldered not by the Assocratlon but by the borrowers

b.) In 2016 the Company entered- mto Iease agreement wlth AFPMBAI for its
extenswn office. Rental expense included in the statements of-
- comprehensive income amounted to PO 39 mrllron and PG 15 million in 2017
_and 2016, respectwely ' - . .

c) In- 201? AFPMBAI entered a subscnptlon agreement W|th the Company'
AFPMBAI subscribed for - P275.00 million worth of the Company’s’

. redeemable preference shares and paid P227.75 million. The remaining
subscnptlon recelvable amounted to P47. 25 rmlllon
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' d) KMP of the Company are in managenal to top executive posmon The
surnmary of compensahon of KMP is as follows :

: 2017 2016

~ Salaries and other short-term employee R L _
benefits o : ‘P1,501,648 P7,288,943 -
Pension and other post-employment _ o '

benefits T < 1774392 - 350,041 .
- - - . P2,276,040 P7,638,984 .

28. Equity =

Capital Stock . . B ' : ' ' -
The Company has 250, 000 common shares of authonzed caputal stock at P1 000

~ par value, all of which are issued and outstandlng as at December 31, 2017 and
- 20186.. : :

In 2017 the Phlllpplne SEC approved the Company’s mcrease in authonzed capital |
stock for 275,000 preferred shares. The total increase in authorized capital stock was
fully subscnbed by AFPMBAI whereln P227 75 rnllllon was’ |n|t|ally pald

- Asat December 31, 2017 the remammg unpald subscnptlon of AFPMBA! amounted' a
to P47 25 mllllon ' _ .

As at December. 31 2017 and 2016 the Company has P173 14 million of addltlonel'. "
pald-tn capltal ' : _ .

- 29. Lease Commltment :

. The Company, as a lessor, Ieases a portion of its bwldlng to various tenants; :
~The Iease may be renewed under mutually acceptable terms and condltlons

| Future mlmmum rental i lncome as at December 31,2017 and 2016 are as follows

2017 - - 2016 -

Within one (1)year _ ' - P1,291,513 . P1,509,437
After one (1) year but not more than five (5) ' E : S
years _ . e 1,291,513

Total =~ ... L . P1,291,513 P2,800,950

Total 'rent income'amounting to P1.40 mlllio'n_and P1.49 million in 201'?'._and 2016,
respectively, are presented as part of other income under the “Investment and other
income” account in the statements of cornprehensive income (see Note 23).

The Company. as a Iessee Ieased spaces for the branches and extensuon offices.
The lease may be renewed under mutuallg.«r acceptable terms and conditions. - :
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Future mlnlmum rental expense as at December 31 2017 end 2016 are as follows.

2017 2016
Within one (1) year : - P476,070 - P647,233
After one (1) year but not more than five (5) _ ST .
_years L ' - 476,070
Total ' o ' P476,070  P1,123,303

Total rent expense amountmg to PO 65 n'ulllon and PO 56 mllllon in 2017, and 2016
respectively, are presented as part of “General administrative expense” account in
' the statements of comprehenswe income (see Note 24)

30. Maturlty Proflle of Assets and Ltabllltles

The followmg tab[e presents all ‘assets and Ilablhtles as at December 31, 2017 and'
2016 analyzed according to when they are expected to be recovered or setﬂed-

(based on contractual matunty)

i 2017 - 2098 -
Within Eyonnnne - - “WWihn ;. Beyond one ;
one Yo yaar - Ho term Total D0 Yoo year - . Notemn Tolal
Aszels : ) : .
Cash and cash | - - o

*quivilents PI44,964,915 P P - P4 3488 PADOMA4ZS * P - F - . PADGASAZE

invastman 7,488,450 - . 7,488,450 - . - . -

recaivables - net 150,246,154 . - 150,248,954 . 143352454 | . - 143,393, 454
Subertiption S : . . . . Lo R

. tecaivable ) - 47,150,000 - 47,250,000 Ce - - .
: AFS financial asgats . ' . . -
to =h LI ! - I0,458,312 320,488,212 . - . - 320,626,722 0826722
HTM imearsimenis - 4850401 . - - 34335142 1000000 ¢ 57848082 - 87,540,032
_ Deferrsd . . LT . L : :

PRINSUANGS N

premium 11252161 . “ - 11255160 - 11085968 - - 11.08% 962
Defered acquisilon - .

costs - 3ZAMT . ) - 32934297 7 22487942 . “ . ‘22467912

proparties - PR £ F1 Y ) 4,944,800 . - 21,289,000 1 280,000
Froperty and . o . .

squipment - net 469,802 HITLME . - . 24,241 848 . 707G . 24813251 - 25,605,330
Relirement asset - 4,868 . - 48,958 . - - - B
Defermed 1ax ascels . I . T H .

—net i e 29,132,209 o - adrz . . - .., 19,020,324 - 19,020,324
Ciher g55ets - net ‘19,265,562 .- 400,060 ' Co= 19,365,562 1887880 100,000 B 15976671

- 768,821,261 346,920,634 A28 402,312 1,036,844 107 248,898,113 | 109,392,837 191572 690,207,072
Liabiities - ) : o :
Insurance contract * . . i T X

labiliies . 12,839,161 SEAT25M - - 125,511,797 . TTOSTATE . 47T AeT - 124,494 343
Insurance payables . 15,578,930 1,441,850 - 1o AT ¢ AN41.850 . 10,612,883 .
Accouns payatie L . :

and acoued - . o L .

BAPENSAS SLT86,04% - S 2,956,049 3doe iz - - 39,208,772
Income lax payabla . TR, 900 - - 121,500 . - . - - -
Resarve for . . . . :

uneamed . - . - .

premiums - 130.395,1% - - 130,393,190 0031 M - - - 85,003,131
Datened - . - S .

reinsurancs . - . : T .

commissions T janses - - L - 1925705 1978247 | - . - - 1.978.247
Refirement !ahilly - . - - . . - - - - ! 580138 855,138

| 0,442,038 11,004,306 . - ASTASEA2t 224,354,309 ;. 40428155 co. szl
Nut Assnts - © PATATA IR P228,908,148 - P3I25,402,312 . P81, 487 538 P22, 34,344  P51,904,402° PMISI5722 P41E429,548 -
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3. Contlngencres '

As at December 31; 2017 the Company is contmgently t:able to the foltowmg'
Iawswts and clalms .

. The Company has various: Iegal prooeedmgs on msurance ctalms-related and-

resigned - employee claims, arising from- the ordinary course of business. '

- Management believes that the ultimate liability for the abovementioned lawsuits
" and claims, if any, would not be material in relation to the financial position and
‘operating results of the Company. As at December-31, 2017 and 2016, the loss
- -payable amounted to P19.90 million which is recorded under claims and losses
 payable under “Insurance contract liabilities™ - in the statement of fi nancral S
B posmon . - : P .

= On AprII'22,'2010,- the Company filed petition in_the -Court of Tax Appeal.in
:~ Quezon City for the cancellation of tax assessment for the year 2006 based on .
the Formal Letter of Demand received from BIR on April 6, 2010. As at

. December:31, 2017 and 2016, the Company recogmzed a liability for certain

- portion of the tax deficiencies to which the Management believes they are liable -
amounting' to P10.54 million and P6.60 million, respectively, this is part of
Accounts payable and accrued expenses” account in the'statements of financial
position (see Note 19). Additional prowsron was recognized amounting to P3.94

. million and is recorded as “Others” in the "General and admtnlstratlve expenses -
. inthe statement of Comprehenswe mcome : : '

s+ On December 11, 2013, the Company recewed a copy of the Not:ce of
' Disallowance (ND) issued by the Commission on Audit (COA) to Armed Forces "
-~ of the Philippines {AFP) informing the latter that the amount of P5.75 million.
.- representing premiums paid by the AFP to the Company for the insurance of-
- AFP's properties was disallowed in audit because the insurance of the properties

- of AFP with the Company is not in accordance with RA No. 656 dated June 16,
1951, Such transaction pértains to the Fire Insurance of General Headquarters

- (GHQ) Unified Commands/ AFPWSSUs buildings for 2013.-On March 12, 2014,

~ the Company submitted an appeal memorandum to COA for the petltlon of ND to

- ctanfy the va!rdrty of insurance contract with AFP : .

- On September 16, 2014 the Company recelved a notlﬁcatlon dated August 27, 2014 .

. «from the Director of DSNGS .informing that thé case has been elevated to the -
- Commission Proper of COA for automatic review, pursuant to Section 18.5, Chapter.
IV of the Rules and Regulations on the Settlement of Accounts and Section 7, Rule V

- of the Revised Rules of Procedure of the COA. This means that the decision of the
Director of DSNGS is favorable to the Company and AFF‘ ' '-

B The COA Commlssron Proper referred the case. to the COA Legal Services Sector )

(LSS) to review the case. As per follow up at the LSS, the Director Ill of the LSS had =

drafted a resolution and forwarded it to the Director IV of LSS. Afier the review of the

Director IV of LSS, the case will be forwarded to the COA Legal Counsel, then the

- COA Legal Counsel will bring- the case back to the Commtssron Proper for
- dellberatron and |ssuance of the ﬁnal reso!utlon S : - :



32. Supplementary Informatlon Requured under Revenue Regulattons No 15-2010 by .
the Bureau of Internal Revenue _ '

In addition to the dlsclosures mandated under PFRS, and such other standards
and/or conventions .as may be adopted, companies are required by the BIR to
‘provide in the notes to the financia! statements, certain supplementary information
for the taxable year.- The amounts relating to such' supplementary information may
not necessarily be the same with those amounts disclosed in the financial statements
which were prepared in accordance with PFRS. P

The followmg are the tax. mfom'natlon requufed for the taxable year. ‘ended

December 31, 2017 based on RR No. 15-2010:

A. Value Added Tax

P14,857,667

1. Output VAT
Account title used:
Basis of the Qutput VAT: o _
- Vatable sales - . P123,813,892
2. Input VAT _ L
- Balance at January 1 'P1,303,505 .
Current year's domestic purchases o
o Services lodged under cost of goods sold _ 8,354,028
Claims for tax credit/refund and other adjustments : I T
- Application against output vat payable : (7,260,041} _
Balance at December 31 :  P2,397,492
B. Docurh_entary Stamp Tax
On written policies P26,399,965
c. w_ithholding '_raxe_s-
Tax on compensation and benefits P2,563,030 B
Final withholding taxes - 721,900
___Expanded withholding taxes 4,980,589
' i o P38,265,519 -
D, A.ll .Othe'r Taxes.(Locz.ll and Nati_onal) S
Qther taxes paid during the year recognized under
“Taxes and licenses” account under General and
Administrative Expenses : _ _
‘Real estate taxes P34,689 -
License and permit fees $ 2,342,081 -
Others - 704,235
~'P3,081,005
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R 'Tax'Cas'es' "

On January 12 2010 the Company received the Prel:mlnary Assessment Notice

from ‘the BIR .regarding the 2006 def‘mency tax  amounting to-P25.6 million” -
including surcharge interest and compromise. On April 6, 2010, the Company ~
- received-a Formal Letter of Demand from the BIR's ‘pursuant fo Letter of .

 Authority dated May 7, 2008. On April 22, 2010, a protest and objection of the

Formal letter of Demand was sent to BIR mdlcatlng that the Company is not

liable for the said deficiency taxes or the same is much lower than the BIR's final

assessment. On the same date, the Company filed petition in the Court of Tax - S
Appeals - Quezon-City- for the cancellation of tax assessment based on the

- abovementioned letter of demand from the BIR. The Third Division of the Court
. of Tax Appeals rendered its original decision dated March 13, 2014 granting
- Company’s: petition for- Review. However, the same division rendered an

~ amended decision dated September. 1, 2014, which partly granted respondent

BIR’s motion for partial reconsideration (Re: Decision dated March 13; 2014) and

modified its decision dated March 13, 2014 as well as denied Company’s motion - o

for reconsideration. As -a consequence of the  above mentioned amended
decision dated September 1, 2014 and the decision dated March 13, 2014, -
the Company filed a case to the Court of Tax Appeals En Banc for the reversal_
and settlng aside of the aforesatd decrslons ; :

. The Company recewed a copy of the Demsmn dated January 5, 2016 of the
Court of Tax Appeals En Banc which partially granted the Petition for Review

 dated September 23, 2014. On September 6, 2016, the Company received the ' '

Comment from the Commissioner of Internal Revenue' {CIR) for the dismissal of
. the Petition for Review dated February 29, 2016. The Company also submltted
o . the reply regardmg the contest of the CIR on Septernber 30 2016 o Z

The amount to be pald in accordance wuth the Decusmn dated March 13, 2014

pertains fo the basic deficiency VAT for taxable year 2006 in the amount of '

' P3,941,748.48 and the' fifty percent  (50%) Surcharge in the ‘amount of

P1,970,874.24 imposed  under Section 248 (B) of the 1997 National Internal

) _Revenue Code as amended or in the total amount of P5 912 622. 72

In addltlon petmoner is hereby requnred to pay (a) def crency mterest at the rate
“of twenty percent (20%) per annum on the basic . deficiency VAT of
P3,941,748.48. computed from April 25, 2007 until.full payment; and (b) .
_ delinquency interest at the rate of twenty percent (20%) per annum on the total .

- amount of P5,912,622.72.and on the twenty percent:(20%) defi iciency interest ... .

: whlch have accrued and computed from April 25, 2010 untll full payment

As at December 31, 2017 the Company is st waltlng for the demsmn of
Supreme Court. Nevertheless, the Company recognized additional provision of
- P3.94 million for the accrual of the basrc def mency VAT as ordered by the Court

L ofTaxAppeaIs C LT o K
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS o '
TO ACCOMPANY SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION FOR' FILING
WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION -

The Board of Directors and Stockholders - -
AFP General Insurance Corporatlon -
"AFPGEN Bldg. - '
Col. Bonny Serrano Road corner EDSA
‘Quezon City :

We have audited in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, the financial statements of
AFP General Insurance Corporation (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Armed Forces and Police
Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.) (the Company) as at and for the year ended December 31 '

. 2017, and have issued our report thereon dated Apn! 26 2018. -

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an OplnlOl'I on the financial statements takenasa
whole. The supplementary information included in the following acccmpanymg add:tlonal
components is the respcnsublllty of the Company S management : o .

. Schedule of Phlhppme Fmanmal Reportlng Standards

This supplementary information is presented for purpcses of mmplymg with the Securities

Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended, and is not a required part of the basic financial .

_ statements. Such supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, an all

matenal respects |n relatlcn to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

S R. c MANABAT &co

Ma uP. Mobku‘

3\ VANESSAP. MACAMOS

“Partner ™ _

.. CPA License No, 01 02309
~ 8SEC Accredltat:on No. 1619-A, Group A valld until March 15 2020

Tax ldentification No. 920-961-311 .

BIR Accreditation No. 08-001987-38-2016" :
Issued December 16, 2016 vahd until December 15 2019

PTR No. 6615139MD :
Issued January 3, 2018 at Makati Clty

N Apn'l 28, _2013 : I
- Makati City, Metro Manila
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AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORAT!ON
LIST OF EFFECTIVE STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

SCHEDULE OF ALL PHILIPPINE FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS .
(PFRSs) [WHICH CONSIST OF PFRSs, PHILIPPINE ACCOUNTING - -
STANDARDS (PASs) AND PHILIPPINE INTERPRETATIONS] EFFECTIVE '
AND NOT EFFECTIVE =
AS AT December 31, 2017

AT L& o LT g S TN e e i g AT

IRTING STAN

el oY iy

Effe*ﬁﬁéﬁas‘of Decem er,31 20

v A o e e T T

Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial S
Statements v
Conceptual Framework Phase A: Objectives and qualltatwe characteristics

PFRSs Practice Statement Management Commentary o B : _ . 1 v

Philippine Financial Reporting Standards

|PFRS 1 First-tima Adoption of Pht[lpplne Financial Reportlng ) L B ( _
{Revised} |Standards : 1 : A

Amendments to PFRS 1 and PAS 27: Cost of _an Investment |- : T 1. v
in a2 Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled Entity or Associate . . .

| Amendments to PFRS 1: Addrlional Exernptlons for First- ) o h S 2
time Adopters _ : L :

Amendment fo PFRS 1: Limited Exemption from - [ DR TS PRI
Comparative PFRS 7 Disclosures for Ftrst-hrneAdopters o : Lo

‘| Amendments to PFRS 1: Severe Hyperinflationand .~ - P B o
Removal of Fixed Date for First-time Adopters SR FE i

Amendments to PFRS 1: Government Loans - R A T e

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle: First-" [+ - S S
time Adoption of Philippine Financial Reportlng Standards SI R s
Repeated Application of PFRS 1 - N IR B -
- |Annua Improvements to PFRSs 2009 -2011 Cycle: . = | | R
Borrowing Cost Exemption o L

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle:- - o s o
-| PFRS version that a first-time adopter can apply - SR ERERE

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2014 - 2016 Cycle: Deletion| - -~ N VR
of short-term exemptions for first-time adopters . . o 2

PFRS 2 . |Share-based Payment o R S

Amendments to PFRS 2; Vesting Conditions and =~~~ o Sl e
Cancellations : o L -

Amendments to PFRS 2: Group Cash-settled Share-based o DR v
Payment Transactions SRR N

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010- 2012 Cycle L c o vy
Meaning of ‘vesting condition’ P . -

Amendments to PFRS 2: Classification and Measurement of : ' B ¥
Share-based Payment Transactions : i R

*These standards will be effective January 1, 2018 and were not adopled early by the Company.
** These standards will be effective January 1, 2019 and were nof adopted early by the Company.
*** These standards will be effective January 1, 2021 and were nof adopled early by the Company. -




PFRS 3 Busmess Combinations =~ S ' : . v

Revised -
(Revised) Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle: - ' v

Classification and measurement of contingent consideration

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle: Scope- _ . v
exclusion for the formation of joint arrangements : E

PFRS4  [Insurance Contracts . S - Y

Armendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Financ:al Guarantee 1 . : v
Contracts . . -

" |Amendments to PFRS '4:App[ying PFRS 9, Financial ' ' | e
Instruments with PFRS 4, Insurance Confracts - o .

PFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued = S R e
Operations ; : - -

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycie o o v '
Changes in method for disposal - - i '

PFRS6  |Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resour_ces o D

PFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures B
* [Amendments to PFRS 7: Transition =~~~ . | v

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS IS Rec!assﬂ' cahon of i s
Financial Assets :

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of s
Financial Assets - Effective Date and Transition :

Amendments to PFRS 7: improving D|sclosures about . o
Financial Instruments '

; tAmendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Transfers of 7
Financial Assets : o '

Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Offsethng Financial »
Assets and Financial Liabilities - . o .

Amendments to PFRS 7: Mandatory Effectwe Date of |l ~
PFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures ' . :

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cyc!e:' : _ . v
‘Continuing involvement’ for servicing contracts P

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle: o
Offsetting disclosures in condensed |nlenr'1 fi nancnal T : b v
statements e : :

PFRS8 . [Operating Seamients - o S o Y

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle: S v
Disclosures on the aggregation of operating segments

PFRS 9 Financial Instruments (2014) I R . .ot

| Amendments to PFRS 9: Prepayrnent Featureswuth o o e
Negative Compensation : o R

*These standards will be effecﬁve January 1, 2018 and ﬁnere nof adopted eér!y by the Cornpany.
** These standards wilf be effective January 1, 2019 and were nof adopted early by the Company. -
*** These standards will be effective January 1, 2021 and were nof adopted early by the Company.
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PHI HILIPPINE FINANCIAI} REPORTING STANDARDS AND
3 RETATI

TR D ET A rie i 1 B LT e g o

W u A h o2, mpi iyl
L ; = e

PFRS 10

Consolidated Financial Statements

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12:.
Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements and

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities: Transition Guidance |-

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12, and PAS 27 (2011)
Invesiment Entities

Amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 28: Sale or Contribution
of Assets between an Investor and its Assocaate or Joint

" | Venture

" | Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28: .

Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception

PFRS 11 -

Joint Arrangements . ..

‘| Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12:

Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements and
Disclosure of Inferests in Other Entities: Transition Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 11; Accounting for Aoqumtlons of
Interests in Joint Operations

|pERS 12

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Amendments te PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12:
Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint An'angemente and
Disclosure of Interests in Other Entitles Transition Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12, and PAS 27 (2011)
Investment Entities

.| Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28:

Investment Entities: Applylng the Censolidation Exception )

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2014 - 2016 Cycle
Clarification of the scope of the standard

- [PFRS 13

Fair Value Measurement

“{Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle: -
_ Measurement of short-term receivables and payables -

of porifelio exception

Annual Improvements fo PFRSs 2011 2013 Cycle: Scope R

PFRS 14

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

PFRS 15

Revenue frum Contracts with Customers

PFRS 16

Leases .

*These standards will be effective January 1, 2018 and were not adopfed‘eany b} the Company.
** These standards will be effective January 1, 2019 and were not adopted early by the Company.

=+ These sfandards will be effective January 1, 2021 and were not adopfed early by the Company. - )
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. Phnlippine Accoumlng Standards _ .
PAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements _ : f

Revised) . - : '
(Revised) Amendment to PAS 1: Capital Disclosures v
Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable Financial - : v

Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liquidation

Amendments to PAS 1: Presentallon of Items of Other o 'y
Comprehensive Income . o

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle: ; : .
Presentation of Financial Statements - Comparative = .~ [ ' | - A 4
Information beyond Minimum Requirements : : '

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2008 - 2011 Cycle:

Presentation of the Opening Statement of Finanmal Pos:ttun o . o
and Related Notes : ' ’
Amendments to PAS 1: Disclosure Initiative - _ v
PAS 2 Inventories _ ' . ' S e
PAST Statement of Cash Flows _ R
Amendments to PAS 7: Disclosure Initiative v
PASS  |Accounting Pohc:es Changes in Accnunttng Estlmates and o v
: Errors :
PAS 10 Events after the Reportlng Period o 4 _
PAS 11 Construction Contracts . _ ' I 4
PAS12  jIncomeTaxes = - = - o R
' Amendment to PAS 12: Deferred Tax: Recovery of o ' v
Underlying Assets . .

Amendments to PAS 12 Recognltion of Deferred TaxAssets - ‘,' '
for Unrealized Losses :

PAS16  |Property, Plant and Equipment o o v

Aonual Improvernents to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle: - o
Property, Plant and Equlprnent Classiﬁcatton of Sennc:tng f g v
Equipment ' . i -

Annua! improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle: :
Restatement of accumuiated depreciation (amortization) on _ o v
revaluation (Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38) :

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38; Clarification of. -

Acceptable Melhods of Depreciation and Amortization - 1 v
Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 41: Agrtcullure Bearer - : :
Plants =~ .. o L B P SN T
PAS 17 Leases o - S v
PAS 18 Revenue . _ - v
PAS 18 Employee Benefits ; I e _
Amended
{ ) Amendments to PAS 19; Deﬁned Benefit Plans: Emp[oyee : . v
Contributions R :

Annual Improvernents to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle: : _ o
Discount rate in a regional market sharing the same Cl ‘ : v
currency - e.g. the Eurozone : : v

- | *These standards will be effective January 1, 2018 and were not adopted early by the Company.
** These standards will be effective January 1, 2019 and were not adopted early by the Company. . .
*** These standards will be effective January 1, 2021 and were not adopted early by the Company.




Accounhng for Govemmenl Grants and Dlsclosure of
Govemment Assistance

PAS 21 . [The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates . W

Amendmeht:_ Net Investment in a Foreign Operation .

PAS 23~ |Borrowing Costs . -~ .
{Revised) . R g

|PAS 24 Related Party Disclosures .~ S

- | {Revised) . - T
1 Annual Improvernents to PFRSs 2010 2012 Cycle: o R
' . | Definition of ‘refated party’ - S s :

PAS 26 Accounting and Reparting by Retirement Benef tPlans

PAS 27 - - | Separate Fmanczal Statements

Amended

¢ ) Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 27 (2011)
Investment Entities -

Amendments to PAS 27: Equuty Method in Separate
Financial Statements

PAS 28 Investments in Assodiate_s and Joint Ventures

Amended ” -

( ) Amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 28: Sale or Contribution
‘| of Assets between an Investor and jts Assocrate or Jomt
Venture

[Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 26
Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception .

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2014 - 2016 Cycle:
Measuring an associate or joint venture at fair value

" | Amendments to PAS 28: Long-term Intereste in Assacnates -1
and Joint Ventures ..

PAS 28  [Financiat Reporting in Hyperinﬂationary Eeonemies

PAS 32  |Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation =~ [ iv

Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable Financial .
Instruments and Obltgahons Arising on Liquidation

Amendment to PAS 32: Classification of Rights Issues

Amendments to PAS 32: Oﬁsethng Financial Assets and - iy
Financial Liabilities. - |

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle:
Financiat instruments Presentation - Income Tax
Consequences of Distributions . .

PAS33  |Earnings per Share -

PAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting .

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle: Interim
Financial Reporting - Segment Assets and Liabilities

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle: -
Disclosure of :nfon'natlon elsewhere in the mtenrn fi nanmel

report’ . o .
PAS36  |ImpairmentofAssets . .- - - - L
' | Amendments to PAS 36: Recoverable Amount Dlsclosures iy

" | for Non-FmanmaI Assels

*These standards will be effective -Januerj?-f!,- 2018 and were'nof adapted early by the Company. - -
** These standards will be effeclive January 1, 2019 and were not adopted early by the Company:

*** These standards will be effactive January 1, 2021 and were not adopled early by the Company.
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PHILIPPINE  FINANCIAL

F‘rowsmns, Conttngent Llabtlmes and ContmgenlAssets _
.. | Intangible Assets o ) e

Annual improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cydle: : :

Restatement of accumulated depreciation (amortization) on : v
revaluation {Amendrments to PAS 16 and PAS 38) ' '

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38: Clarification of . e

[ Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization -

PAS39 ~ |Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement = | v

Amendments to PAS 39: Transition and Initial Reoognltlon of : v
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities : :

Amendments to PAS 39: Cash Flow Hedge Accountlng of
Forecast Intragroup Transactions :

Amendments to PAS 39: The Fair Value Option b _ v

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Financial Guarantee R I - v
‘| Contracts _ N : -

- IAmendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassﬁ catn:un of . | i,
‘| Financial Assets .

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of S v
Financial Assets - Effective Date and Transition T

| Amendments to Philippine Interpretation IFRIC—Q and . - ] . v
PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives .

Amendment to PAS 39: Eligible Hedged tems . o T v

Amendment to PAS 39: Novation of Derivatives and . . TR v '
Continuation of Hedge Accounting - A ' : L

IPAS 40 Investment Property e v

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cyde Inter-
-jrelationship of PFRS 3 and PAS 40 (Amendment to PAS 40)

Amendments to PAS 40: Transfers of Investment Property o v
| PAS 41 Agriculture v
Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 41: Agncu[ture Bearer v
_ Plants _ _ :
{Philippine Interpretations _ _ v .
|IFRIC 1 Changes in Existing Decommlsswn:ng. Restorahon and - ' ' 7
Similar Liabilities :
IFRIC2  |Members' Share in Co—operat:ve Entities and Similar - v
) - |Instruments - . _ - . =
IFRIC4 | Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease i
IFRIC &5 '| Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, N v
o Restaoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds - P _ _
IFRIC & Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market- . | R | N
_ . | Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment . . ) S
tFRIC 7 _' Applying the Restatement Approach under PAS 29 Financial |~ .. : ' v

Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies - P L

*These standards will be_eﬁecﬁve January 1, 2018 and Wére not adopted early by fhé_Compény‘.
** These standards will be effective January 1, 2019 and were not adopled early by the Compariy.

*** These slandards will be effective January 1, 2021 and were not adopled early by the Company.



IFRIC 9

Reassessmeni of Embedded Derjvatives

Y
Amendments to Philippine Tnterpretation IFRIC-9 and W
PAS 39: Embedded Detivatives : -
IFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment -
IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements v
IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes v
IFRIC 14 PAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Mmlrnum ’ v
Funding Requirements and their Interaction _
Amendments to Philippine Interpretations IFRIC- 14, »
Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement - S
IFRIC 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation v
IFRIC 17 | Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners ' -
IFRIC 18 Transfers ofAssets from Customers Y
IFRIC 19 Extinguishing Fmancnal Liabilities with Equity Instruments v
IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine v
IFRIC 21 |Levies - ' v
IFRIC 22 . | Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration o
IFRIC 23 |Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments o
SIC-7 Introduction of the Euro v
Sic-10 Govermnment Asswtanoe No Specnﬁc Relation to Operating )
‘| Activities ) :
SIc-15 Operating Leases - Incenﬁves
Slc-2s5 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or its v
Shareholders - -
slc-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactlons Invol\nng the
Legal Form of a Lease .
Sic-29 -| Service Conoesslon Arrangements: Disclosures.
‘| s1c-31 Revenue - Barter Transactlons Irwolvmg Advertising -
- Services ’ .
sic-32 .| Intangible Assets - Web_ Site Costs v
Philippine Interpretations Committea Questions and Answers
PICQ8A | PAS 18, Appendix, paragraph 9 - Revenue recognition for v
2006-01 sales of property units under pre-completion contracts '
PIC Q&A PAS 27.10(d) - Clarification of criteria for exemption from : ‘/ -
2006-02 presenting consolidated financial statements o
PIC QEA PAS 1.103(a} - Basis of preparation of financial statements if S
2007-01- an entity has not applied PFRSs in full _-/ .
Revised - . : :
PIC Q&A |PAS 20.24.37 and PAS 39.43 - Accounting for government v
2007-02 loans with low interest rates [see PIC Q&A No, 2008-02] -
PIC Q&A PAS 40.27 - Valuation of bank reaI and other prnpemes v
2007-03 acquired (ROPA) o

“These standards wilf be eﬂ'ecfwe January 1, 2018 and were not adopted early by the Company.

“ These standards will be effective January 1, 2019 and were nof adopted eariy by the Company.

*** These slandards will be effective Janua:y 1, 2021 and were not adopted ean'y by the Company




- P;mééﬁ-’d L -d-«.:_r‘l-;': ,:‘;rj:%’ g 3'.—’"-*'-"-1-.;— b T s
INTER! 5§ETATiOﬁS_ R 2ol ..
EffeEte s ot Decomber 31, i s zf&%'xsw'@
PIC Q%A |PAS 101 7- Appllcatlon of cntena for a quallfylng NPAE v
2007-04 . G SRR
PIC Q&A PAS 19.78 - Rate used in dlscountlng pust—employment
2008-01- | benefit obllgailons _ ~

- |Revised S _ .
PIC Q&A  |PAS 20.43 - Accounting for government loans with low - : »
2008-02 . {interest rates under the amendments to PAS 20 _ s -
PIC Q&A  |Framework.23 and PAS 1.23 - Financial statements L v
2008-01. preparéd on a basis other than going concern” . - "
PIC Q%A - |PAS 39.AG71-72 - Rate used in determining the falr value of : v
200902 government securities in the Philippines - :
PIC QEA PAS 39.AG71-72 - Rate used in detemmining the fair value of Ny
2010-01  |government securities in the Philippines o
PIC QEA PAS 1R.16 -_Bas:s of preparatlon of financial statemen&;' v
2010-02 - . o R
PIC Q8A | PAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements ~ Current/non- - v
2010-03 - |current dlassification of a callable term loan :
PIC Q3A  [PAS 1.10(f) - Requirements fara Thm:l Statement of v
2011-01- - | Financial Position” _ ..

-|PIC Q&A . |PFRS 3.2 - Common Control Busine'ss_ Combination_s L v
201102 | - L RN _-
PIC Q8A .|Accounting for Inter-company Loans : /
201103 | . . : _
PIC Q&A . |PAS 32.37-38 - Costs of Public Offering of Shares _ v
2011-04 S S o :
PIC Q&A  |PFRS 1.D1-D8 - Fair Value or Revaluation as Deemed Cost i v
201106 | . e e i
PIC Q&A ' |PFRS 3, Business Combinations (2008}, and PAS 40, - : o
201106 Investment Property - Acquisition of Investment properties - v

- |asset acquisition or business combination? -
PIC Q3 A PFRS 3.2 - Application of the Pooling of Interests Method for i
2012-01 . |Business Combinations of Entities Under Cnmmon Control v
: in Consolidated Financial Statements . L

PIC Q8A Cost of a New Building Constructed on the Slte ofa - - . 7
2012-02 - | Previous Building -
PIC Q&A | Applicability of SMEIG Finat Q&As on the Application of v
2013-01 IFRS for SMEs to Philippine SMEs - o
PIC QBA Conformlng Changes to PIC Q&As Cyc{e 2013 -
201302 ) S
PIC Q8A . |PAS19- Acoountlng for Employee Beneﬁts under a Def ned
201303 | Contribution Plan subject to Requirements of Republtc Act v
{Revised) |{RA) 7641, The Philippine Retirement Law .
PIC Q&A - Confon'nlng Changes to PIC Q&As Cycie 2015 v
2015-01 - '
PIC QZA . Confarrnlng Changes to PIC Q&As Cycle 2016 . v
2016-01 - : o
PIC Q&A PAS 32and PAS 38- Aoc:ounhng Trealmeni of Club Shares : v
2016-02 © |Held by an Entity N _ , )
*These standards will be effective January 1, 2018 énd were not adop'ted early by the Company:
** These standards wiil be effective January 1, 2019 and were nof adopted early by the Company.
*** These standards will be effect.-ve January 1, 2021 and were not edopfed ean'y by the Company




ATy o - A

Application of PFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with

PIC Q&A

2016-04 Customers” on Sale of Residential Properlles under :
Pre-Completion Contracts o

PIC Q&A Conforming Changes to PIC Q&As - Cyc!é 2017

1 20717-01 .

PIC Q3A PAS 2 and PAS 16 - Capitalization of operating Iease cos1 as

201702 part of construction costs of a building

PIC Q8A PAS 28 - Elimination of profits and losses resulting from

2017-03 transactions between associates and/for joint ventures

PIC Q3A PAS 24 - Related party relationships between parents,

2017-04 subsidiary, associate and non-controlling shareholder

PIC Q3.A PFRS 7 - Frequently asked questions on the disclosure

2017-05 requirements of financial instruments under PFRS 7,
Financial Instruments: Disclosures = - .

PIC QZA PAS 2, 16and 40 - Acoountlng for Collector s Items '

2017-06 . .

PIC QRA PFRS 10 - Accounting for recmrocal ho[dlngs in assomates

2017-07 and joint ventures S

PIC Q&A PFRS 10 - Requirement to prepare consolidated financial’

2017-08 statements where an entity disposes of its single invesiment
in & subsidiary, assaciate or joint venture .

PIC QEA PAS 17 and Philippine Interpretation SIC-15 - Accounting for

2017-09 payments between and among lessors and lessees

PIC QEA PAS 40 - Separation of property and classmcahon as

2017-10 investment property

PIC Q&A PFRS 10 and PAS 32 - Transaction cosis incumred to acquire

201711 outstanding non-controlling interest or to se[l nen-cantrolling

. interest without a loss of control . :
PIC Q&A | Subsequent Treatment of Equdy ComponentAnsang from '
201712 Intercompany Loans




-mu.*...,.-u«,.Pi.!N-..u-..;‘éi'ﬁ'.TaNciAE ALy I el o ek
PRETA

| PIC Q&A Voluntary changes in accounllng pO]ICY
2018-01 .
PIC Q3A Non—controlling interests and goodwi]l impairment test . - - ' ek
2018-02 . KA, . .
PIC GEA Fair' value_of PPE and depreciatéd repiacemént bost e
2018-03 . _ _ S o

-|PIC Q&A Inability to measure fair value r_el:ably for biologlca! assets - e ;
2048-04 - |within the scope of PAS 41 . ) :
PIC Q&A Mamtenance requirement of an asset held under Ieas_é : o Rk
201805 S : _ '
PIC QBA Cost of investment in subsml:anes in SFS when poollng |s L g
2018-06 applied - - : - . . ) :
PIC Q&A  |Cost of an associate, ]oint \renture or subsm!iary In separate . N
2018-07 financiat statements . . : - T
PIC Q8A Accounting for the acquisition of non—wholly owned . _ ',;*m
2018-08 subsidiary that is not a business : .
PIC QRA Classification of deposits and progress payrnents as ' et
2018-09 monetary or non-monetary items

-|PIC QBA - Scope of disclosure of lnventory write-dowh R

- -|2018-10 . . T
| ***These mfemretaftons are approved by PIC and FRSC but pendmg appmva! of BOA.

Legend:

Adopted - means a particular standard or inferpretation is refevant to the operations of the entily (even if it has no effect
or no material effect on the financial statements), for which there may be a related particufar accounting policy made in
the financial statements andéor there are cumrent transacf.lons the amounts orbafances of which are dxsc!osed on the face
or ln the notes of the financial stafemenls ‘ . ;

" Not Adoptad - means a pamcufar standard or :nte:pretafmn is effect:ve but the enf.'ty d:d not adopr it due to either of -

- " | these two reasons: 1) The entity has deviated or departed from the requirements of such standard or mterprefaf:on or 2}
" . The standan:f pmwdes for. an option fo early adc;pt rt but the enrfty dac.'ded ofhenwse :

.- Not Applicable - means fhe s!andard ormte:pretat.'on is not re!evant at aﬂ to the operattons of Ihe enttfy

10



c o__v ER ._.__s'-HE ET

For

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS L

- SEC Reg:stratlon Number

I 85]2]3]4
COMPANY NAME o | '
Flel lele|nNiE|R|A|L 1IN|s{ulr|Aain]|c|E
lcloir|r|o|r|alT]1]0]|N |
(|A W o|llll]lyl-|lo|lw|nleld]l |slulblsl|lildlilajr]y of f
Alr|lmleld Flolrlclels aln|d Ploli]ilcle| [mlu ulal |l
Ble|lnlelflijt As-s":ocnatlon, Iln]c )
PRINCIPAL OFFICE { No./ Street / Barangay / City / Town / Province) ' '
AlFIPIG|E|N Bl1l]dig Clo]|! Blolainjy
slelcl{r|aln]|o Rlolafdl, clo]lr|nlef{ri |E|D]|S|A]|,
Qluiel|z|o|n| [clilt]y
Form Type Départment fequirlng fhe re_hort Sacondary I.i'cansé Type, If App]ig:able
AAF.S CONA ] o NA-

COMPANY INFORMATION

Company's email Address

corptén@afpge'_'n.ph

No. of Stackholders

Company's Telephone Number/s -

" Mobile Number

- 911-9888 loc. 312

- None

Annual Meeting (Month ! Day)

" Fiscal Year {Month / Day}

13 April 27 - December 31
CONTACT PERSON INFORMATION
* The desagnated contact person MUST be an Officer of the Corporalion _ .
Name of Contact Person Emall Address Telephone Number/s . Moblle Number

LTGen Oscar P Lopez AFP (Ret)

olopez@afpgen.ph

.- 911-98-88

None

CONTACT- PERSO N'S' ADDRESS

AFPGEN Bldg Col Bonny Serrano Road carer EDSA Quezon Clty
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SACOT KA NAMIN 24/7 AFP General Insurance Corporation

AFPGen Bldg. EDSA cor. Bonny Serrano Road,

Camp Aguinaldo, Quezon City, Metro Manila

Trunkline No.: {(02) 911.9888 Fax Nos.: 911.3149 ¢« 421.2286
Website: www.afpgen.com

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Management of AFP General Insurance Corporation (the Company), is responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements including the schedules attached
therein, for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, in accordance with the prescribed
financial reporting framework indicated therein, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concemn
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the schedules
attached therein, and submits the same to the stockholders or members.

R.G. Manabat & Co., the independent auditors appointed by the Board of Directors, has audited
the financial statements of the Company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing,
and in its report to the Board of Directors and Stockholders, has expressed its opinion on the
faimess of presentation upon completion of such audit.

RADM PRIMITIV] P. $OPO, AFP (RET)
Chairmany ofjthe\Boar

LTGEN OSCAR P. LOPEZ, AFP (RET)
Officer-In-Charge / Senior Vice President

JC o

BGEN ROLAND@M,AQUINO, AFP (RET)
Corporate Treasurer

Signed this 26th day of April 2018




AFP General Insurance Corporation

SAGOT KA NAMIN 247,
e e L AFPGen Bldg. EDSA cor. Bonny Serrano Road,

Camp Aguinaldo, Quezon City, Metro Manila
Trunkline No.: (02) 911.9888 Fax Nos.: 911.3149 « 421.2286
Website: www.afpgen.com

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The management of AFP General Insurance Corporation (the Company) is responsible for
all information and representations contained in the Annual Income Tax Return for the year
ended December 31, 2017. Management is likewise responsible for all information and
representations contained in the financial statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax
Return covering the same reporting period. Furthermore, the management is responsible for
all information and representations contained in all the other tax returns filed for the reporting
period, including, but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax returns,
withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax returns.

In this regard, the management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2017 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in
accordance with the books and records of the Company, complete and correct in all material
respects. Management likewise affirms that:

(a) the Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions
of the National Internal Revenue Code, As Amended, and pertinent tax regulations
and other issuances of the Department of Finance and the Bureau of Internal
Revenue;

(b) any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of
financial statements pursuant to financial accounting standards (i.e. Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards) and the preparation of the income tax return pursuant
to tax accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and maintained in the
Company’s books and records in accordance with the requirements of Revenue
Regulations No. 8-2007 and other relevant issuances; and

(c) the Company has filed all applicable tax returns, reports and statements required to
be filed under Philippine tax laws for the reporting period, and all taxes and other
impositions shown thereon to be due and payable have been paid for the reporting
period, except those contested in good faith.

Z
RADM PRIMIT|VO yb O, AFP (RET) g
Chairman of {he Boar ﬁﬁaqﬂT?{%%s};?}SgE
BUR AXPA _—
LARGE TAGX!E?:YERS ASSISTANCE DIVISION
LTGEN OSCAR P. LOPEZ, AFP (RET) 20‘3 TSIS
Officer-In-Charge / Senior Vice President Date JUN 01 :
W RECE1LY £ D B
BGEN ROLAND@M-AQUINO, AFP (RET) | MELINA PRISCA S. £ Bﬁ't':’f:‘,i__,.
Corporate Treasurer —
Signed this 26th day of April 2018




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

FILING REFERENCE NO.

N
Name
RDO
Form Type

Reference No.

mount Payable
Over Remittance)

ccounting Type
For Tax Period
Date Filed

ax Type

: 000-910-081-000
: AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
: 125

: 1702

: 1213800025467235
:-3,343.523.00

: C - Calendar
: 12/31/2017
: 06/01/2018
=IT

[ BIRMain | eFPS Login | User Menu | Help ]

. BUREAU

——

O)F NTERNAL REVENUE

i oy
ARGE TAXPAYERS SEfVICE
! »RGLF TAXPAVERS ASSISTANCE DIVISION

\

':Datal

JUN 01 2013 | TSIS

RECK1VED

MELINA PRISCA S. RANJO 'g‘




BIR Form 1702-RT

Page 1 of 8

Reference No : 121800025467285
Date Filed : June 01, 2018 10:22 AM
Batch Number : 0

| Bt SR L

For BIR BCS/
Use Only Itern 1702-RT06/13P1
Annual Income Tax Return BIR Form No.
Repu!:lika ng Pilipinas For Corporation, Partnership and Other Non-Individual 1702-RT
K rek ng P Rt It Taxpayer Subject Only to REGULAR Income Tax Rate June 2013
awanihan ng Rentas Internas Enter all required information in CAPITAL LETTERS. Mark applicable boxes with an "X". ”F:‘e 4
Two Copies MUST be filed with the BIR and one held by the faxpayer. age
1For ® Calendar () Fiscal |3 Amended Retum? 4 Short Period Return? | 3 AlPhanumeric Tax Code (ATC)
s 9 . IC055 Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT) &
2 Year Ended (MM/20YY) ® ves ONo O ves @ No }
12 2017 O

r Part | - Background Information

|6 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) | 000 -910  -081 - 000 |  7RDO Codef125

|8 Date of Incorporation/Organization (MM/DD/YYYY) |
9 Registered Name (Enter only 1 letter per box using CAPITAL LETTERS)

AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION

10 Registered Address (Indicate complete registered address)

AFP GEN BLDG B. SERRANO RD COR EDSA SOCORRO QUEZON CITY

11 Contact Number 12 Email Address
9128418 ednaespina@afpgen.com
13 Main Line of Business 14 PSIC Code
NON-LIFE INSURANCE 6703
h 5 Method of Deductions ® |temized Deductions [Section 34 () Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) - 40% of Gross Income [Section 34(L),

(A-J), NIRC] NIRC as amended by RA No. 9504]

1 Part Il - Total Tax Payable (Do NOT enter Centavos) |
16 Total income Tax Due (Overpayment) (From Part IV lfem 44) 721,800
17 Less: Total Tax Credits/Payments (From Part IV item 45) 4,065,423
18 Net Tax Payable (Overpayment) (tem 16 Less ltem 17) (From Part |V ltem 46) (3.343,523)
19 Add: Total Penalties (From Part IV ltem 50) 0
120 TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE (Overpayment) (Sum of ltem 18 and 18) (From Part IV item 51) (3,343,523)

21 If Overpayment, mark "X" one box only (Once the choice is made, the same is irevocable)

O Tobe refunded ) To be issued a Tax Credit Certificate (TCC) @ To be carried over as tax credit next year/quarter

\We deciare under the penatties of perjury, that this annual retum has been made in g:ood falth, venfied by us, a

piational Internal Revenue Code, as smended. and the ragulations issued under suthority thereof. (If Autf

tative. attach authonzation lefter and indicats TiN,

the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and corect pursuant to visions of the

Title uf Signatory
: 23 Date of Issue
22 O Community Tax Certificate (CTC) Number ® SEC Reg No. |35234 I(MM!DDNYYS":} ] 10181977
24 Place of Issue MANDALUYONG ??rgmount, i 4]
Part Ill - Details of F'ayment _

Details of Payment Drawee Bank/Agency Number Date (MM/DD/YYYY) Amount
6 Cash/Bank Debit Memo 0
27 Check 0
|ia Tax Debit Memo 0
FQ Others (Specify Below)

rnachine Vialidation/Revenue Official Receipts Details (if not filed with an Authorized Agen

https://efps.bir.gov.ph/faces/EFPSWeb_war/forms2013Version/1702RT/1702RT_print.x...

JUN 01 2018

RECEIVED

TSIS

MELINA PRISCA 8, RANJO |

6/1/2018




'BIRForm I702RT - =

"BIR Form No.

‘Page2 - | june2013

Annual Income Tax Return : 1702.RT .l" Eﬁmﬁj‘{m.l |||

_ 1702-RT06/13P2

'I‘axpayer Identiﬂcation Number mN} o Registered Name

.. o0 Fel0 - Hoet  Fooo ]| AFP GeRi INSURANCECORPORA“ON e

Part IV - Compttation of Tax .~ .-

- {Do NOT enter Centavos)

" |30 Net SalesRevenues/ReceiptsiFees (From Schedule 1 ltom &)

235,577,221;

T |31 Less: Cost of Sales/Servicas (From Schedufe 2 flsm 27}

215,021,992,

32 Gross Income from Operation (ffem 30 Less ftem 31)

L 155397s1|

-J33 Add: Other Taxatte Income Not Subjected to Finat Tax (From Schedule 3 Hem 4)
“{34 Tota! Gross Income (Sum of Hems 32 & 33) : S

. 36,095010f -

Less: Deductions Allowable under Existing Law -

. 350rd|naryAllm~abIeltemlzad oeducuons (Fmsmedu:al —— T e6.416.578] .

4 flem 40)

38 Spedial Allowable ltemized Deductions (me Schedu!e

0

5 Hem 5)

- |37 NOLCO fonly for thase taxalde inder Sec. 27(A to C);

Sec. 28(A)(1) & [A)(E)D) of the tax Code) (From Schedufe

gl

OR fin case taxable unger S !C2?{A) & 28{.4)(1)}

39 Opdona! Standard Deduction (40% of Hem 34)

3

|40 Net Taxable Income (item 34 Less ttem 38 OR 39) -

~ (60,221,569)] -

|41 Income Tax Rate

300% |

" 42 Income Tax Due other than MCIT (ifem 40 x ilam 41)

| - 0

43 Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT) (2% of Gross income in flemn 34}

721,900

- 44 Total InoomeTaxDue(NotmaIMOame Taxh!ﬂsmd?orMClThfﬂsmﬁ, wmcheverismgher)
(To pard Il Hem 18) -

721,800

- |45 Less: Total Tax CnedrtsfPayments (From Schedule 7 ltertt 12) (To Part If ltem 17)

T

o @ass]

|46 Net Tax Payable (Overpayment) (item 44 Loss Jtem 45) (To Partif itom 18)

Add Penalties

47 Surcharge . -

48 Intereast

49 Comnpromise

' |50 Total Penalties (Sum of lisms 47 fo 49) (To part }f item 19}

C 0

.."; [51 Total Amount Payable (Overpayment) (Sum iterm 46 & 50} (To Part i Htam 20} °

I - : - - Part V - Tax Relief Availment .~ .

" |52 Special Allowable temized Deductions (30% of item 265

- (Do NOT enter Centavos) -

- |53Add: Special Tax Credits (From Schedule 7 Hem 9) .

|54 Total Tax Relief Avaliment (Sum of flems 52 & 53)

| . - o Part V1 - Information - Extarmal AuditmmccredutedTaxAgent

|55 Name of External AudﬂorfAcuecmed Tax Agent
RG MANABATAND OOMPANY o

" |57 Name of Signing Partner (#Extemal‘ Auditoris a Pa:mershﬂ:t)

N O TG

T 1o

VANESSA P MACAMOS

S hanerzo19
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Annual lncome Tax Return 1702.RT .“l E&E#’* EU 45 ‘:E-'E'-ll "|
|~ Page3-Schedules182  June 2013 e _1702-RTOR/M3P3
. Taxpayer tdentifi cation Number {TIN) : Reglstered Name :
oo Hewo . Hoat - Hooo | |AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION . "“'f'_ﬁ_ﬁ_f:"' pusssa] 9 o
o f : - Schedule 1 - SaleszevenueiseoeiptsfFees (Artach additional sheet/s, :fneoessary} i
1 Sale of Gooda/Properties - B - e ] B
2 Sale of Services . oassmrzn] .
3 Leass of Properties ' ol
|4 Totat (Sum ot ttems 110 3 . _ esssrraet]
§ Less: Sales Retuns, Altowances and Discounts e - ] B

IG Net SalesrRsventIRecelptsIFees (e 4 Less Ham 5) (To Part 1V ltem 30}

2888ty

I . Schedule 2 Cost of Sales (Attach edditional sheel/s, if necsssary)

N | Mercharxiise Inventory - Beginning

Schedule 2A - Cost of Sales (For those Engaged in Tradin

2 Add: Purchases of Merchandise

B " |3 Total Goods Available for Sale (Sum of llems 1 & 2)

4 Less: Merchandise Inventory, Ending” -~ -

slolele|e

B |5Costof8abs(kem3mssﬂem4)nom:ez:wm2?)

6 Direct Materials, Beginning

" |7 Add: Purchasas of Direct Matarials

. * |B Materials Available for Use (Sum of llems 6 & 7)

9 Less: Direct Materials, Ending

10 Raw Materials Used (llerm 8 Loss item 9}

"|11 Direct Labor

12 Manufacturing Qverhead

lalalelelalofe

t
b
e
i

" |13 Total Manufacturing Cost {Sum of fems 10, 11 & 1‘2}

- |14 Add: Work In Process, Beginning

- [15 Less: Work in Process, Ending

- |16 Cost of Goods Manufactured (Sum of lems 13 & 14 Less ftem 1'5}
17 Finished Goods, Beginning o

" |18 Less: Finished Goods, Ending

ole]lalele]o

v
a3
i .
I
|

‘|18 Cost of Goods Manufactured and Sold (Sum of llems 16 & 17 Lass Hem 18) (To Sched. 2 ltem 27} -

=]
S

Schedule 2C - Cost of Servicas

L Eorthose Eggaged in Senrlces: Indlcate onm those dlrecty jncurred or refated to the g. .mss révenue frorrl nnditlorl of sewlces! ] _ o e

. |20 Direct Charges - Sataries, Wages and Benefits - 37,639,943
. [21 Direct Crarges - Matertals, Supplies and Facilities B 0
' 22 Direct Charges - Depreciation . - . . . -0 . ool S
" |23 Direct Charges - Rental ' s ool T
|24 Direct Charges - Outside Senvices o3is8a13) - |

" |25 Direct Charges - Others -~ +

84223606}

- |26 Totat Cost of Services {Smﬂofrfemszomzsj(]'oﬂemzn

21so21002) .

" |7 Tota) Cost of Sales/Services (Surn of items 5, 19 & 26, T applicabio) (To Part IV ftam 31)

i

- 215,021.992f

https f/efps blr.gov ph/facestFPSWeb warfforms2013Versnon/ 1 702RTI 1 '?02RT __prmt X.i) 6:" 1f2018




| BRFom 70T | Pagedors

rara :,T el SR e ok ol S T
Rt | 1195;5? l"l Wﬁﬂrmﬁﬁg!ﬂl
: Reglstered Name R .

e AR

_ Taxpayer Identlﬁeetlon Number (TIN}
oo Heto -~ Hosl |00

L Schedule3 Other Taxabie Income Not Subjected to Finat Tax (Aftach additionel sheet/s_if necessa - : e S A
CopRentncome - o e ____Jgamsn] )
EoTHERNCOME . ... s SR U T 0ae5242] .
T ——— - —— .-'l- — 2792728

"-4'romomer'ramblelncomeNotswjecmadtoFtnal'ru(SumumemsHos)(rapamw:mas) ..o 1ssae7st]

N E —Schedule 4 - Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions (Artachaddmona:shesyi 7 necessary) 1
" |A Advertising and Promotions B R K R C e . S Ca04600).
. Amorhzaﬁons(speclfymrfemsZS&ﬂ et e iitoatiln S I R

- Bl

oofal

- 15 Bad Debts

.. {6 Charitable Contributions R
. {(TCommissions -~ . T RS BN
1+ {8 Communication, l.ightandWater o : )

-~ [oDeptetion - : L R P )
{10 Depreciation - A R R e s o 9358089) .
- |J1DirectorsFees . - - . o ooc o T T L e T REEERTETE S oo 4,942,8329

12FringeBenents - . . - - o S T R ]
 [1aFustana O — — - — - o
et — = — ]
15 Interest - U T R .0
16 Janitorial and Messengana! Services ' ) k ) ) )
: 18Mansgernenlam:l00nsu1tancyFee R L A L . - R 0. s :\_ _ .."

|19 Miscallzneons - S, : - i R - S
* |20 Office Suppiies - ’

.

* |21 Other Services _ . _ T o o T
22 Professional Fees R N 1 - B 2,126,485 '
Cl2aRental . T T T S U SR Sy R - 647,233
'_ zaRepausandMamename (LabotarLabor&Mahenals} LT | Lo 2560851 E
_ *[25 Repats and Maintenance - (Matenals/Suppliesy .. . . .. - .~ .. 3 . oo .ol Col
" [28 Representation and Entertainment . .. . s s e 6,133,882, S0
" [F7Research ara Devetopenent - . -V 0 <
:':_. 28 Royalies . - . I .4 I ‘
" fosaatesandAlowances . . - 1 . . 11.382412 o

hitps://efps.bir.gov.ph/faces/EEPS Web_war/forms2013Version/1 702RT/I702RT. printx... 6/1/2018 ~




i N, Ve

Annual Income Tax Return | s7ooer |
' Page5-Schedules 4,586 - | . ycoois ."I Mm'm{ﬁﬁ*%!ﬂ
Taxpayer Idenlnl‘cation Numbermﬂ) S Regislered Name . - - - B :
pres T TR IJooo T | AP CENERAL MISURAEE 60F

[_ . _— St:hedule4 OrdlnagAllowable Itemized Deductions {ConbnuedfmumwousPage) e |
- ”MW_ - I S RN
* |31 585, GSIS, Phithealth, HDMFandOmerContribubons ] s o T - - -~ 1,142,074]
32 Taxes and Licenses .~ - C et sm e R e e T 3,081,008]
~ |33 Telling Fees P g — " " — : _— o
: 134 Teaining and Seminars T 228984
. |35 Transportation and Travel - : - . 4518,751]
Mersmpecﬂybefmrmmronafsmt(s), ffnecessaryj o

N T 1SALEs INGENTIVES T i 13:_3_._1_31,
|38 [MEETINGS AND CONFERENCES - RS | D s o VOO5TE

_40.265384]

L {OTHER EXPENSES

- |¢D Total Ordinary Allowable ftemized Deducﬂons {Sum of Hems 1o 39) (ToPart iViten 35) - - | e %M 6,5?3,|

L chedule [ Speclal Allowable ltemlzed Deductions Attach add.lﬂona! sheet/s if necessa
Desr.:ﬂptinn — B I.egalBasis - R Amount

* |5 Total Special Allowable Iﬁemlzecl Deducﬂons (Sum of Homs f to#) (roParUWtemssj

- C Schedute 6 - Comgutation ST et oEeraﬁng Toss Cany Over !NOLCO! . 1.

't Gross Income (From Part IV lfem 34) S . . : 38,005,010

. f2Less: TohIDeduwonsExdmofNOLCO&DeducuonUnderSpedalLaw Do oo 96,416,578

3 Met Operaling Loss {To Schaa‘u!eﬁ&} " o . E : R oo (8D0321568)1-

N E - . Schedule(-m Computation ot Avaitable Net Operating LossCarry Over; CO} - L I
' Net Operating Loss i : :

Year Incurred . - oo e Ay Amount

ST
-
18
.;ﬁ
-
o}
H=1 4=}

-
I..c'a.o_
ofo

iContinuation of Schedule GA {ifem numbers continue from the table above)
' lC} NOLCO Expired S rD NOLCO lied Current Year - JE) Net Operating Loss {(Una }

T : — '“05. e e — —a — ———

© |8 Total NOLCO I e — ol
o (Sumomems-cmo?o)(ropamw:emsn : : —

httpS:_/Ieﬁa_sﬁiif_._gov.phffaéés{E_iFP_SWéb_Warlfoms%13Vefsioﬁ/1}70_2RT_/] 702RT _p_r.int.x._'.'.' 6/1:’2018 o



- BIR Form 1702-RT ‘Page6ofs

BIR Form No. - -

§ '-‘.!‘;.':;e-s"‘;zr:‘z.ﬁg&: wen] e | W m&m mggmggsgg
Taxpayerldentsf‘catnon Number(‘nN) B Reglsteted Name - --:

000 Ho10  C Hoet T Hooo .. IAFPGENERALINSURANCEOORPORATION R
~ -~ Schedule?- Tax Credits/Payments (attach proof} {Altach additional sheels, Wnecessary) ]

- |1 Prior Year's Excess Credits Other ThanMCIT . o e N B '3,649821] -~

2 Income Tax Payment under MCIT from Previous Quarter’s - o L N T ol -

'] 3 Income Tax Payment under Regular/Normal Rate from Previous Quarter!s N S ol

4 Excess MCIT Applied this Current Taxable Year (From Schedule Bltem 4F) - - . P R R

5 Creditable Tax Withheld from Previous Quarter/s per BIR Form No. 2307 L - I 147,233]

8 Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form Ne. 2307forthe4th Quarter .~ . . | .o -..2es2e8

7 Foreign Tax Credits, if applicable =~ . .. -~ P 1 |

" | & Tax Paid in Retumm Previously Filed, if this is anAmended Relum ST I R : o] .

QSpecialTaxCredns(ToPadV!tsmsS) S R T
OtherCredﬂsfPayments.vs”am T I B EEE

11 ; . P = . R .

412 Total Tax CreditsfPayments {Sum of ftems 1 %0 11) (To Pavt Witem st~ < ..~ - ..~ .. - |- R 4.065.423] .

o Schedule 8 - Computation of Minimum Corporate Income [MCITi i i
- Year A) Nommal Income Tax as Adlu sted B) MCIT - C] Excess MCIT over Nomal lncome Taq

10 . : .ol - v e . - Qf

Continuation of Schieduie 8 {Line numbers continué from fable above) - R — 1
| D) Excess MCIT Applied/tUsed - E) Explred Portion of Exoes F) Excess MCIT Applied G) Balance of Excass MCIT Allowable asl R
for Pnevious Years MCIT this Current Taxable Year ~ Tax Credit for Succeeding Year/s .

2 . R DA S I S -
4 Tota) Excess MCIT(sum of Golumn for ltems 1F fo SF} {To Schedle 7 flem 4) | o o ’ S ’

Schedule 9 - Reconclliatlon of Net Incoma Eer Boo galnst Taxable lncome {Altach adcl‘bma.fsmob_s, i, %
1 Net Income/(Loss) per books _ S q B (so 321 568)
-~ Add: Non-deductlble Expensesfl‘axable Other Income : R L I

Tohlm«::«mms; T ' R L eoases]
Less: A) Non-taxable Income and Income Su_jec1ed to Fmal Tax L A P :

oo
-3

_ ~B) Special Deductions — — S T ; -
9 Totalrs:mommuoej ) o = L s I S g
- 10NetTaxabieIncome(Loss)rmm:.mms; Co S L S - (e0321568)) - -




' BIRForm 1702-RT .

: BIR Form No.

© Page7of8 ..

Annual Income Tax Return
C Page'! -Schedules 108 11. . -

1702-RT |

June 2013

1702-RT06!1 3P7

Taxpayer ldenuf‘cation Number (TIN] .I Registered Name -

oo Metw. - Host . Hooo © |

TP GENERA INSURANCE ComP R :. — |

N . " Schedule 10 - BALANCE SHEET __ . 1

: s _Assets
1 Current Assets T

368.729,754%

2 Long-Term Investment -

581.272.182) ' .

3 Property, Plant and Equipment - Net -~

21,842,8483

4 Long-Term Receivables

5 Intangible Assets

0

6 Other Assets -

. 67,099,520

-1 7 Total Assets (sumoriems 1106

- 1,038,944,104

8 Current Liabilities

— Liabilities and Equity . .

357,456,419

§'9 Long-Term Liabilities

0

10 Deferred Credits

0

11 Other Liabilities

259,137,919

" T2 Total Liabilities (Sum o toms 810 11 _

616,594,338

13 Capital Stock - .-

250,000,000

-1 14 Additional Paid-in Capital -

- 173,140,704

15 Retained Eamings

{790,938)

16 Total Equity (Sum of tems 1310 15

T A22349.766] ..

" [47otal Liabilities and Eqmtyrmamrz&m

Lo o1,038,944,104

[schedule 11~ B Stockholders [ Partners CIMembers information

REGISTERED NAME

TN

On colarmn 3 enter the amount of caplta! contri Jutlon and on tha {ast column enter the m this reEresenis on the antire o\mamhlg}

- {Top 20 Stockholders, partners or Members)

%to
Total

+* Capital c:ontraaunon B

| |4?5 |-jooo |

] e

RADM PRIMITIVO P GOPO -

- 0.01]

|

LTGENMALANRILUGA = - - .- .-
e
i

001

BGEN LIBW\DO B MOOG

BGEN ROLNOOM AQUINO T . :

BGENARTHURMBIYO

JlcoLroYGGALIDD

MR JOSE LUIS MORENO

PROF JOSENAVARRO

MS CORAZON BUMANGLAG

SSUPT ROMEL C TRADIO .

ATTY MARIA cscum CAPA .-", K

MSANNIE DARCE -

' https/fefps.bir.gov.ph/faces/EFPS Web_ war/forms2013Version/ 702RT/1702RT _printx... 6/1/2018



~ BIRForm 1702-RT . . -

. " BIR Fom No.
[Annual income Tax Re“"’“ 1702-RT IIII EEHH:.—PH 'EHJE.nII |II
. Page 8 - Schedules 12 & 13 . - June 2013 1702-RT0R/13P8
_ Taxpayer ldentmcation Number (TIN) Reglstered Name
foco - - Heto . - Most -~ 000 . - | |AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION - . - l N
| : - Schedule 12 - Supplemental infarmation (Attach additional sheevs, if necessary) - - 1
- 1) Gross Incomef | T - e B ’
Eceum Subjected to| -~ .. A)Exempt B anonurar Markel '|. - G) Final Tax Withheld/Paid -
inal Withholding S value/Net Lapitat i I
Interests o | [ E . S 0,
2 Royalties - ' 0. . : - o
B Dividends -0 . 0 - . L L B
Prizes and Winnings S0 R RN
Ji) Sale/Exchange of Real properties - - —_A) Sale/Exchange #1 'B'}'§ale!§xchange 2
Description of Property {e.g. fand, mrprwement etc) - i S e .
OCT/TCT/CCT/Tax DeclarationNo. -+ - - E -
Certificate Authorizing Registration (CAR) No H
Actua!AmounthairMad(et Va!uefNetCapital Gains i
Final ITax ‘Mthheld!Paid R 1 -
' Ji)SatelExchange of Shares of Stock A} Saieitxchange #1 | B) Sale/Exchangs #2
1DKind(PS/CS)IStockCertifcateSenesNo . 1. T TN R
- Hi1 Cerfificate Aulhonzingﬁtstration (CAR) No. e - I
- [12 Number of Shates - S _
‘A3 Date of issue (MIWDDIYYYY) - e t L i t I
14ActualArnount!FatrMaﬂtetValueMelCaprlal Gains : T
- s Final Tax WthheldfPald . T
'FV) OtherTneome (Specffy} - ~—_A) Other Income #1 "B) Olher Incoma #2 ]
6 Cther Income Subject to FmalTaxUnderSectnons 57 1 s | R I
A)127lothers of the Tax Code as amended . R - S co S .
(Specify) - : i
[17 Actual AmountFair Market Value/Net Capltal Gains | : .
8 Flnal TaxW'thheIleald : | N
|19 Total Final Tax Withheld Paid (Sum of lfems 1C fo 4C, 9A, 9B, 15A, 158, 18A & 188) - | o o]
| - R Schedule 13 - Gross lncomefﬁeceipts Exemptfromlncome Tax .~ . . I | AR
[\ Retum of Premium (Actual Amount/Fair Market Value) 1 S - o |
} Personal/Real Properties Received A Personal/Real Properties #1]B) Personal/Real Properties #2
hru Gifts, Bequests, and Devices - R Lo e -
Description of Property (e.g. fand, :mpmvement etc )
Modes of Transfer (e.g Donation)
4 Certificate Authorizing Registration (CAR) No.
5 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value S
I).Other Exempt lncomeﬁecem = A) Other Exempt Theome 71 16 Other Exempt Income #2
|6 Other Exempt Income/Receipts Under .. ] R N .
“[Bec. 32 (B) of the Tax Code, as amended {Spec:fy) Co T e . . i
7 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/Net Capital Gains | S | | |
N _ I8 Total Income Receipts Exempt From Income Tax (Sum of ffems 1, 5A, 58, TA& 7B) . | L

 hitps:/efps.bir.gov.ph/faces/EFPS Web_war/forms2013Version/ 1 702RT/I702RT_print.x...' 6/1/2018
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2/3/2018 Print Window

Subject: eSubmission Validation Report

From: esubmission@bir.gov.ph
To: pasiareyneson1975@yahoo.com
Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2018, 1:16:30 PM GMT+8

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT NUMBER: 20180131-D184854
This is to confirm receipt of the file(s) as stated below:
Total attachment/file(s) received :2

No. of valid file(s) 12
No. of invalid file(s) :0

We have validated your submission in compliance with existing BIR regulations.

Find below the details of your submission:

Date of Submission: 1/25/2018 7:50:55 PM
Filename(s):
1. Attachment : 00091008100001220171702Q.ZIP
A.00091008100001220171702Q.DAT - VALID
CONFIRMATION RECEIPT NUMBER - 2018-0000556976
2. Attachment : 00091008100001220171702Q.DAT
00091008100001220171702Q.DAT - VALID
CONFIRMATION RECEIPT NUMBER - 2018-0000556977

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENLE —

VALIDATION REPORT: - G'E";RGE mmi‘éﬁ‘é"s’éﬁﬁfé‘é’ X f

1. Attachment : 00091008100001220171702Q.ZIP AXPAYERS ASSISTANCE DIVISION
A. Attachment (zipped): 00091008100001220171702Q.DAT Date JUN 01 2018 TSIS ’
TIN of Withholding Agent TIN: 000910081-0000 _ i
Alphalist Form :1702Q |
Taxable Month :12/2017 RECE1vVED I
MELINA PRISCA s, RANJO \\._; .

LINENUM  SCHEDULE ERROR DESCRIPTION

0000000000 No Errors Encountered

2. Attachment : 00091008100001220171702Q.DAT

12



2/3/2018 Print Window

TIN of Withholding Agent TIN: 000910081-0000
Alphalist Form :1702Q
Taxable Month :12/2017

LINENUM  SCHEDULE ERROR DESCRIPTION

0000000000 No Errors Encountered

Thank You.

This is a system generated report. For inquiries, please email us at contact_us@bir.gov.ph
or call us at 981-7020 / 981-7030 / 981-7046 / 981-7040 / 981-7003.

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you
must take no action based upon them, nor must you disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail. Please contact the sender immediately if you believe you
have received this email in error.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. The
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The Bureau of Internal Revenue does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result
of e-mail transmission.

AU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
B R RGE TAXPAYERS SERVICE ‘
LARGE TAXPAYERS ASSISTANCE DIVISION ;

pate | JUN 01 2018 TSISZ

RECEIVED E

W

MELINA PRISCA 8. RANJO






